IL.
I1I.
Iv.

VL
VII.
VIII.
IX.

XI.

XII.
XIII.
XIV.

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

November 12, 2019
9:30 a.m.

REGULAR MEETING

Michael A. Bilandic Building
160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Call to Order & Roll Call

Approval of Agenda

Public Comment

Chairman's Remarks

Message from the Executive Director

Committee Reports

Presentation and Consideration of New Business Items
Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports

Monthly Procurement Report

Correction and Approval of Minutes

Consideration and Action Regarding Whether to Open Closed Session Minutes
from September 11, 2018, June 11, 2019, and October 8, 2019
Other Business

Closed Session

Adjournment

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 1



Board of Directors
November 12, 2019

Page 2
NEW BUSINESS
CONDUIT FINANCING PROJECTS
Tab Project Name Location Amount New Jobs Const. Jobs Staff
Private Activity Bonds - Revenue Bonds
Final (One-Time Consideration)
Illinois: Arlington Heights (Cook
1 |Lutheran Life Communities Obligated Group County), Bloomington (McLean $210,000,000 30 SP
County), Ottawa (LaSalle County); an
Indiana: Crown Point (Lake County)
Chi Cook Count d Wheat
2 |Mlinois Institute of Technology icago (Cook County) and Wheaton $140,000,000 | remr
(DuPage County)
Local Government Program Bonds - Revenue Bonds
Final (One-Time Consideration)
Burr Ridge, Clarendon Hills, Darien,
Township High School District Number 86, Hinsdale, Oak Brook, Westmont,
3 DuPage and Cook Counties Willowbrook (DuPage and Cook $34,910,000 - 30 RF/BF
Counties)
Property Assessed Clean Energy Bonds - Revenue Bonds
Final (One-Time Consideration)
4 Enhanced PACE Finance, LLC Statewide $100,000,000 - - BF
TOTAL CONDUIT FINANCING PROJECTS $484,910,000 - 60
GRAND TOTAL $484,910,000 - 60
RESOLUTIONS
Tab Action Staff
Governance, Personnel, and Ethics
5 Appointment of Assistant Secretary of the Illinois Finance Authority and Matters Related Thereto CM
SUBJECT MATTER-ONLY
Tab Action Staff
Direct and Alternative Financings
6 Non-SRF Water Infrastructure Financing Transformation Initiative Update LB
Transformation Initiative: Authority’s Role with respect to the Report of the Governor’s Pension Consolidation Task Force; Proposed Legislation (Senate
7 Bill 616, “SB 616”) WA

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 2



160 North LaSalle Street

[FA

™

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY ‘ Suite $-1000
Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com
Date: November 12, 2019
To: Eric Anderberg, Chairman Roxanne Nava
Michael W. Goetz, Vice Chairman George Obernagel
James J. Fuentes Terrence M. O’Brien
William Hobert Roger Poole
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Beth Smoots
Lerry Knox Randal Wexler
Lyle McCoy Jeffrey Wright
Bradley A. Zeller
From: Christopher B. Meister, Executive Director
Subject: Message from the Executive Director

Dear Member of the Authority:
Transformation Initiative Update: Strengthening and Expanding Organizational Capacity

The Authority is delighted to report continuing progress pursuant to the Transformation Initiative by
adding six new team members. The new talent adds skills and experience, allows for segregation of
duties, provides for capacity redundancy and a possible succession framework, and appropriately staffs
key organizational functions. This new cohort also demonstrates the validity of the Authority employer-
employee value proposition in a tight employment market.

Bill Atwood has transitioned to the role of Vice President, Institutional Investments and Infrastructure.
This title accurately reflects the scope and depth of Bill’s work at the Authority. In this new role he will
identify opportunities to broaden and deepen our impact within the scope of his expertise.

Mike Moss joined us on October 28" as Associate General Counsel. He will act as legal advisor for the
administrative and operational functions of the Authority and also provide technical and legal
recommendations on a wide variety of important issues. He is joining the Authority from Family Health
Network Inc. where he served as General Counsel and brings a breadth of experience from a variety of
legal and operational roles in both the private and public sector.

Sabrina Kirkwood joined the Authority on November 1* as an Accountant/Debt Management Specialist.
She will be adding value in many areas, including but not limited to general ledger accounting and
internal audit, as well as providing support to the accounting team. Sabrina previously was a Staff
Accountant for Porter Wright and brings significant accounting expertise from working with a number of
prior organizations.

Crishon Jones joined the Authority as an Accounting/HR Administrator on October 28". She will be
responsible for administrative support duties in the HR and Accounting areas. Crishon has experience
working as the Accounts Payable Coordinator at Baker and McKenzie, LLP and has had a number of
positions in Accounting/HR Administrator and Office Manager.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 3



< |

% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Malcolm Simmons transitioned from his fellowship to a Business Analyst role on November 1.
Malcolm has done great work for the Authority since he started as an intern in June 2018. He will
provide broad analytical and project support across various lines of business and programs. Malcolm is a
recent graduate of Eastern Illinois University where he studied economics.

Logan Wilhelm joined the Authority on November 1* as a Business Analyst. He will also be providing
broad analytical and project support across various lines of business and programs. Logan is a recent
graduate of The Ohio State University with a degree in Finance.

We are thrilled to welcome this new cohort of talented individuals. Collectively, our new team members
will strengthen out organization’s capacity to fulfill the Authority’s public mission in a transparent,
predictable, and accountable manner.

Core Business: Diverse Conduit Bond Agenda

We are proud to present for consideration bond resolutions for qualified borrowers seeking to benefit
from the tax-exempt financing market and the Authority’s continual excellent customer service, including
Lutheran Life Communities Obligated Group (a multistate project), Illinois Institute of Technology,
and Township High School District Number 86, DuPage and Cook Counties (Burr Ridge, Clarendon
Hills, Darien, Hinsdale, Oak Brook, Westmont, Willowbrook).

On November 6™, the Authority successfully issued bonds on behalf of Waste Management, Inc., which
was previously approved at our October meeting. Waste Management, the leading comprehensive waste
management environmental service in North America as well as a longtime borrower of the Authority and
predecessors, last worked with us in 2007. After a hiatus, we are happy to have closed this bond
transaction in continuance of this successful collaboration.

Transformation Initiative Updates: Pension Consolidation and Water Finance

Finally, we will provide updates with respect to the Authority’s ongoing Transformation Initiative work
with respect to local pension consolidation and water finance.

As always, I look forward to continuing to work with you in support of jobs and financing capital
expansion projects throughout our state.

Respectfully,

Christopher B. Meister
Executive Director

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 4



< |

November 12, 2019

% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

CONDUIT

$210,000,000 (not-to-exceed)
Lutheran Life Communities Obligated Group

REQUEST

Purpose: Bond proceeds will be used by one or more members of the Obligated Group (as defined
below) (the “Borrowers”) to (i) pay or reimburse the Borrowers for, or refinance, the costs of
acquiring, constructing, remodeling, renovating and equipping the Borrowers’ continuing care
retirement communities described below (the “Project”); (ii) refund all or a portion of the (a) Illinois
Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2006A (Luther Oaks Project) (the “Series 2006A Bonds™),
(b) Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2006B (Luther Oaks Project) Extendable Rate
Adjustable Securities™ (EXTRAS®™) (the “Series 2006B Bonds™), (c) City of Crown Point, Indiana
Economic Development Revenue Bonds, Series 2009A (Wittenberg Village Project) (the “Series
2009A Bonds”), (d) Upper Illinois River Valley Development Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2010
(Pleasant View Luther Home Project) (the “Series 2010 Bonds), (¢) Upper Illinois River Valley
Development Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2012 (Pleasant View Luther Home Project) (the
“Series 2012 Pleasant View Bonds”), and (f) Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2012
(Lutheran Home and Services Obligated Group) (the “Series 2012 Bonds” and, together with the
Series 2006A Bonds, the Series 2006B Bonds, the Series 2009A Bonds, the Series 2010 Bonds and
the Series 2012 Pleasant View Bonds, the “Prior Bonds™); (iii) establish a debt service reserve fund
(“DSRF”) with respect to the Series 2019A Bonds, if deemed necessary or advisable by the Illinois
Finance Authority (the “Authority”) and/or the Borrowers; (iv) pay a portion of the interest on the
Bonds, if deemed necessary or advisable by the Authority and/or the Borrowers; (v) provide working
capital to the Borrowers, if deemed necessary or advisable by the Authority and/or the Borrowers; and
(vi) pay certain expenses in connection with the issuance of the Bonds and the refunding of the Prior
Bonds (“COI”).

It is contemplated that the Bonds will be issued in two series, the Series 2019A and Series 2019B.

e The Series 2019A Bonds will be tax-exempt and publicly offered. The proceeds will be
used to refund the currently callable Series 2006A Bonds, Series 2006B Bonds, Series
2009A Bonds and Series 2012 Pleasant View Bonds of the Borrowers, refinance non-callable
Series 2010 Bonds and Series 2012 Bonds that the holders agree to surrender at a negotiated
premium, fund the Project, fund the DSRF, and pay COI.

e The Series 2019B Bonds will be taxable bonds, directly purchased by a bank. The proceeds
will be used to refinance the currently non-callable Series 2010 Bonds and Series 2012
Bonds that holders do not surrender, and pay COI. The Series 2019B Bonds are “Cinderella”
bonds which are issued taxable, but have the ability to be converted to tax-exempt on the first
optional redemption date of such Series 2010 Bonds and Series 2012 Bonds, upon
satisfaction of certain tax, Authority and other requirements as provided in the bond
documents.

e The Project will be located across the four campuses and will be used for general capital
expenditures in an amount totaling approximately $10 million dollars.

e A portion of the proceeds of the Series 2019A Bonds will be used to refinance prior bonds
issued for, and for capital expenditures at, Wittenberg Village, a senior living community
located in Crown Point, Indiana.

Program: Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds (Multi-State)

Extraordinary Conditions: The Borrowers are requesting a waiver of the Board Policy as set forth in
the IFA Bond Program Handbook that non-rated bonds be offered to the public, or privately placed
with a bank, in minimum denominations of $100,000. The Borrowers have informed the Authority
that the Borrowers will satisfy the conditions for such waiver because the Borrowers are not currently
in default on any bonds, the Borrowers have not missed a payment date relative to any bonds in the

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 5



Lutheran Life Communities Obligated Group Final Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 2

November 12, 2019
Sara Perugini

immediately preceding three year, and the Borrowers will secure an Examination of Financial
Forecast examined by CliftonLarsonAllen LLP demonstrating the financial viability of the Project
and the Bonds are being issued to refund the Prior Bonds, which are non-rated bonds, and such
refunding will result in a positive impact on the financial viability of the Borrowers.

BOARD ACTIONS

Final Bond Resolution (one-time consideration)

MATERIAL CHANGES

None. This is the first time this project is being presented to the Board.

JOB DATA

657 Current jobs (IL FTEs) 0 New jobs projected (FTEs)

177 Current jobs (IN FTEs)

N/A Retained jobs 30 FTEs Construction jobs projected in IL
20 FTEs Construction jobs projected in IN

DESCRIPTION

e In connection with the financing it is anticipated that a new obligated group will be formed, the
Lutheran Life Communities Obligated Group (the “Obligated Group™), which will consist of six
members:

0 Lutheran Home for the Aged, Inc., which owns and operates The Lutheran Home senior
living community located in Arlington Heights, Illinois/Cook County, and Lutheran
Home and Services for the Aged, Inc., which provides management services to Lutheran
Home for the Aged, Inc.

0 Luther Oaks, Inc., which owns and operates Luther Oaks senior living community
located in Bloomington, Illinois/McLean County

0 Pleasant View Luther Home, Inc., which owns and operates Pleasant View senior living
community located in Ottawa, Illinois/LaSalle County

0 Wittenberg Lutheran Village, Inc., and Wittenberg Lutheran Village Endowment
Corporation which own and operate Wittenberg Village senior living community located
in Crown Point, Indiana

e Lutheran Life Ministries is the sole corporate member of each of the Obligated Group members
set forth above and will serve as obligated group representative under the Master Trust Indenture,
but will not be a member of the Obligated Group.

e Upon completion of the financing, the Obligated Group will operate four senior living
communities in two states with an aggregate of 1,103 total units, including 233 independent
living units, 231 assisted living units, 22 sheltered care beds, and 617 licensed nursing units.

e For a more detailed description of the Obligated Group and its members, please see pages 7-8.

CREDIT
INDICATORS

e The Bonds will not carry a rating.

o With respect to the Series 2019A Bonds, the Borrowers are requesting a waiver of the Board Policy
that non-rated bonds be offered to the public in minimum denominations of $100,000. (Note: The
Borrowers will satisfy the conditions for granting such a waiver as set forth in the IFA Bond
Program Handbook — see detailed explanation under the “Board Action” section on p. 3.)

SECURITY/MATURITY

e The Bonds are expected to be secured by an obligation of the Obligated Group issued under a
Master Trust Indenture. Such obligation will include a pledge of revenues, a debt service reserve
fund with respect to the Series 2019A Bonds and mortgages on each of the four senior living
communities.

o The Bonds will fully mature not later than 11/15/2049 (30 years).

STRUCTURE

e The plan of finance contemplates a combination issuance of (i) Series 2019A Tax-Exempt Fixed
Rate Bonds through a public offering by B.C. Ziegler and Company and Herbert J. Sims & Co.,
Inc.; and (ii) Series 2019B Taxable “Cinderella” Bonds Bank Direct Purchase by First Midwest
Bank.

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND
USES

Sources of Funds: 2019A 2019B Total

Par Amount $149,055,000.00 $30,000,000.00 $179,055,000.00
Net Original Issue Premium $8,955,224.40 $0.00 $8,955,224.40
Trustee-Held Funds $10,705,536.05 $4.,198,105.73 $14.903.641.78

Total Sources of Funds $168,715,760.45  $34,198,105.73  $202.913.866.18

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 6



Lutheran Life Communities Obligated Group

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Final Bond Resolution
November 12, 2019

Page 3 Sara Perugini
Uses of Funds:
Refunding of Prior Bonds $145,716,053.05 $33,938,843.39  $179,654,896.44
Debt Service Reserve Fund $10,669,750.00 $0.00 $10,669,750.00
Project Fund $10,000,000.00 $0.00 $10,000,000.00
Cost of Issuance $2.329.957.40 $259.262.34 $2.589.219.74
Total Uses of Funds $168,715.760.45 $34.198,105.73  $202,913,866.18

RECOMMENDATION Project Review Committee recommends approval.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 7



Lutheran Life Communities Obligated Group Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds November 12,2019
Page 4 Sara Perugini

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
November 12, 2019

Project: Lutheran Life Communities Obligated Group

STATISTICS
Project Number: 12465 Amount: $210,000,000 (Not-to-Exceed)
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff:  Sara Perugini
Locations: Arlington Heights, IL; Bloomington, IL; Counties/Regions: Cook County /Northeast Region;
Ottawa, IL; and Crown Point, IN McLean and LaSalle Counties/North Central Region;
Lake County, IN
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution No IFA funds at risk
Conduit 501(c)(3) Bonds (Multi-State) The Borrowers are requesting a waiver of the Board

Policy as set forth in the IFA Bond Program Handbook
that non-rated bonds be offered to the public, or privately
placed with a bank, in minimum denominations of
$100,000. The Borrowers have informed the Authority
that the Borrowers will satisfy the conditions for such
waiver because the Borrowers are not currently in default
on any bonds, the Borrowers have not missed a payment
date relative to any bonds in the immediately preceding
three year, and the Borrowers will secure an Examination
of Financial Forecast examined by CliftonLarsonAllen
LLP demonstrating the financial viability of the Project
and the Bonds are being issued to refund the Prior Bonds,
which are non-rated bonds, and such refunding will result
in a positive impact on the financial viability of the
Borrowers.
Project Review Committee recommends approval.

PURPOSE

Bond proceeds will be used by one or more members of the Obligated Group (as defined below) (the “Borrowers”)
to (i) pay or reimburse the Borrowers for, or refinance, the costs of acquiring, constructing, remodeling, renovating
and equipping the Borrowers’ continuing care retirement communities described below (the “Project”); (ii) refund
all or a portion of the (a) Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2006A (Luther Oaks Project) (the
“Series 2006A Bonds”), (b) Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2006B (Luther Oaks Project)
Extendable Rate Adjustable Securities®™ (EXTRAS®M) (the “Series 2006B Bonds™), (c) City of Crown Point,
Indiana Economic Development Revenue Bonds, Series 2009A (Wittenberg Village Project) (the “Series 2009A
Bonds”), (d) Upper Illinois River Valley Development Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2010 (Pleasant View
Luther Home Project) (the “Series 2010 Bonds), (e) Upper Illinois River Valley Development Authority Revenue
Bonds, Series 2012 (Pleasant View Luther Home Project) (the “Series 2012 Pleasant View Bonds™), and (f) Illinois
Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Series 2012 (Lutheran Home and Services Obligated Group) (the “Series 2012
Bonds” and, together with the Series 2006A Bonds, the Series 2006B Bonds, the Series 2009A Bonds, the Series
2010 Bonds and the Series 2012 Pleasant View Bonds, the “Prior Bonds™); (iii) establish a debt service reserve fund
(“DSRF”) with respect to the Series 2019A Bonds, if deemed necessary or advisable by the Illinois Finance
Authority (the “Authority””) and/or the Borrowers; (iv) pay a portion of the interest on the Bonds, if deemed
necessary or advisable by the Authority and/or the Borrowers; (v) provide working capital to the Borrowers, if
deemed necessary or advisable by the Authority and/or the Borrowers; and (vi) pay certain expenses in connection
with the issuance of the Bonds and the refunding of the Prior Bonds (“COI”).

It is contemplated that the Bonds will be issued in two series, the Series 2019A and Series 2019B. The Series
2019A Bonds will be tax-exempt and publicly offered. The proceeds will be used to refund the currently callable

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 8



Lutheran Life Communities Obligated Group Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds November 12,2019
Page 5 Sara Perugini

Series 2006A Bonds, Series 2006B Bonds, Series 2009A Bonds and Series 2012 Pleasant View Bonds of the
Borrowers, refinance non-callable Series 2010 Bonds and Series 2012 Bonds that the holders agree to surrender at a
negotiated premium, fund the Project, fund the DSRF, and pay COI. The Project will be located across the four
campuses and will be used for general capital expenditures in an amount totaling approximately $10 million dollars.
A portion of the proceeds of the Series 2019A Bonds will be used to refinance prior bonds issued for, and for capital
expenditures at, Wittenberg Village, a senior living community located in Crown Point, Indiana. The Series 2019B
Bonds will be taxable bonds, directly purchased by a bank. The proceeds will be used to refinance the currently
non-callable Series 2010 Bonds and Series 2012 Bonds that holders do not surrender, and pay COI. The Series
2019B Bonds are “Cinderella” bonds which are issued taxable, but have the ability to be converted to tax-exempt on
the first optional redemption date of such Series 2010 Bonds and Series 2012 Bonds, upon satisfaction of certain tax,
Authority and other requirements as provided in the bond documents.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bonds that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital projects that
will be used to further their charitable mission. The Authority’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt
status on interest earned on the Bonds paid to bondholders and thereby reducing the borrower’s interest expense.

VOLUME CAP
501(c)(3) bond issues do not require Volume Cap.

JOBS
Current employment: 657 IL FTEs; 177 IN FTEs Projected new jobs: 0 FTEs
Retained jobs: N/A Construction jobs: 30 IL FTEs; 20 IN FTEs

ESTIMATED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS

Sources of Funds: 2019A 2019B Total

Par Amount $149,055,000.00 $30,000,000.00 $179,055,000.00
Net Original Issue Premium $8,955,224.40 $0.00 $8,955,224.40
Trustee-Held Funds $10.705,536.05 $4.198.105.73 $14.903,641.78
Total Sources of Funds 1 1 4 $34.198,105.73 $202,913,866.18
Uses of Funds:

Refunding of Prior Bonds $145,716,053.05 $33,938,843.39 $179,654,896.44
Debt Service Reserve Fund $10,669,750.00 $0.00 $10,669,750.00
Project Fund $10,000,000.00 $0.00 $10,000,000.00
Cost of Issuance $2,329.957.40 $259.262.34 $2,589.219.74
Total Uses of Funds $168,715.760.45 $34.198,105.73  $202.,913.866.18

FINANCING SUMMARY/STRUCTURE

Security: The Bonds are expected to be secured by an obligation of the Obligated Group issued under a
Master Trust Indenture. Such obligation will include a pledge of revenues, a debt service reserve
fund, with respect to the Series 2019A Bonds, and mortgages on each of the four senior living
communities.

Structure: The plan of finance contemplates a combination issuance of (i) Series 2019A Tax-Exempt Fixed
Rate Bonds through a public offering by B.C. Ziegler and Company and Herbert J. Sims & Co.,
Inc.; and (ii) Series 2019B Taxable “Cinderella” Bonds Bank Direct Purchase by First Midwest
Bank.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 9



Lutheran Life Communities Obligated Group Final Bond Resolution

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds November 12,2019
Page 6 Sara Perugini
Interest Rate: The Series 2019A Bonds will be issued as fixed rate bonds at an estimated interest rate of 5%.

First Midwest Bank will set the interest rate on the Series 2019B Bonds on the day of pricing and
it is estimated to be between 3% and 6%.

Credit

Enhancement:  None

Maturity: The Bonds will fully mature no later than 11/15/2049.

Rating: The Bonds will not be rated. The Borrowers are requesting a waiver of the Board Policy as set

forth in the Bond Handbook that non-rated bonds be offered to the public, or privately placed with
a bank, in minimum denominations of $100,000.

Estimated
Closing Date: ~ December 19, 2019

PROJECT SUMMARY

Bond proceeds will be used by one or more Borrowers to (i) pay or reimburse the Borrowers for the Project; (ii)
refund all or a portion of Prior Bonds; (iii) establish a DSRF with respect to the Series 2019A Bonds, if deemed
necessary or advisable by the Authority and/or the Borrowers; (iv) pay a portion of the interest on the Bonds, if
deemed necessary or advisable by the Authority and/or the Borrowers; (v) provide working capital to the Borrowers,
if deemed necessary or advisable by the Authority and/or the Borrowers; and (vi) pay COL

It is contemplated that the Bonds will be issued in two series, the Series 2019A and Series 2019B. The Series
2019A Bonds will be tax-exempt and publicly offering. The proceeds will be used to refund the currently callable
Series 2006A Bonds, Series 2006B Bonds, Series 2009A Bonds and Series 2012 Pleasant View Bonds of the
Borrowers, refinance non-callable Series 2010 Bonds and Series 2012 Bonds that the holders agree to surrender at a
negotiated premium, fund the Project, fund the DSRF, and pay COI. The Project will be located across the four
campuses and will be used for general capital expenditures in an amount totaling approximately $10 million dollars.
A portion of the proceeds of the Series 2019A Bonds will be used to refinance prior bonds issued for, and for capital
expenditures at, Wittenberg Village, a senior living community located in Crown Point, Indiana. The Series 2019B
Bonds will be taxable bonds, directly purchased by a bank. The proceeds will be used to refinance the currently
non-callable Series 2010 Bonds and Series 2012 Bonds that holders do not surrender, and pay COI. The Series
2019B Bonds are “Cinderella” bonds which are issued taxable, but have the ability to be converted to tax-exempt on
the first optional redemption date of such Series 2010 Bonds and Series 2012 Bonds, upon satisfaction of certain tax,
Authority and other requirements as provided in the bond documents.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Lutheran Life Ministries (“LLM”) is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation formed in 2005 for the purpose of
developing new and innovative services for seniors, establishing a senior living system and providing supervision
and management to the senior living facilities. During the 2013 fiscal year, LLM changed its name from Lutheran
Life Communities to Lutheran Life Ministries. LLM’s subsidiaries were established through a common religious
heritage with the Evangelical Lutheran Church in America and the Lutheran Church-Missouri Synod. LLM has
grown from a single campus to a multi-site system through both new development and acquisitions/affiliations. In
connection with the financing it is anticipated that a new obligated group will be formed, the Lutheran Life
Communities Obligated Group (the “Obligated Group”) which will consist of six of LLM’s subsidiaries: Lutheran
Home and Services for the Aged, Inc., Lutheran Home for the Aged, Inc., Luther Oaks, Inc., Pleasant View Luther
Home, Inc., Wittenberg Lutheran Village, Inc. and Wittenberg Lutheran Village Endowment Corporation. LLM
will serve as obligated group representative under the Master Trust Indenture, but will not be a member of the
Obligated Group. Below is a summary of each of the six members of the Obligated Group and the four LLM
communities they own and operate:

Lutheran Home and Services for the Aged, Inc. and Lutheran Home for the Aged, Inc.: The Lutheran Home—
Arlington Heights, IL

Lutheran Home for the Aged, Inc. is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation that owns and operates The Lutheran
Home, a full service short- and long-term care facility located in Arlington Heights, Illinois. The Lutheran Home

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 10



Lutheran Life Communities Obligated Group Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds November 12,2019
Page 7 Sara Perugini

has been serving the elderly population of the northwest Chicago area since 1892. It was moved to its current 74-
acre campus in Arlington Heights in 1953 and currently consists of 100 assisted living apartments, a 78-unit short-
term rehabilitation unit, and a 298 licensed nursing-bed facility for Medicare, Medicaid, insured, private pay and
charity care residents. The community is located on 16.5 acres of this 74-acre campus. A senior cooperative
consisting of 684 units is located on the remaining 57.5 acres immediately to the north of The Lutheran Home and
adjoining the property creating a virtual life plan community. The Lutheran Home has no ownership interest in, nor
does it operate or provide any level of service to residents of the senior cooperative apart from security and
transportation services. Arlington Heights, Illinois is located along the Metra Northwest Train Line, approximately
30 miles northwest of Chicago. To fulfill the Lutheran Life mission, The Lutheran Home has consistently worked to
bring new services and physical improvements to its campus in Arlington Heights. Lutheran Home and Services for
the Aged, Inc. is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation that provides management services to Lutheran Home for the
Aged, Inc.

Luther Oaks, Inc.: Luther Oaks — Bloomington, IL
Luther Oaks, Inc. is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation that owns and operates Luther Oaks. Luther Oaks is a

community LLM developed which opened for occupancy in 2007 in Bloomington, Illinois. The community is
located on a 12-acre portion of a 48-acre tract of land owned by the Trinity Lutheran Church. The community
entered into a 99-year land lease with Trinity Lutheran Church at the time of the development of the community.
The community currently consists of 90 independent living apartments, 39 assisted living units, 18 skilled nursing
beds, and 18 memory support assisted living units.

Pleasant View Luther Home, Inc.: Pleasant View — Ottawa, IL

Pleasant View Luther Home, Inc. is an Illinois not-for-profit corporation that owns and operates Pleasant View.
Pleasant View has been serving the senior population of LaSalle County since 1936 on the site of the former
Pleasant View Luther College following the college’s closing in that year. LLM and Pleasant View affiliated in
December 2005 after which LLM embarked on a significant repositioning and refreshing of the 17.3-acre campus.
Pleasant View currently consists of 34 independent living units, 41 assisted living units, and 90 skilled nursing beds.

Wittenberg Lutheran Village, Inc. and Wittenberg Lutheran Village Endowment Corporation: Wittenberg Village —
Crown Point, IN

Wittenberg Lutheran Village, Inc. and Wittenberg Lutheran Village Endowment Corporation, (collectively
“Wittenberg”) are Indiana nonprofit corporations that own and operate Wittenberg Village. Wittenberg has been
serving the seniors of Northwest Indiana since 1978. Wittenberg was originally formed by a group of churches to
provide skilled nursing services and independent living services to seniors in Northwest Indiana. The church group
developed a skilled nursing facility in 1978 and was originally known as Lutheran Home of Northwest Indiana.
From 1995 through 1997 Wittenberg expanded to include assisted living services and independent living units.
Wittenberg renovated the skilled nursing care building in 1998. LLM and Wittenberg affiliated in 2001. LLM
embarked on significant improvements to the campus starting in 2009 that included new apartment and duplex villa
homes and common areas. These became available for occupancy in the period from 2010 through 2012. The
current configuration of the campus consists of 109 independent living apartments, duplex villas and quads, 33
assisted living apartments and 155 skilled nursing beds.

Upon completion of the financing, the new Obligated Group will include the six members of the Obligated Group
that represent the above four senior living communities in two states operating an aggregate of 1,103 total units,
including 233 independent living units, 213 assisted living units, 18 memory support units, 22 sheltered care beds,
and 617 skilled licensed units.

OWNERSHIP / ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Project name:  Lutheran Life Communities Obligated Group

Applicant: Lutheran Life Communities Obligated Group
Address: 3150 Salt Creek Lane, Arlington Heights, IL 60005
Contact: Jesse Jantzen, Chief Executive Officer

Website: https://www.lutheranlifecommunities.org/
Borrower: Lutheran Life Communities Obligated Group

Organization: ~ 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit Corporations

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 11



Lutheran Life Communities Obligated Group

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 8

State: Illinois and Indiana

Final Bond Resolution
November 12, 2019
Sara Perugini

Board Members: Michael Renetzky (Chair), Mark Van Scharrel, (Vice Chair), Paula Parks (Secretary), Jesse
Jantzen (President/CEQ), Curt Gielow, Nicholas Terrell, and Rev. Sara VanDeBerg

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Borrower’s Counsel: Chuhak and Tecson PC Chicago Andrew Tecson
Kim Boike
Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago John Bibby
Amy Curran
Underwriter: B.C. Ziegler and Co. Chicago Will Carney
Steve Johnson
Jennifer Lavelle
Matt Mule
Co-Manager: Herbert J. Sims & Co Rockville, MD  Aaron Rulnick
Jim Bodine
Siamac Afshar
Underwriter’s Counsel: Gilmore & Bell Kansas City, MO Rick Wright
Bill Burns
Bank: First Midwest Bank Chicago Diana Poole
Mike Taylor
Bank Counsel: Polsinelli Kansas City, MO Jessica Zaiger
Auditor/Financial Forecast: CliftonLarsonAllen LLP Minneapolis, MN Jeff Vrieze
Chicago Chris Manderfield
IFA Counsel: Greenberg Traurig, LLP Chicago Thomas Smith
IFA Financial Advisor: Sycamore Advisors LLC Chicago Diana Hamilton
Courtney Tobin
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
Congressional: 9, 13 and 16
State Senate: 38, 44 and 66
State House: 54,76 and 88

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 12



Final Bond Resolution
November 12, 2019
Sara Perugini

Lutheran Life Communities Obligated Group
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds
Page 9

SERVICE AREA

Lutheran Home is located in Arlington Heights, Illinois, just northwest of Chicago. Luther Oaks is located in
Bloomington, Illinois approximately 135 miles southwest of Chicago. Pleasant View is located in Ottawa, Illinois
along the Illinois River in LaSalle County, approximately 85 miles southwest of Chicago. Wittenberg Village is
located in Crown Point, Indiana, is approximately 25 miles west of Valparaiso, Indiana, 45 miles southeast from
downtown Chicago, 70 miles southwest of South Bend, and 145 miles north of Indianapolis. The following maps
depict the primary market areas and locations of the four communities of the Obligated Group:

Lutheran Home Luther Oaks

4,4 |Long Grove

¥ Y T
“ 12 [Tk | |
Dearpark (2 oy T i o 0 8 B ‘

= 5
> Ty b et - iY =
- -
S q"’*"\' !
N > N B[
11 73 ‘.il i =
T e 0 N g
b £l P — 9
) Community 4% % 2
] =S S|
/ N
2 11 - ) ‘x\, A 1T f
J : \ -
i ] & ) g | 48381 aaar
| \
| i\ W p ,) .
= l.,f 386 |
Wl ) ,J
) % \ A4
'y \!( | | tesly |
0 2 LESN = =
o 7 46310
@ ! 2 k1o

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 13




PN

&

ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORI

November 12, 2019

Ty

CONDUIT

$140,000,000 (not-to-exceed)
Illinois Institute of Technology

REQUEST

Purpose: Bond proceeds, to be issued in one or more series, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed
$140,000,000 will be loaned to Illinois Institute of Technology (“Illinois Tech”, the “Borrower”, or the
“University”), an Illinois not for profit corporation, to provide the Borrower with all or a portion of the funds to
assist the Illinois Tech in providing all or some of the funds necessary to do any or all of the following: (i) refund
all or a portion of the outstanding Illinois Finance Authority Revenue Bonds, Illinois Institute of Technology,
Series 2006A (the “2006A Bonds”), (ii) pay a portion of the interest on the Bonds, if deemed necessary or
advisable by the Borrower, (iii) and a debt service reserve fund, if deemed necessary or advisable by the Borrower,
and (iv) pay certain expenses incurred in connection with the issuance of the Bonds and the refunding of the Series
2006A Bonds (collectively, the “Financing Purposes”).

Program: Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Extraordinary Conditions: None.

BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolution (One-time consideration)

MATERIAL CHANGES

None. This is the first time this financing has been presented to the Board of Directors.

JoB DATA

*719 Faculty  Current (FT+PT) N/A  New jobs projected (Refunding Bonds)
*602 Staff Current (FT+PT)
N/A  Retained jobs

* pursuant to Continuing
Disclosure Report posted as of
11/5/19 for FYE 5/31/2019

N/A  Construction jobs projected (Refunding Bonds)

BORROWER
DESCRIPTION

e [ ocations (Financed with Bond Proceeds): Chicago / Cook County / Northeast and Wheaton / DuPage County/
Northeast

e Type of entity: The Illinois Institute of Technology is a private co-educational, non-sectarian institute of higher
education established in 1940. The University is a result of the merger of the Armour Institute of Technology
and the Lewis Institute. The Institute of Design, created in 1937, joined the University in 1949. The Chicago
Kent School of Law merged with the University in 1969.

e Illinois Tech’s mission is to provide a world-class education for students from the United States and around the
world, and continue to serve as an institute for research.

e Illinois Tech currently serves approximately 6,143 (Fall 2019 - FTEs) undergraduate and graduate students at its
campuses and research facilities located in Chicago (2 locations), Wheaton, and Bedford Park.

STRUCTURE

e The plan of finance contemplates that Tax-Exempt will be underwritten by Wells Fargo Securities, LL.C (the
“Underwriter”) and sold through a public offering in one or more series or subseries. Additionally, the Bond
Resolution authorizes one or more series of Bonds to be sold on a private placement basis pursuant to an
investor letter that limits sale to (i) accredited investors and (ii) qualified institutional buyers (and satisfying
conditions set forth in IFA’s Bond Program Handbook.

CREDIT
INDICATORS/
SECURITY

e The Series 2006A Bonds to be refunded are currently rated Baa3/BB (Moody’s/Fitch). Moody’s affirmed IIT’s
Baa3 rating with Negative Outlook as of 5/9/2019 and Fitch affirmed the University’s BB rating with Positive
Outlook as of 1/9/2018. IIT plans to apply to Moody’s for a long-term rating on the proposed IFA Series 2019
Refunding Bonds. Although details of the campus improvements and programming associated with IIT’s
recently announced $150MM donation for Scholarships and Facilities (announced Friday 10/25/2019) have not
been released, this funding commitment is likely to be viewed as a positive credit development (and could
prospectively influence a revision in Outlook by the rating agencies).

e The Series 2019 Refunding Bonds will be secured by an unsecured General Obligation of IIT payable from any
of its revenues (just as with the Series 2006A Bonds to be refunded.

INTEREST RATE

e Fixed interest rates to be determined based on market conditions.

MATURITY

e For IFA Bond Resolution parameter purposes, not to exceed 40 years from the date of issuance.

SOURCES AND USES
(PRELIMINARY,
SUBJECT TO CHANGE)

Uses:
Refund IFA Series 2006A Bonds
Costs of Issuance

Sources:
IFA Series 2019 Bonds
Equity

$140,000,000
850.000

Total $140,850,000

$140,000,000
850.000

Total

RECOMMENDATION

Project Review Committee recommends approval.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 14

$140,850,000



Ilinois Institute of Technology Project Report for Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds November 12,2019
Page 2 Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
PROJECT SUMMARY REPORT
November 12, 2019

INFORMATIONAL - PRELIMINARY, SUBJECT TO CHANGE

Project: Ilinois Institute of Technology
STATISTICS
Project Number: 12467 Amount: Not to exceed $140,000,000
Type: 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds IFA Staff:  Rich Frampton and Brad R. Fletcher
Location: Chicago, Wheaton County/
Region: Cook County and DuPage County/Northeast
BOARD ACTION
Final Bond Resolution (One-Time Consideration) No Extraordinary Conditions
Conduit 501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds No IFA Funds at Risk

Project Review Committee recommends approval of the Final Bond Resolution to be presented for consideration in
connection with this financing.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

501(c)(3) Bonds are a form of municipal bond financing that 501(c)(3) corporations can use to finance capital
projects that will be used to further their charitable mission. IFA’s issuance will convey federal income tax-exempt
status on interest earned on the Bonds paid to bondholders, thereby reducing the Borrower’s interest expense.

VOLUME CAP

501(c)(3) Bonds do not require Volume Cap.
FINANCING SUMMARY

Structure/

Security: The IFA Series 2019 Bonds will be general obligations of Illinois Tech payable from any of its
revenues. The Series 2019 Bonds will be issued under and secured by the terms set forth in the
Trust Indenture. The Bonds may be issued in one or more series, of which any such series may be
issued in two or more subseries. In addition to selling certain of the series in a rated public
offering, the Bond Resolution authorizes one or more series or subseries to be sold on a private
placement basis to institutional investors subject to satisfying IFA Bond Program Handbook
requirements.

It is anticipated that the Bonds shall be subject to serial maturities or mandatory bond sinking fund
provisions as provided in the Trust Indenture.

Rating: The Series 2006A Bonds to be refunded (with proceeds of the IFA Series 2019 Bonds) are
currently assigned long-term ratings of Baa3/BB (Moody’s/Fitch). Moody’s most recently
affirmed IIT’s Baa3 rating with Negative Outlook as of 5/9/2019 and Fitch most recently affirmed
the University’s BB rating with Positive Outlook as of 1/9/2018. IIT plans to apply to Moody’s
for a long-term rating on the proposed IFA Series 2019 Refunding Bonds. Although details of the
campus improvements and programming associated with IIT’s recently announced (on Friday
10/25/2019) $150MM donation for Scholarships and Facilities have not been publicly released,
this funding commitment is likely to be viewed as a positive credit development by the rating
agencies.

Interest Rate: It is anticipated that the Bonds shall bear interest at one more stated fixed interest rates which will
be determined based on market conditions at the time of pricing based on each maturity and
[llinois Tech’s rating (as described above).

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 15



Ilinois Institute of Technology Project Report for Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds November 12,2019

Page 3

Maturity:

Estimated
Closing Date:

Rationale:

Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

Pursuant to the draft Bond Resolution, the not-to-exceed parameter on the final maturity date for
the IFA Series 2019 Bonds is currently set at not later than 40 years from the date of issuance.

November 2019 or December 2019 (the timing of issuance will depend on the release of Illinois
Tech’s audit (for FYE 5/31/2019) and the assignment of Moody’s and S&P long-term ratings
based on the 2019 audit and proposed terms contained within the plan of finance (including the
draft bond documents)).

The Series 2019 Bonds will provide for the current refunding of the University’s IFA Series
2006A Bonds at a lower interest rate, thereby improving the University’s liquidity, enabling the
University Tech to apply savings to funding its operations, including both student education and
the University’s research mission.

Description:

Background:

BUSINESS SUMMARY

The Illinois Institute of Technology (“II'T”, “Illinois Tech” or the “University”) is a private co-
educational, non-sectarian institution of higher learning located in Chicago. The University was
established in 1940 through the merger of the Armour Institute of Technology and the Lewis
Institute. The Institute of Design, founded in 1937, joined the University in 1949. The Chicago-
Kent College of Law merged with the University in 1969.

The Borrower is a 501(c)(3) not-for-profit corporation exempt from federal income taxes under
the Internal Revenue Code.

Illinois Tech is governed by a 67-member Board of Trustees (see pp. 5-6).

The University’s main campus (now known as the “Mies Campus”) is located approximately four
miles south of downtown Chicago adjacent to the Dan Ryan Expressway (I-90/1-94) and consists
of a 128-acre complex of approximately 50 buildings based on a master plan developed by
Ludwig Mies van der Rohe.

In 1991, the University opened its Daniel F. and Ada L. Rice Campus (the “Rice Campus”) in
Wheaton, Illinois. The Rice Campus offers engineering, computer science, and applied
technology courses aimed at working professionals.

In 1992, the University opened its Downtown Campus at 565 W. Adams Street to house the
Chicago-Kent College of Law, Stuart Graduate School of Business, and the IIT Institute of
Design.

In, 1988, IIT established its Moffat Campus, which provides degree and certification programs in
food safety and technology, in Summit-Argo after CPC International, Inc.’s donated its corporate
research facility to the University.

IIT offers its degreed educational programs through the following colleges:

Armour College of Engineering
Chicago-Kent College of Law
College of Architecture

Lewis Collect of Human Sciences
College of Science

Institute of Design

School of Applied Technology, and
Stuart School of Business.

[llinois Tech is accredited by the Higher Learning Commission, which most recently affirmed
[llinois Tech’s accreditation in 2016.

In addition to comprehensive, University-wide accreditation, specific academic units and
professional programs are accredited or approved by the Accreditation Board of Engineering and

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 16



Ilinois Institute of Technology Project Report for Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds November 12,2019

Page 4

Research
Institutes
& Affiliations:

Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

Technology, the National Architectural Accrediting Board, the National Association of Schools of
Art, the American Chemical Society, the Council on Rehabilitation Education, and the American
Bar Association, among other accrediting bodies that review Illinois Tech’s programs.

As of Fall 2019, the University had total enrollment of 6,566 students, including approximately
2,922 undergraduate students, 3,381 graduate and professional students, and 263 visiting/non-
degree/continuing education/certificate students. Total new Fall 2019 undergraduates (new and
transfer) totaled 889 while the first-to-second year retention rate (2018 student cohort) was 88%.

IIT welcomes a high percentage of international students to Illinois including approximately (i)
57% of IIT’s graduate students and (ii) 17% of undergraduate students. 89 countries are
represented by Illinois Tech’s student body.

In 2018, PayScale, Inc. (PayScale.com) ranked IIT as #1 in Illinois and #62 in the U.S. among
universities for the salary potential of its graduates who earn a bachelor’s degree.

According to the University, Illinois Tech is ranked #1 in Illinois and #32 in the nation for lifting
students from families in the bottom 20% of income to the top 20% and #2 in the nation for
overall upward mobility by The Equality of Opportunity Project and The New York Times.

Additionally, in its most recent published evaluation, U.S. News & World Report ranked Illinois
Tech as one of the top 36 best value universities in the U.S., while ranking the University #117
overall.

IIT operates the following research institutes and affiliates:

e The Institute for Food Safety and Health (IFSH): is a world-renowned food science
research institute focusing on food safety, food defense, and nutrition for stakeholders in
government, industry, and academia located in Bedford Park.

e Pritzker Institute of Biomedical Science and Engineering is an umbrella organization
that supports biomedical science and engineering research activities at Illinois Tech.

e  Wanger Institute for Sustainable Energy Research (WISER) is an umbrella
organization that supports energy and sustainability research with educational activities
across the colleges and institutes at Illinois Tech.

e IIT Research Institute (“ITRI™) is an independent, not-for-profit, contract research
organization focusing on the life sciences, including pharmaceutical, biotech, veterinary,
agrichemical and nutraceuticals industries. IITRI is a stand-alone 501(c)(3) corporate
entity that had approximately $6.4 million of IFA Bonds outstanding as of 6/1/2018.

e  University Technology Park (“UTP”) at Illinois Tech is a state-of-the-art, 4-building
research park composed of 300,000 SF of laboratories, office space, and an incubator to
assist science and technology startups and growing businesses. According to the
www.universitytechnologypark.com/about/fast-facts.php, as of 10/25/2019, the
Technology Park is currently home to 18 tenants (link:
http://www.universitytechnologypark.com/about/tenants.php).

According to the university, UTP has been home to 45 “graduate companies” (the details
of which are posted on the UTP website). Startups have included companies in materials,
life sciences, biomedical engineering, medical devices and diagnostics, green and clean
energy technology, food safety, information technology and other fields. Tenants have
included new companies established by IIT faculty and students as well as faculty from
nearby research institutions, including The University of Chicago, University of Illinois
at Chicago (UIC), and Rush Medical Center.

e Ed Kaplan Family Institute for Innovation and Tech Entrepreneurship (the
“Kaplan Institute”): IIT held a ribbon-cutting event for the new, two-story, 70,000 SF
Kaplan Institute facility in October 2018. The new Kaplan Institute is the first new
academic building to open on IIT’s main campus in over 40 years. In April 2018, Mr.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 17



Ilinois Institute of Technology Project Report for Final Bond Resolution
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds November 12,2019
Page 5 Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

Howard Tullman, formerly of the 1871 business incubator, was named the first Executive
Director for the Kaplan Institute, which will be a hub for discovery, innovation, and
business creation, giving students the skills and experience needed to make their
innovations commercially viable.

Recent

Development: $150 Million Donation for Scholarships and Facilities (announced October 25, 2019): On
October 25, 2019, Illinois Tech announced a total of $150 million of donations from a group of
donors. This $150 million gift represents the largest donation in the institution’s history. Illinois
Tech has reported the funds will be used for scholarships and to improve campus facilities.
According to published reports posted on 10/25/2019, details of the campus improvements to be
financed remain in negotiation with the donors.

Outstanding

IFA Bond Issues: The University had approximately $175.375MM of IFA Bonds outstanding, comprised of (i) the
outstanding balance of the IFA Series 2006A Bonds ($135.125MM) to be refunded with the
proposed IFA Series 2019 Bonds and (ii) the University’s IFA Series 2018 Bonds ($40.25MM),
for which a portion of the proceeds refunded the outstanding balance of IIT’s Series 2009 Bonds.
Payments on all outstanding and prior IFA (IEFA) Bond issues have been paid as scheduled.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Applicant: Illinois Institute of Technology, 10 W. 35th Street, Suite 1900, Chicago, IL 60616
Contact: Mr. Michael Horan, Vice President for Finance and Administration, IIT Tower, 10 West 35th St.,
Suite 1900, Chicago, IL 60616; (T) 312.567.3825; email: mhoranl@iit.edu
Website: http://www.iit.edu
Project name:  IFA Educational Facilities Revenue Refunding Bonds (Illinois Institute of Technology Project),
Series 2019
Board of
Trustees: [linois Tech’s Board of Trustees is listed below (as of 10/23/2019):

First Name Last Name IIT Board Title Title Company Name

Jimmy Akintonde Trustee President and CEO Ujamaa Construction Inc.
Executive Vice Worldwide Commercial Business -

Judson B Althoff Trustee President Microsoft Corperation

William Bartholomay |Life Trustee Vice Chairman Willis Towers Watson
Self-Employed

Andrea Berry Trustee Consultant
Founder, Chairman,
CEO and Co-Chief,

John Calamos Sr.  |Life Trustee Investment Officer Calamos Asset Management, Inc.

Frank Clark Il Trustee Managing Partner Centurion Enterprises Group

Martin Cooper Life Trustee Chairman DYNALLC

Robert Cornog Life Trustee

James Cowie Life Trustee

Alan W. Cramb President President lllinois Institute of Technology
Managing Director and

David Crowell Trustee CEO RMC International

A. Steven Crown Vice Chair General Partner Henry Crown and Company

Craig Duchossois |University Regent CEO The Duchossois Group, Inc.
CEO & Founder

James Dugan Trustee Managing Partner OCA Ventures

Bryan Dunn Life Trustee President and CEO Kinship Trust Company, LLC

Carter H Eckert Sr. Trustee

Michael Galvin Chairman of the Board |President Galvin Enterprises, Inc.

Chris Gladwin Trustee CEO OCIENT
Chairman and Godrej & Boyce Manufacturing

Jamshyd Godrej Life Trustee Managing Director Company, Ltd.

Michael Graff Trustee Chairman and CEO American Air Liquide Holdings, Inc.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 18



Illinois Institute of Technology

501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Project Report for Final Bond Resolution
November 12, 2019
Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

Page 6
First Name Last Name IIT Board Title Title Company Name
Marc Hannah Life Trustee Partner SUDA, LLC
James Hill Jr. Life Trustee Mitchell & Titus
Robert Hoel Trustee
Martin Jischke Life Trustee President Emeritus Purdue University
President and America's Food Technologies,
Ellen Jordan Vice Chair Founder Inc.
Chairman, Chairman of
Norbert Kaiser Life Trustee the Board SSWhite Dental, Inc.
Edward Kaplan Life Trustee President Nalpak, Inc.
Jeff Karp Trustee CEO Power Construction Company, LLC
Patrick Kelly Life Trustee CEO DP Holdings, Inc.
Karen Klein Trustee
Jules Knapp Life Trustee Chairman and CEO Grisham Security Doors
Kaarina Koskenalusta |Life Trustee Partner/Shareholder  |SandPointe, LLC
Co-Founder and
Joel Krauss Trustee Managing Partner Market Strategy Group, LLC
John Krehbiel Life Trustee Partner KF Partners LLC
Catholic Investment Services
Thomas Lanctot Vice Chair CEO (Boston, MA)
Eric Larson Life Trustee Tilia Holdings, LLC
Richard Neil Levy Trustee CEO and Founder Victory Park Capital
Bruce Liimatainen Life Trustee
Sherrie B Littlejohn Trustee
Victor Lo Trustee Chairman and CEO Gold Peak Industries (Holdings Ltd.)
David Miniat Trustee CEO Miniat Holdings, LLC
Rosemarie Mitchell Life Trustee
Douglas Michael [Monieson Trustee Executive Chairman  |UICO, LLC
Victor Morgenstern  [Life Trustee President Resolute Advisors, Inc.
Anita Nagler Life Trustee
Managing Principal,
Victoria Noonan Trustee Chicago Market Leader|Cushman & Wakefield
John Olin Trustee Chairman and Founder [Sierra Instruments, Inc.
Robert Potter Life Trustee President R. J. Potter Company
Robert and Mayari Pritzker Family
Mayari Pritzker Trustee President Foundation
John Rowe University Regent Chairman Emeritus [Exelon Corporation
Carole Browne  |Segal Life Trustee President Segal Family Foundation
Michael Steven |Seedman Trustee Executive Partner Siris Capital Group, LLC
Harold Singleton Trustee Consultant
Carl Spetzler Life Trustee CEO Strategic Decisions Group
Efthimios "Tim"  [Stojka Life Trustee CEO Agentis, Inc.
Managing Director,
Steve Urrutia Trustee Operations Executive [JP Morgan Chase
Eric Vassilatos Trustee Co-Owner Skybox Capital
Senior Managing
Pallavi Verma Trustee Director US Midwest Accenture
David Vitale Life Trustee
John C Walden Trustee CEO Inversion LLC
Vice President, Digital
Architecture and
Brian Walker Trustee Operations W.W. Grainger, Inc.
Priscilla Walter Life Trustee Of Counsel Drinker, Biddle & Reath, LLP
Ralph Wanger University Regent Owner RW Investments
Robert Washlow Trustee Manager Bay West Management, LLC
Former Chairman,
Bud Wendorf University Regent President and CEO  |Sargent & Lundy
Kevin Willer Trustee Partner Chicago Ventures

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 19




Illinois Institute of Technology
501(c)(3) Revenue Bonds

Project Report for Final Bond Resolution
November 12, 2019

Page 7 Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Auditor: Crowe Chicago, IL Stuart Miller

Borrower’s Counsel: IIT (in-house counsel) Chicago, IL Anthony D’ Amato

Financial Advisor to

Borrower: Starshak Winzenburg & Co. Chicago, IL Joseph Starshak
Thomas Starshak

Bond Counsel: Chapman & Cutler LLP Chicago, IL Nancy Burke

Underwriter: Wells Fargo Securities Chicago, IL Nicole Michienzi

Underwriter’s Counsel: ~ Mayer Brown LLP Chicago, IL David Narefsky

Bond Trustee: BNY Mellon Chicago, IL Eydie Wrobel

IFA Counsel: Hardwick Law Firm, LLC Chicago, IL Scott Bremer

IFA Financial Advisor:

Phoebe Selden
Brittany Whelan

Acacia Financial Group, Inc. Chicago, IL

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS - (IIT Series 2006A/2019 Project sites only)
Main Campus — Chicago — 10 W. 35" St., Chicago, IL 60616

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

1
13
26

565 W. Adams - Chicago — Downtown Campus

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

7
5
9

Wheaton - IIT Rice Campus — 201 E. Loop Rd., Wheaton, IL 60189

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

14
21
42

Chicago Campuses

PROJECT SITE MAPS
IIT Rice Campus — Wheaton

W Lake St NEW EASTSIDE

° Chicago
Chicago-Kent

College of Law

PRINTER'S ROW

et

Glen Ellyn

LOOP

Wheaton Lombard

5 DEARBORN PARK

7 P
£ e

%3 Vedy yog 3 Adxg uedy ued

Pilsen
: CHINATOWN Illinois Institute Of &
2 : A Technology Rice Campus Sf
= b o &
3 o> A FAIRMEADOW The Morton $
e SHORES Arboretum &
W 110 ot
<7 10 W 35th st, = e u
revenson Expl braEe ot Chicago, IL 60616 NAPERVILLE
I P T COUNTRY
9 ESTATES Lisle
Illinois Institute 53 Downers Grove

MCKINLEY PARK

of Technology

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 20



ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTH

&

November 12, 2019

CONDUIT

RITY

$34,910,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Township High School District Number 86, DuPage and Cook Counties

REQUEST

Purpose: Proceeds of the [FA Series 2019 Bonds will be used to purchase General Obligation School Bonds,
Series 2019A (the “Local Government Securities”) issued by Township High School District Number 86,
DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois (the “District”) to (i) improve the sites of, renovate, alter, repair and equip
and replace portions of the Hinsdale South High School Campus and Hinsdale Central High School Campus,
including, but not limited to, installing school safety and emergency response systems and equipment; making
facilities Americans with Disabilities Act accessible to persons with disabilities; repairing 60-year old
infrastructure; and improving the electrical capacity and lighting in older classrooms, and pay costs associated
with the issuance of the Bonds and the Local Government Securities.

Program: Local Government Revenue Bonds
IFA/State Funds at Risk: None

BOARD ACTIONS

Final Bond Resolution (One-time consideration)

MATERIAL
CHANGES

None. This is the first time this matter has been presented to the IFA Board of Directors.

JOB DATA

0 New jobs projected
30 Construction jobs (FTE over 18-month construction
period attributable to this financing)

620 Current jobs
N/A Retained jobs

BORROWER
DESCRIPTION

o The District is located in the southeastern portion of DuPage County (approximately 95% of the District’s 2018
EAV) and southwestern Cook County (approximately 5% of the District’s 2018 EAV) and includes a portion of
the communities of Hinsdale, Oak Brook, Burr Ridge, Westmont, Willowbrook, Clarendon Hills and Darien.

e Construction on the Project is expected to commence in the late spring or early summer of 2020. The Project is
expected to be completed by fall/winter of 2022.

e The District developed a Master Facility Plan (MFP) which was vetted and prioritized by a Community Task
Force and the Board of Education. The Project includes improving the sites of, renovating, altering, repairing
and equipping and replacing portions of the Hinsdale South High School Campus and Hinsdale Central High
School Campus, including, but not limited to, installing school safety and emergency response systems and
equipment; making facilities Americans with Disabilities Act accessible to persons with disabilities;
replacement of pools, renovation of the student services, special education, fine arts, STEM, libraries, and
cafeteria spaces; repairing 60-year old infrastructure (roofs, parking lots, masonry, etc.); and improving the
electrical capacity and lighting in older classrooms.

STRUCTURE

e The plan of finance contemplates that Tax Exempt Bonds will be sold by competitive bid by PMA Securities,
LLC (the “Financial Advisor”).

e The District’s voters approved a referendum in April 2019 to issue up to approximately $139.82 million of
bonded indebtedness to pay for all or a portion of the costs the Project.

o Issuance of the anticipated $31.83 million IFA Series 2019 Bonds in December 2019 will constitute the second
(but not final) bond issue in a series of financings contemplated in connection with the approximate $139.82
million Project. The District previously issued its $62.26 million General Obligation School Bonds on July 15,
2019; accordingly, it will have remaining authorization of approximately $45.73 million after the proposed
bond issue closes in December 2019.

CREDIT
INDICATORS/
SECURITY

® The IFA Series 2019 Bonds will be competitively bid based on the District’s current long-term debt rating of
‘AAA’ (Outlook: Stable) from S&P, assigned as of May 23, 2019.

o The Local Government Securities will be issued as “General Obligation Bonds” and will be payable from (i)
any funds of the District legally available for such purpose, and (ii) all taxable property in the District that is
subject to the levy of taxes to pay the same without limitation as to rate or amount (the “Pledged Taxes”).

INTEREST RATE

e Fixed interest rates on serial bonds to be determined at pricing. Interest on the Bonds will be payable each
January 15 and July 15, commencing July 15, 2020.

MATURITY

e Bonds will be a mix of serial maturities, ranging from January 15, 2021 through July 15, 2039.

SOURCES AND USES
(PRELIMINARY,
SUBJECT TO
CHANGE)

Sources: Uses:
Series 2019 Bonds
Bond Premium 3,080,000

Total $34,910,000

$31,830,000 $34,560,900
349.100

$34.910,000

Project Costs
Costs of Issuance
Total

RECOMMENDATION

Project Review Committee recommends approval.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 21



Township High School District Number 86, DuPage and Cook Project Report for Final Bond Resolution

Counties November 12, 2019
Local Government Revenue Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher
Page 2

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
BOARD SUMMARY
November 12, 2019

Project: Township High School District Number 86, DuPage and Cook Counties
STATISTICS

Project Number: 12464 Amount: $34,910,000 (not-to-exceed amount)
Type: Local Government Revenue Bonds IFA Staff: Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher
Location: Burr Ridge, Clarendon Hills, Darien, County/Region: =~ DuPage and Cook Counties/Northeast

Hinsdale, Oak Brook, Westmont,

Willowbrook

BOARD ACTION

Final Bond Resolution (One-Time Consideration) No Extraordinary Conditions
Local Government Revenue Bonds No IFA Funds at Risk

Project Review Committee recommends approval of the Final Bond Resolution presented for consideration in
connection with this financing.

IFA PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

IFA's Local Government Bond Program assists units of local government, including school districts, in financing
capital improvement projects. IFA’s issuance conveys state tax-exempt status on interest earned on the Bonds paid to
[llinois bondholders, thereby reducing the unit of local government’s interest expense.

VOLUME CAP

No Volume Cap is required for Local Government Revenue Bond financing.

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Description: Township High School District Number 86, DuPage and Cook Counties, Illinois (the “District”)
operates Hinsdale Central High School and Hinsdale South High School.

The District is governed by an elected 7-member Board. The day to day affairs of the District are
conducted by a full time staff, including but not limited to Superintendent Tammy Prentiss.

Background: The District contains single-family homes, apartment complexes, shopping centers, office buildings,
research and development facilities and industrial plants.

The District’s transportation network includes the Tri-State, Veterans Memorial (North-South) and
East-West Tollways, Interstate 55 and Eisenhower Expressway, as well as U.S. 34 and Illinois 83.
Driving time to Chicago’s Loop is approximately 30 minutes. Midway International and O’Hare
International Airports are 25 and 45 minutes away, respectively. Rail commuters can take the
Burlington Northern Santa Fe Railroad for a 22-minute express ride to the Loop.

Higher education opportunities nearby include Elmhurst College in Elmhurst, Community College
District No. 502 in Glen Ellyn, Community College District No. 524 in Palos Hills and Benedictine
University in Lisle.

Employees: The District has approximately 620 employees of whom 389 are certified employees and 231 are

non-certified. Of the total number, the Hinsdale Township High School Teachers’ Association
represents 371 members. The contract expires on June 30, 2020. The Hinsdale Township High

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 22



Township High School District Number 86, DuPage and Cook Project Report for Final Bond Resolution

Counties

November 12, 2019

Local Government Revenue Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

Page 3

Financial
Condition:

State Aid:

Outstanding
Debt:

School Support Staff Association represents 118 members. The contract expires on June 30, 2021.
The Service Employees International Union represents 31 members. The contract expires on June
30, 2020.

The District was certified to have the second-best of four financial profile designations (i.e.
“Financial Review”) assigned by the Illinois State Board of Education (“ISBE”) in the two most
recent fiscal years (i.e., 2017, 2018). In 2016, the District was certified to have the best financial
profile designation (i.e., Financial Recognition).

According to the District, it expects that ISBE will assign a Financial Recognition certification again
for the 2019 fiscal year in March 2020

The State provides aid to local school districts on an annual basis as part of the State’s appropriation
process. Many school districts throughout the State rely on such “State Aid” as a significant part of
their budgets. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, only 4.10% of the District’s General Fund
revenue came from State sources, including State Aid.

The State’s Fiscal Year 2018 Budget appropriated General State Aid in an amount $350 million
greater than the appropriation for fiscal year 2017 and required such additional funds to be
distributed to school districts under an Evidence-Based Funding Model. The Evidence-Based
Funding Model provided for in Public Act 100-465 set forth a new school funding formula which
ties individual district funding to 27 evidence-based best practices that certain research shows
enhance student achievement in the classroom.

For the 2019-2020 school year, the District received approximately $5,217 of New State Funds.

The District’s outstanding long-term debt obligations as of June 30, 2019 were comprised of its (i)
Series 2012 Limited School Bonds, outstanding in the principal amount of $2.145MM, (ii) Series
2015 Limited School Bonds, outstanding in the principal amount of $3.6MM, and (iii) Series 2016
Limited School Refunding Bonds, outstanding in the principal amount of $14.51MM.

The District issued its $62.26 million General Obligation School Bonds, Series 2019 on July 15,
2019.

The District has no record of defaults and has met its debt repayment obligations promptly.

DISTRICT FACTS
Table 1: Enroliment Trends*:
Historical Forecast
Academic Year Total Enrollment Academic Year Total Enrollment
2014-2015 4,440 2019-2020 4,225
2015-2016 4,412 2020-2021 4,156
2016-2017 4318 2021-2022 4,170
2017-2018 4,358 2022-2023 4215
2018-2019 4221 2023-2024 4,248
Average Enrollment: 4,350 Average Enrollment: 4,203

The District’s forecast 5-year enrollment average (4,203) is slightly lower than the District’s average enrollment
(4,350) posted over the previous 5 years (i.e., 2014-15 through 2018-19) as the District has been posting overall
declining enrollment recently. Nevertheless, the District anticipates student enrollment will stabilize and being
increasing steadily once construction of the Project is complete in 2021-22.

*Source: Preliminary Offering Statement prepared by Disclosure Counsel.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 23



Township High School District Number 86, DuPage and Cook Project Report for Final Bond Resolution

Counties November 12, 2019
Local Government Revenue Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher
Page 4

Table 2: The Ten Largest Taxpayers in the District:

The taxpayers listed below are the largest taxpayers in the District and comprise approximately 2.95% of the District’s
$5,837,034,421 Equalized Assessed Value (“EAV”) posted in 2018, exclusive of tax increment finance EAV totaling
$1,544,880.

Taxpayer Description 2018 EAV % of EAV
Butterfield Country Club.............. Country Club........cccocvveveeennennne. $ 29,523,190 0.51%
McDonald's. " .oooovooeee, Headquarters, fast food chain..... 25,285,820 0.43%
Butler National Golf Club............ Golf Course....cooeveveeeeeeieiieiiiinn 21,807,790 0.37%
TGM Willowbrook LLC.............. Apartments..........cocceeeeveerineennnnns 17,864,240 0.31%
ASVRF Oak Brook Regency........ Commercial property................. 16,778,610 0.29%
Ruth Lake Country Club................ Country Club........ccecvevevreeennen. 14,172,900 0.24%
AG Oak Brook Ex Park Vent........ Commercial property................. 13,942,120 0.24%
Choice Properties US LLC........... Commercial property................. 12,916,750 0.22%
Adventus US Realty 4 LP............. Commercial property................. 10,830,150 0.19%
Harlem Irving Companies............. Commercial property................. 9,069,900 0.16%
Total..eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee $ 172,191,470 2.95%

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 24



Township High School District Number 86, DuPage and Cook Project Report for Final Bond Resolution

Counties November 12, 2019
Local Government Revenue Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher
Page 5

Table 3: The Largest Employers in and near the District:

Approximate
employees at
Company Name Product or Service Location location
Argonne National Laboratory................ce....... Scientific & environmental 1eSEarch............ccoevevierieneecienerieie e Lemont 3,350
G4S Secure Solutions (USA), Inc.................... SCCUIIEY SEIVICE..ueuveterrierrerrierresteetetesteesessesssessesseessessesseessessesssessesseesens Willowbrook 948
Novipax, LLC......ccooevieieiieiieieieeeeieere e Company headquarters; polystyrene foam food trays & absorbent pads.... Oak Brook 900
RML Specialty Hospital.........ccccooevienenennnne Long-term acute care hospital..........cccooeviiiieniniiiniieeeeeeeeee Hinsdale 800
The DiStricCt....eeveeeeeieieriieieeeceeeeee e EdUCAtION. ...ttt e Hinsdale 620
CITGO Petroleum Corp., Lemont Refinery...... Fuel, oil, gasoline, naphtha, solvents & petroleum products..................... Lemont 500
Continental Electrical Construction Co........... Industrial & commercial electrical contractors...........oceveeeerereeecnnenes Oak Brook 500
Crowe, LLP......cooeeeiieieieeeeeteeeeeee e Accounting, consulting & technology firm for public & private entities.... Oak Brook 500
Hub Group, INC....c..ooveieiriiiciiiieececee Corporate headquarters & transportation specialists........c.ceceeerereneencnne. Oak Brook 500
A. M. Castle & CO...oeverreeiiieieeceeeeen Company headquarters & metal processing...........oceeeereeeeerercenienienneene. Oak Brook 400

Source: 2019 Manufacturers’ News, Inc. Illinois Manufacturers and Illinois Services Directories

[THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 25



Township High School District Number 86, DuPage and Cook Project Report for Final Bond Resolution

Counties November 12, 2019
Local Government Revenue Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher
Page 6

DEMOGRAPHIC INFORMATION

Table 4 - Population Growth:

The District had an estimated population of 74,146 as of 2010 (Source: U.S. Census Bureau).

Entity: 1990 2000 2010 %Change 1990-2010
City of Park Ridge N/A N/A 74,146 N/A
DuPage County 781,666 904,161 916,824 17.29%
State of lllinois 11,430,602 12,419,293 12,830,632 12.25%

Unemployment Rates:

Unemployment statistics are not compiled specifically for the District, but are compiled individually for Burr Ridge,
Clarendon Hills, Darien, Hinsdale, Oak Brook, Westmont, and Willowbrook. According to the Illinois Department of
Employment Security, the aforementioned Villages and the City of Darien collectively posted an average
unemployment rate of 3.0% during calendar 2018. In comparison, Cook County posted an unemployment rate of
3.1% during calendar 2018. This compared with an annual average unemployment rate of 4.3% for the State of
[llinois during calendar 2018.

Median Household Income:

According to the U.S. Census Bureau, 2013 - 2017 American Community Survey, the District had a median household
income of $98,555. This compares with $84,442 for DuPage County and with $61,229 for the State of Illinois.

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
Applicant/Borrower: Township High School District Number 86, DuPage and Cook Counties

Contact: Josh Stephenson, Chief Financial Officer
5500 South Grant Street
Hinsdale, IL 60521
Phone: 630-570-8087

Website: https://d86.hinsdale86.org/

Entity: [llinois Public High School District

Board of Education:

Title Name Current Term Expires

President........................... Nancy Pollak April 2021
Vice President.................. Kevin Camden April 2021
Secretary.....oeeeeeeeneeeneenn.e. Kathleen Hirsman April 2023
Member......cccoeeiiiiieinienn.e. Keith Chval April 2021
Member........ccociviiiiiiinaan... Cynthia Hanson April 2023
Member.......c.ccoeeviniinennnnnn. Erik Held April 2023
Member.......coeeeiviiieinneenn.. Marty Turek April 2021
School Treasurer.............. Josh Stephenson Appointed

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 26



Township High School District Number 86, DuPage and Cook

Project Report for Final Bond Resolution

Counties November 12, 2019

Local Government Revenue Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher

Page 7

PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL

Auditor: Klein Hall CPAs Aurora, IL

Bond Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL Erin Bartholomy
Joe Saverino

Disclosure Counsel: Chapman and Cutler LLP Chicago, IL Anjali Vij
Kelly Kost

Borrower Financial

Advisor: PMA Securities, LLC Naperville, IL  Robert Lewis

Jen Currier
Michelle Harris

Bond Registrar and

Paying Agent: Amalgamated Bank Chicago, IL Donna Howard

Issuer’s Counsel: Charity & Associates, P.C. Chicago, IL Tim Hinchman

Construction Manager:  Pepper Construction Chicago, IL

Architect: ARCON Associates, Inc. Lombard, IL

Financial Advisor: Sycamore Advisors LLC Chicago, IL Diana Hamilton
Courtney Tobin

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS

Congressional: 6
State Senate: 24
State House: 47

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 27



Township High School District Number 86, DuPage and Cook Project Report for Final Bond Resolution

Counties November 12, 2019
Local Government Revenue Bonds Rich Frampton & Brad R. Fletcher
Page 8

TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT NUMBER 86 (HINSDALE) MAP

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 28



% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000
Chicago, IL 60601

Date: November 12, 2019

To: Eric Anderberg, Chairman
James J. Fuentes
Michael W. Goetz

312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

George Obernagel
Terrence M. O’Brien
Roger Poole

William Hobert Beth Smoots
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek J. Randal Wexler
Lerry Knox Jeffrey Wright
Lyle McCoy Bradley A. Zeller
Roxanne Nava

From: Brad R. Fletcher, Vice President

Subject: Issuance of Property Assessed Clean Energy Revenue Bonds

At the request of Enhanced PACE Finance, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the “Capital
Provider” and any designated transferee as “Initial Purchaser”), I transmit herewith a Property Assessed
Clean Energy (“PACE”) Bond Resolution authorizing the issuance of revenue bonds by the Illinois
Finance Authority to be purchased by the Initial Purchaser or its designated transferee.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Brad R. Fletcher
Vice President

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 29



Enhanced PACE Finance, LL.C PACE Bond Resolution
Property Assessed Clean Energy Revenue Bonds November 12, 2019
Page 2 Brad R. Fletcher

PACE BOND RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE IN ONE OR MORE SERIES OF NOT TO
EXCEED $100,000,000 IN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF ILLINOIS FINANCE
AUTHORITY TAXABLE PROPERTY ASSESSED CLEAN ENERGY REVENUE BONDS FOR
PURCHASE BY ENHANCED PACE FINANCE, LLC OR ITS DESIGNATED TRANSFEREE.

WHEREAS, the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”) has been created by, and exists
under, the Illinois Finance Authority Act, as amended (20 ILCS 3501/801-1 et seq.) (the “Act”);

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized pursuant to the Act in general and Article 825 thereof
specifically, and further authorized in Section 35(a) of the Property Assessed Clean Energy Act (50 ILCS
50/5) (the “PACE Act”) to issue revenue bonds to finance, among other things, “PACE Projects” (as
defined or provided for in the Act);

WHEREAS, pursuant to the PACE Act, governmental units (as defined in the PACE Act) may
create a property assessed clean energy program (a “PACE Program™) within their respective
jurisdictional boundaries known as a “PACE area” (as defined in the PACE Act, each a “PACE Area”
hereunder), and may further delegate the administration of such PACE Program to a program
administrator (a “Program Administrator”);

WHEREAS, pursuant to the PACE Act, a “record owner” (as defined in the PACE Act, and a
“Record Owner” hereunder) of “property” (as defined in the PACE Act) within a PACE Area may apply
to a governmental unit or its Program Administrator for funding to finance or refinance certain “energy
projects” (as defined in the PACE Act, and “PACE Projects” as defined in the Act, which are hereafter
defined as “Energy Projects”) and that the governmental unit may impose an assessment under a PACE
Program pursuant to the terms of the recorded assessment contract (“Assessment Contract”) with the
Record Owner of the property to be assessed;

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized under the PACE Act to issue property assessed clean
energy revenue bonds (“PACE Bonds”) or provide a warehouse fund, in each case to provide liquidity for
the financing or refinancing of certain Energy Projects for Record Owners that have complied with the
requirements of the PACE Act and the rules and guidelines of a PACE Program administered on behalf of
or at the discretion of a governmental unit by a Program Administrator;

WHEREAS, Enhanced PACE Finance, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the “Capital
Provider”) wishes to purchase PACE Bonds, or have such PACE Bonds purchased by its transferee or
designee, secured by Assessment Contracts related to a PACE Program administered on behalf of or at
the direction of a governmental unit by a Program Administrator;

WHEREAS, such PACE Bonds shall be issued pursuant to a Master Indenture (a “Master
Indenture”) among the Authority, the applicable Program Administrator and a bank or other financial
institution selected by the Capital Provider or the applicable Program Administrator to serve as bond
trustee (a “Bond Trustee”), setting out the parameters, terms and conditions pursuant to which a series of
PACE Bonds may be issued pursuant to an Issuance Certificate (an “Issuance Certificate”) among the
Authority, the applicable Program Administrator, the Bond Trustee and the Capital Provider as Initial
Purchaser (or its Designated Transferee as defined in the applicable Issuance Certificate); and

WHEREAS, PACE Bonds shall be secured by certain related Assessment Contracts assigned to
the Authority by the applicable governmental unit (acting at the direction of the applicable Program

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 30



Enhanced PACE Finance, LL.C PACE Bond Resolution
Property Assessed Clean Energy Revenue Bonds November 12, 2019
Page 3 Brad R. Fletcher

Administrator and the Capital Provider) pursuant to an Assignment Agreement (an “Assignment
Agreement” and together with the Master Indenture and Issuance Certificate, the “PACE Bond
Documents”), executed by the Authority and the applicable governmental unit.

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Members of the Illinois Finance Authority as
follows:

Section 1. Bonds. In order to obtain the funds to loan to certain Record Owners party to Assessment
Contracts to be used for the purposes of financing or refinancing Energy Projects, the Authority hereby
authorizes the issuance of PACE Bonds subject to the terms and conditions set forth in a Master Indenture
and a related Issuance Certificate in substantially the form attached to such Master Indenture, along with
the execution and delivery of Master Indentures and related Issuance Certificates in substantially the
forms previously provided to and on file with the Authority, and with such changes as are permitted by
Section 2 hereof. PACE Bonds shall be issued, executed and delivered under and secured by applicable
Assessment Contracts (“Assigned Contracts”) assigned to the Authority pursuant to one or more
Assignment Agreements, and shall have the terms and provisions set forth in the Master Indenture and an
applicable Issuance Certificate, subject to the following limitations:

(a) the aggregate principal amount of PACE Bonds that may be issued pursuant a Master Indenture
and any Issuance Certificate and purchased by the Capital Provider or an affiliate thereof as
“Initial Purchaser” (as defined in the applicable Master Indenture) or its Designated Transferee
(as defined in the Master Indenture) collectively, “PACE Bond Purchaser”) shall not exceed
$100,000,000;

(b) the PACE Bonds for sale to the PACE Bond Purchaser may be issued in one or more series, of
which any such series may be issued in two or more subseries, with such additional series or
subseries designated in such manner as approved by an Authorized Officer (as defined herein) of
the Authority, which approval shall be evidenced by such Authorized Officer’s execution and
delivery of a Master Indenture and applicable Issuance Certificate;

() no PACE Bonds for sale to the PACE Bond Purchaser shall have a maturity later than 40 years
from the date of their issuance, provided the PACE Bonds may be subject to serial maturities or
mandatory bond sinking fund redemption as provided in a Master Indenture and applicable
Issuance Certificate;

(d) no PACE Bonds for sale to the PACE Bond Purchaser shall bear interest at stated rates exceeding
20.00% per annum;

(e) no PACE Bonds for sale to the PACE Bond Purchaser shall be issued pursuant to a Master
Indenture and a related Issuance Certificate after the date that is three (3) years after the date of
approval of this Resolution;

) PACE Bonds for sale to the PACE Bond Purchaser shall be subject to optional, mandatory and
extraordinary redemption and be payable all as set forth in a Master Indenture and the applicable
Issuance Certificate;

(2) PACE Bonds for sale to the PACE Bond Purchaser shall be issued only as fully registered bonds
without coupons;

(h) PACE Bonds for sale to the PACE Bond Purchaser shall be executed on behalf of the Authority

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 31



Enhanced PACE Finance, LL.C PACE Bond Resolution
Property Assessed Clean Energy Revenue Bonds November 12, 2019
Page 4 Brad R. Fletcher

by the manual or facsimile signature of its Chairperson, Vice Chairperson or Executive Director
and attested by the manual or facsimile signature of its Secretary or any Assistant Secretary, or
any person duly appointed by the Members of the Authority to serve in such office on an interim
basis, and may have the corporate seal of the Authority impressed manually or printed by
facsimile thereon; and

(1) PACE Bonds for sale to the PACE Bond Purchaser shall be issued by the Authority for the
consideration set forth in a Master Indenture and applicable Issuance Certificate at par value.

Any PACE Bonds for sale to the PACE Bond Purchaser issued pursuant to a Master Indenture and any
applicable Issuance Certificate and the interest thereon shall be limited obligations of the Authority,
payable solely from the income and revenues to be derived by the Authority pursuant to the Assigned
Contracts and certain amounts on deposit with the applicable Bond Trustee in a Master Indenture. PACE
Bonds for sale to the PACE Bond Purchaser issued pursuant to a Master Indenture and any applicable
Issuance Certificate and the interest thereon shall never constitute a general obligation or commitment by
the Authority to expend any of its funds other than (i) proceeds of the sale of such PACE Bonds, (ii) the
income and revenues derived by the Authority pursuant to Assigned Contracts and other amounts
available under a Master Indenture and any applicable Issuance Certificate and (iii) any money arising out
of the investment or reinvestment of said proceeds, income, revenue or receipts.

The Authority hereby delegates to the Chairperson, Vice Chairperson or the Executive Director of the
Authority or any other Authorized Officer (as hereinafter defined), the power and duty to make final
determinations as to the PACE Bonds to be issued and sold to the PACE Bond Purchaser, including but
not limited to, the principal amount, number of series or subseries of such PACE Bonds and any names or
other designations therefor, dated date, maturities, purchase price, any mandatory sinking fund
redemption dates and amounts, optional and extraordinary redemption provisions, and the interest rates of
each series or subseries of such PACE Bonds, each series or subseries of which may be issued or sold on
separate dates pursuant to separate Issuance Certificates, and further to issue, execute and deliver such
PACE Bonds pursuant to a Master Indenture and related Issuance Certificate, all within the parameters set
forth herein.

Section 2. PACE Bond Documents. The Authority does hereby authorize and approve the execution
(by manual or facsimile signature) by its Chairperson, Vice Chairperson, Executive Director, or General
Counsel, or any person duly appointed by the Members to serve in such offices on an interim basis (each
an “Authorized Officer”), and the delivery and use, of the PACE Bond Documents. The Secretary or any
Assistant Secretary of the Authority is hereby authorized to attest and to affix the official seal of the
Authority to any PACE Bond Document. The definitive PACE Bond Documents shall be substantially in
the forms previously provided to the Members and on file with the Authority, or with such changes
therein as shall be approved by the Authorized Officer of the Authority executing the same, with such
execution and delivery to constitute conclusive evidence of such Authorized Officer’s approval and the
Authority’s approval of any changes or revisions therein from such forms of the PACE Bond Documents
and to constitute conclusive evidence of such Authorized Officer’s approval and the Authority’s approval
of the terms of any PACE Bonds issued pursuant to the PACE Bond Documents and the purchase thereof.

Section 3. Authorization and Ratification of Subsequent Acts. The Members, officers, agents and
employees of the Authority are hereby authorized and directed to do all such acts and things and to
execute or accept all such documents (including, without limitation, the execution and delivery of one or
more supplemental bond indentures, escrow agreements or other agreements providing for the security
and/or payment of the PACE Bonds and any additional documents that may be necessary to provide for
one or more additional series or subseries of PACE Bonds) as may be necessary to carry out and comply

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 32



Enhanced PACE Finance, LL.C PACE Bond Resolution
Property Assessed Clean Energy Revenue Bonds November 12, 2019
Page 5 Brad R. Fletcher

with the provisions of these resolutions, the PACE Bond Documents, and all of the acts and doings of the
Members, officers, agents and employees of the Authority which are in conformity with the intent and
purposes of these resolutions and within the parameters set forth herein, whether heretofore or hereafter
taken or done, shall be and are hereby authorized, ratified, confirmed and approved. Unless otherwise
provided therein, wherever in the PACE Bond Documents or any other document executed pursuant
hereto it is provided that an action shall be taken by the Authority, such action shall be taken by an
Authorized Officer of the Authority, or in the event of the unavailability, inability or refusal of an
Authorized Officer, any two Members of the Authority, each of whom is hereby authorized, empowered,
and delegated the power and duty and directed to take such action on behalf of the Authority, all within
the parameters set forth herein and in the PACE Bond Documents.

Section 4. Severability. The provisions of this PACE Bond Resolution are hereby declared to be
separable, and if any section, phrase or provision hereof shall for any reason be declared to be invalid,
such declaration shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the sections, phrases and provisions of
this PACE Bond Resolution.

Section 5. Conflicts. All resolutions and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict herewith are hereby
superseded to the extent of such conflict.

Section 6. Effectiveness. This PACE Bond Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately upon
its passage, as by law provided.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 33



Enhanced PACE Finance, LL.C PACE Bond Resolution
Property Assessed Clean Energy Revenue Bonds November 12, 2019
Page 6 Brad R. Fletcher

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
PROJECT SUMMARY REPORT
November 12, 2019

Capital Provider: Enhanced PACE Finance, LL.C

BOARD ACTION
PACE Bond Resolution (One-Time Consideration) Amount: Not to exceed $100,000,000
No extraordinary conditions. No IFA funds at risk.
RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the PACE Bond Resolution presented for consideration in connection with bond
issuances to be purchased by the Initial Purchaser or its designated transferee.

PURPOSE

Proceeds of the Property Assessed Clean Energy Revenue Bonds will be loaned to record owners of privately-
owned commercial, industrial, non-residential agricultural, or multi-family (of 5 or more units) real property to
finance “energy projects” as defined under the Property Assessed Clean Energy Act, 50 ILCS 50/1 et seq.

AUTHORITY PROGRAM AND CONTRIBUTION

Under Illinois law, a record owner of a commercial property may voluntarily enter into an assessment contract with
a governmental unit in order to finance or refinance up to 100% of the commercial property owner’s energy
efficiency, renewable energy, and water conservation projects through the issuance of PACE bonds. Program
administrators administer commercial property assessed clean energy programs on behalf of or at the discretion of
counties or municipalities to facilitate access to capital within their jurisdictions.

Governmental units permissively assign assessment contracts to the Illinois Finance Authority for its standardized,
efficient, and affordable PACE bond financing services, which PACE bonds are issued pursuant to subsection (d) of
Section 825-65 of the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 ILCS 3501/801-1 et seq., in accordance with the Property
Assessed Clean Energy Act.

VOLUME CAP

Property Assessed Clean Energy Revenue Bonds do not require volume cap.

JOB DATA

N/A  Current Jobs N/A New Jobs Protected
N/A  Retained Jobs *  Construction Jobs Projected

*The Authority reasonably anticipates reporting at a later time the amount of construction jobs, if any, created as a
result of energy projects financed by the Authority’s bond proceeds.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 34



Enhanced PACE Finance, LL.C PACE Bond Resolution
Property Assessed Clean Energy Revenue Bonds November 12, 2019
Page 7 Brad R. Fletcher

ESTIMATED SOURCES & USES

Sources: Uses:

PACE Bonds $100,000.,000 Energy Project Costs (including $100.000,000
but not limited to Capitalized
Interest and/or Debt Service
Reserve Funds, if any)

Total $100,000,000 Total $100,000,000

FINANCING SUMMARY

The conduit transactions authorized by the PACE Bond Resolution will not be rated. The plan of finance
contemplates that the Initial Purchaser, as an Accredited Investor and Qualified Institutional Buyer, will purchase
the Property Assessed Clean Energy Revenue Bonds in minimum denominations of $100,000 or more. PACE
bonds will be issued pursuant to Issuance Certificates under a Master Indenture specific to the Initial Purchaser.

The aggregate principal amount, final maturity date, and the interest rate or rates for each energy project funded by
bond proceeds shall be as set forth in the Issuance Certificates.

The Initial Purchaser will be secured by assessment contracts which constitute liens against properties against which
assessments are imposed and recorded in the office of the applicable County Recorder. The lien of an assessment
contract shall run with the property until the assessment is paid in full and shall have the same priority and status as
other property tax and special assessment liens. The Initial Purchaser shall have and possess the delegable powers
and rights at law or in equity as the applicable governmental unit would have if the assessment contract had not been
assigned with regard to (i) the precedence and priority of liens evidenced by the assessment contract, (ii) the accrual
of interest, and (iii) the fees and expenses of collection.

The governmental unit of government (or any permitted assignee) shall have all rights and remedies in the case of
default or delinquency in the payment of an assessment as it does with respect to delinquent property taxes and other
delinquent special assessments as set forth Article 9 of the Illinois Municipal Code, including the lien, sale and
foreclosure remedies described therein.

Mortgage holder consent is required.

PROJECT SUMMARY

As amended, supplemented, modified or replaced, the Property Assessed Clean Energy Act states that an energy
project means the acquisition, construction, installation, or modification of an alternative energy improvement,
energy efficiency improvement, renewable energy improvement, or water use improvement affixed to real property
(including new construction).

BUSINESS SUMMARY

Under Illinois law, an evaluation of the existing water or energy use and a modeling of expected monetary savings is
required for any proposed energy efficiency improvement, renewable energy improvement, or water use
improvement, unless the water use improvement is undertaken to improve water quality, before a record owner of
commercial property may enter into an assessment contract with a governmental unit.

By entering into assessment contracts with governmental units, record owners expect the monetary savings to be

greater than the repayment costs of certain energy projects financed or refinanced through assessments imposed
upon their respective properties.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 35



Enhanced PACE Finance, LL.C PACE Bond Resolution
Property Assessed Clean Energy Revenue Bonds November 12, 2019

Page 8

Brad R. Fletcher

Record Owners:

Capital Provider/
Initial Purchaser

ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

Names of (a) shareholders holding more than 7.5% of equity interests, or (b) all general partners
(if the record owner is a partnership), or (c) members holding more than 7.5% of the economic or
voting interest of the record owner (if the record owner is a limited liability company), or (d) if the
record owner or any property financed would be a land trust, an identification of the trust and all
beneficiaries of the trust including the percentage of beneficial interest of each beneficiary of the
trust, will be reported to the Authority’s Secretary (or Assistant Secretary).

Ownership: Enhanced PACE Finance, LLC is a Delaware limited liability company that is 100% wholly-
owned by Enhanced Tax Credit Finance, LLC, which is 100% wholly-owned by Enhanced Capital
Group, LLC.
e  Enhanced Capital Group, LLC
600 Lexington Avenue, Suite 1401
New York, NY 10022
Michael Korengold, President and CEO of Enhanced Capital Group, LLC, is the Manager of
Enhanced PACE Finance, LLC.
PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL
Capital Provider/
Initial Purchaser: Enhanced PACE Finance, LLC New York, NY Ian McCulley
Authority Financial
Advisors: Acacia Financial Group, Inc. Chicago, IL Phoebe Selden
Brittany Whelan
Sycamore Advisors, LLC Indianapolis, IN Courtney Tobin

Diana Hamilton

SERVICE AREA

The PACE Bond Resolution authorizes the Initial Purchaser to purchase PACE Bonds issued by the Authority for
energy projects statewide.

Congressional:
State Senate:
State House:

LEGISLATIVE DISTRICTS
TBD

TBD
TBD

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 36



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2019-1112-

APPOINTMENT OF ASSISTANT SECRETARY OF THE
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY AND MATTERS RELATED
THERETO

WHEREAS, the ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY (the “Authority”) has been
created by, and exists under, the Illinois Finance Authority Act (20 ILCS 3501/801-1, et
seq.), as amended (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 845-40 of the Act and Article III, Section 3 and
Section 4 of Resolution No. 2007-07-21, Resolution Adopting the Amended and Restated
By-Laws of the Illinois Finance Authority (“By-Laws”), the Authority is authorized to
appoint a Secretary and one or more Assistant Secretaries; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Brad Fletcher and Ms. Mari Money currently serve as Assistant
Secretaries of the Authority; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Ryan Oeschsler, who had been serving as Deputy General
Counsel and as a third Assistant Secretary, has resigned from the employment of the
Authority; and

WHEREAS, Mr. Michael Moss has entered the employment of the Authority as
Associate General Counsel; and

WHEREAS, in order to fulfill duties under the Act and the By-Laws, the Members
of the Authority deem it proper to appoint Mr. Michael Moss, Associate General Counsel
to the Authority, as an additional Assistant Secretary to the Authority and to assign to
each of the Assistant Secretaries duties as authorized by the Act, administrative rules,
certain resolutions, certain agreements and the By-Laws of the Authority; and

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Illinois Finance Authority as
follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The recitals set forth above are hereby found to be true and
correct and are incorporated into this Resolution as if fully set forth herein.

Section 2. Appointment of an additional Assistant Secretary. In order to
facilitate the effective execution of duties by the Secretary and the current Assistant
Secretaries, the Members of the Authority deem it appropriate to appoint an additional
Assistant Secretary. Mr. Michael Moss is appointed to the Office of Assistant Secretary
and shall serve in that office during the pleasure of the Members of the Authority. Before
entering upon the duties of Assistant Secretary of the Authority, Mr. Moss shall take and
subscribe to the constitutional oath of office. Each Assistant Secretary shall have the
same powers prescribed for the Office of Secretary of the Authority as authorized by
statute, the Authority’s By-Laws, any resolution of the Authority, and any other rule,
regulation, policy or practice of the Authority. Each Assistant Secretary shall exercise
these powers as directed by the Members of the Authority, the Executive Director and the
Secretary. The newly appointed Assistant Secretary shall have co-equal duties with the
current two Assistant Secretaries, Mr. Brad Fletcher and Ms. Mari Money.

1

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 37



Section 4. Further Actions. The Executive Director is hereby authorized,
empowered and directed to do all such acts and things and to execute, acknowledge and
deliver all documents as may in his discretion be deemed necessary or desirable to carry
out and comply with the terms and provisions of this Resolution; and all of the acts and
doings of the Executive Director of the Authority which are in conformity with the intent
and purposes of this Resolution, whether heretofore or hereafter taken or done, shall be
and the same are hereby in all respects ratified, confirmed and approved. All prior and
future acts and doings of the officers, agents and employees of the Authority that are in
conformity with the purposes and intent of this Resolution and in furtherance of the
execution and performance of the Resolution shall be and the same hereby are in all
respects approved and confirmed.

Section 5. Severability. If any section, paragraph or provision of this
Resolution shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or
unenforceability of such section, paragraph or provision shall not affect any of the
remaining provisions of this Resolution.

Section 6. Conflicts. All resolutions and orders, or parts thereof, in conflict
herewith are hereby superseded to the extent of such conflict.

Section 7. Immediate Effect. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect
immediately upon its passage, as by law provided.

Approved and effective this 12" day of November, 2019, by roll call vote as
follows:

Ayes:

Nays:

Abstain:

Absent:

Vacancy:
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Executive Director

[SEAL]

Assistant Secretary

2

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 38



160 North LaSalle Street

[FA

™

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY ‘ Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

Date: November 12, 2019

To: Members of the Illinois Finance Authority (“Authority”)

From: Chris Meister, Executive Director

Lisa Bonnett, Vice President, Water Financing Policy

Subject: Non-SRF Water Infrastructure Financing Transformation Initiative Update

Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA)

Joliet has been selected by USEPA to make application for a 2019 WIFIA loan for their sustainable
source water project.

As you have heard in the news, the aquifer currently supplying Joliet’s wells will not meet maximum
daily demands by 2030. In order to meet this water demand, Joliet must construct infrastructure to access
a new source for drinking water to replace the city's reliance of the current source, a sandstone aquifer.

On October 22, 2019, USEPA announced that the WIFIA program had invited 38 projects, in 18 states to
apply for WIFIA loans. USEPA received 51 letters of interest from both public and private entities for
projects totaling $13.9 billion in response to the 2019 WIFA Notice of Funding Availability. USEPA has
$6 billion available for 2019 projects.

The total loan award to Joliet is yet to be determined. As we previously discussed, Joliet has not selected
the final alternate water source from the five options under consideration. Although Joliet’s Letter of
Interest gave an estimated project cost of $600 million, USEPA will set the estimated loan award after
Joliet has selected the final water source later this year. WIFIA can finance up to 49% of project costs
with a maximum term of 35 years.

Joliet has one year to submit a formal loan application to the WIFIA program. The Authority stands
ready to provide financial and technical assistance as needed to the City of Joliet as they work through the
loan origination and closing phases.

The Authority will continue to take a leadership role in working with Illinois water utilities to encourage
WIFIA loan applications for the next round of funding.

Financing Illinois’ Water Infrastructure Conference

On October 9, 2019, the Authority sponsored, in partnership with the American Water Works Association
and Bank of Securities, Inc., the Financing Illinois’s Water Infrastructure Conference in Chicago.

Registrations met the maximum capacity available and was attended by water utilities, local, state and
federal officials, consulting engineers and water utility advocates. Director John Kim from the Illinois
EPA gave welcoming remarks, and attendees heard directly from water industry speakers such as
Commissioner Randy Connor with the Chicago Department of Water, Brian Perkovich, Executive
Director of the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District of Greater Chicago, Frank Dunmire, Executive

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 39



< |

% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Director of the Illinois Rural Water Association and Raffael Stein, WIFIA Program Director with
USEPA.

The information presented by the speakers was well received by the attendees and the dialogue flowed
easily throughout the day. The conference offered a great opportunity for attendees to meet and network
with colleagues and public officials.

The Authority will explore other opportunities to bring together the water utility industry to facilitate
knowledge exchange and sharing of solutions.

Bond Buyer Green/ESG Deal of the Year Award

The State of Illinois Clean Water Initiative 2019 Series Green Bonds deal was not selected as the 2019
Bond Buyer Green/ESG Deal of the Year Award. The selected Deal of the Year in this category went to
the Los Angeles County Metropolitan Transportation Authority’s $545 million offering of Proposition C
sales tax revenue bonds, which included $418.5 million second party verified green bonds. The
transportation issuance was the second largest green deal in 2019, and the second largest green offering in
California history. We believe for this category the Bond Buyer selected the Los Angeles deal to
highlights a new project, over our SRF deal that showed improvements to an existing structure.

Joyce Foundation Meeting on Lead and Water in Illinois

The Joyce Foundation, Elevate Energy, Illinois Action for Children and the Metropolitan Planning
Council invited the Authority to participate in a meeting held on November 4, 2019 with advocates and
elected officials pursuing strategies to eliminate the risk of lead in water in Illinois. The objective of the
meeting was to learn about each other’s work and to explore the opportunity to build a stronger collation
to ensure everyone in Illinois has safe, dependable, and affordable drinking water by bringing together
legislative, education, and direct service strategies.

The meeting was attended by a broad cross section of Illinois stakeholders. Each stakeholder reported on
their current efforts to address lead in drinking water, and at the conclusion of the meeting, all agreed to
continue to work together to address this public health issue.

USEPA Environmental Finance Advisory Board/Stormwater Funding Task Force

The USEPA Environmental Finance Advisory Board (EFAB) and the Stormwater Funding Task Force
meet on October 16-18, 2019 in Kansas City, Missouri.

The Stormwater Funding Task Force meet on October 16 to continue work on a study on the availability
of public and private sources of funding for the construction, rehabilitation, and operation and
maintenance of stormwater infrastructure. Based on information gathered during the study, the Task
Force is working to develop recommendations to improve funding for stormwater control project. The
goal is to present the report to EFAB for consideration by the end of this year.

The Environmental Finance Advisory Board met on October 17 and 18 and the various subcommittees

reported on their work on stormwater financing, Opportunity Zones and hazardous waste removal
challenges in Alaska.

2

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 40



[FA

160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

™

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY ‘

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

Date: November 12, 2019

To: Members of the Illinois Finance Authority (“Authority”)

From: Chris Meister, Executive Director

William Atwood, Vice President, Institutional Investments and Infrastructure

Subject: Transformation Initiative: Authority’s Role with respect to the Report of the
Governor’s Pension Consolidation Task Force; Proposed Legislation (Senate Bill 616,
“SB 616”)"

SB 616 authorizes the Authority to lend, and the The Police Officers’ Pension Investment Fund and The
Firefighters’ Pension Investment Fund to borrow, up to $7.5 million in capital to be used for start-up
expenses. The legislation defines a 30 month transition period, after which those monies are to be paid
back to the Authority, plus an interest rate at a spread over LIBOR.

Background

Issues related to pension under-funding, the cost to units of government and the consequences for the
public, have been the cause of concern for policymakers across the country, and across Illinois, including
at the Authority. On February 8, 2018 the Authority met and discussed under-funding of the 650
downstate and suburban police and fire funds; the mitigating effect that consolidation of those funds
might offer; and the possibility of asset transfers to provide assets to state and local retirement systems.

At the meeting of the Authority held October 15, 2019, we circulated and discussed a memo to the
Authority dated October 8, 2019, with the subject matter, Illinois Finance Authority Act: Findings and
Declaration of Policy with respect to reducing the costs of indebtedness to taxpayers and residents and
encouraging investor interest in governmental notes and bonds. In that memo we discussed, among
other things, the declaration of policy found in our Act: “that it is in the public interest and the policy of
this State to the extent possible, to reduce the costs of indebtedness to taxpayers and residents of this State
and to encourage continued investor interest in the purchase of bonds or notes of governmental units as
sound and preferred securities for investment.”

Consistent with the Authority’s statutory purpose referenced above, it has been called upon to lever its
powers, balance sheet, and resources to facilitate a reduction in the cost of taxpayer indebtedness through
consolidation of the investment portfolios of Illinois’ approximately 650 downstate and suburban police
and fire pension funds.

Pension Consolidation Feasibility Task Force
On February 11, 2019 Governor Pritzker announced the creation of the Pension Consolidation Feasibility

Task Force to explore and make recommendations for the consolidation of pension funds in order to
achieve the greatest value for employees, retirees, and taxpayers. The task force issued its report

! At time of print (11/7/2019), Senate Amendment 1 to Senate Bill 616, which is publically available at
www.ilga.gov. We anticipate further amendments and will update the Members accordingly.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 41



< |

% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

(attached) to Governor Pritzker on October 10, 2019. The report detailed the excess fees paid by
municipal police and fire funds, as well as depressed portfolio returns, resulting from their de-centralized
structure and associated lack of scale.

Through consolidation the task force estimated that increases in investment returns could surpass $12
billion over the next twenty years.

As part of the Authority’s Transition Initiative, we worked closely with the Governor’s Task Force in the
preparation of its report, as well as the drafting of the language contained in SB 616, which will
implement the consolidation of the suburban and downstate police and fire pension fund portfolios.

On October 10 the Governor accepted the report of the Illinois Pension Consolidation Feasibility Task
Force. The recommendation of the Task Force to create the The Police Officers’ Pension Investment
Fund and The Firefighters’ Pension Investment Fund is contained in SB 616, as is language authorizing
the Authority to provide critical assistance in the consolidation process.

SB 616

SB 616 creates two new investment funds: The Police Officers’ Pension Investment Fund and The
Firefighters’ Pension Investment Fund. Through the creation of these funds, and the consolidation of the
$14.2 billion of associated pension assets, the downstate and suburban police and fire fund system will go
from 650 investment portfolios, to two. Administration of benefits will continue to be administered by
the local police and fire pension boards.

Role of the Authority
The Authority will play a critical role in the consolidation of these funds.

Under the internal revenue code, pension assets may be used for the payment of benefits and for the
ongoing expenses of managing the portfolio. As a result, on an ongoing basis the investment assets, and
their associated returns, will be used to pay the operating costs of the two funds. However, it is
anticipated that the actual transference of assets may take upwards of two years. During that period the
two Boards will need operating capital, well before they have assets in their portfolio from which to draw
expenses.

This challenge is acknowledged by the bill. SB 616 authorizes the Authority to lend, and the two funds to
borrow, up to $7.5 million in capital to be used for start-up expenses. The legislation defines a 30 month
transition period, after which those monies are to be paid back to the Authority, plus an interest rate at a
spread over LIBOR.

Conclusion

The role of the Authority in the consolidation process is fully consistent with the Policy Declaration
contained in the Authority’s Act that the Executive Director referenced in his October § memo.

2

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 42



160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Date: November 12, 2019

To: Eric Anderberg, Chairman George Obernagel
James J. Fuentes Terrence M. O’Brien
Michael W. Goetz Roger Poole
William Hobert Beth Smoots
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek J. Randal Wexler
Lerry Knox Jeffrey Wright
Lyle McCoy Bradley A. Zeller
Roxanne Nava

From: Ximena Granda, Manager of Finance and Administration

Subject: Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports as of October 31, 2019**

**All information is preliminary and unaudited.

GENERAL OPERATING FUND REVENUES, EXPENSES AND NET INCOME

a. Total Annual Revenues of $1.4 million were $229 thousand or 14.3% lower than budget primarily
due to lower than expected closing fees. Closing fees year-to-date of $661 thousand are $211
thousand or 24.2% lower than budget. Annual fees of $76 thousand are $4 thousand higher than the
budget. Administrative Service Fees of $52 thousand are lower than budget. Application fees total
$23 thousand which is $17 thousand higher than budget. Total accrued interest income from loans in
connection with the former Illinois Rural Bond Bank local government borrowers and other loans
totaled $163 thousand (which has represented a declining asset since 2014). Net investment income
position of $395 thousand for the fiscal year is $65 thousand higher than budget.*

b. In October the Authority recorded closing fees of $466 thousand which was higher than the monthly
budgeted amount of $218 thousand.

c. Total Annual Expenses of $1.2 million were $368 thousand or 23.0% lower than budget, which was
mostly driven by below budget spending on employee related expenses and professional services.
Year-to-date, employee related expenses total $801 or $156 thousand or 16.3% lower than budget.
Professional services expenses total $251 thousand or $189 thousand or 42.9% lower than budget.
Annual occupancy costs of $57 thousand are 4.2.0% lower than budget, while general and
administrative costs are $117 thousand for the year, which is 15.0% lower than budget. Total
depreciation cost of $6 thousand is 14.6% below budget.

d. In October the Authority recorded operating expenses of $324 thousand, which was lower than the
monthly budgeted amount of $400 thousand.

e. Total Monthly Net Income of $330 thousand was driven by higher closing fees and higher net
investment income.

* Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 31. This Statement establishes accounting and financial reporting
standards for all investments held by governmental external investment pools. For most other governmental entities, it establishes fair value
standards for investments in (a) participating interest-earning investment contracts, (b) external investment pools, (c) open-end mutual funds,
(d) debt securities, and (e) equity securities, option contracts, stock warrants, and stock rights that have readily determinable fair values.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 43




ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

&

f. Total Annual Net Income is $139 thousand. The major driver of the annual positive bottom line is
the level of overall spending at 23.0% below budget, as well as higher than expected net investment
income.

2. GENERAL OPERATING FUND-ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

In the General Fund, the Authority continues to maintain a strong balance sheet, with total net position of
$59.8 million. Total assets in the General Fund are $61.1 million (consisting mostly of cash, investments,
and receivables). Unrestricted cash and investments total $47.3 million (with $3.9 million in cash).
Notes receivable from the former Illinois Rural Bond Bank local governments (“IRBB”) total $8.3
million. Participation loans, DACA (pilot medical student loans in exchange for service in medically
underserved areas in Illinois) and other loans receivable are $4.4 million.

3. YEAR-TO-DATE ACTIVITY FOR ALL OTHER FUNDS

Financial information for all other funds is not available at this time. Other Fund information will be
presented at the December Board meeting.

4. AUTHORITY AUDITS AND REGULATORY UPDATES

The Fiscal Year 2019 Financial Audit and the two-year Compliance Examination remain on track. The
first draft of the Financial Audit Report has been provided to the External Auditors for review.

On November 7, a draft of the Purchasing, Contracting, Leasing, and Intergovernmental Agreements
Audit was received and is currently under review by the Authority. Upon finalization, it will be
distributed to the Members of the Authority. Finally, the Locally Held Audit is underway and at this
time there is nothing to report.

5. OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The Fiscal Year Comparison of Bonds Issued, the Fiscal Year 2020 Bonds Issued and Schedule of Debt
can be located in the blue folder.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Ximena Granda
Manager of Finance and Administration

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 44



Operating Revenues:
Closing Fees

Annual Fees

Administrative Service Fees
Application Fees
Miscellaneous Fees
Interest Income-Loans
Other Revenue

Total Operating Revenue:

Operating Expenses:
Employee Related Expense
Professional Services
Occupancy Costs

General & Administrative
Depreciation and Amortization
Total Operating Expense

Operating Income(Loss)

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
Miscellaneous Non-Opertg Rev/(Exp)
Bad Debt Adjustments (Expense)

Interest and Investment Income

Realized Gain (Loss) on Sale of Invests
Net Appreciation (Depr) in FV of Invests
Total Nonoperating Rev (Exp)

Net Income (Loss) Before Transfers _$

Transfers:

Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to other funds
Total Transfers In (Out)

Net Income (Loss)

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND NET INCOME

GENERAL OPERATING FUND

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 AS Of OCTOBER 31, 2019

(PRELIMINARY AND UNAUDITED)

YEARTO YEARTO  BUDGET BUDGET
DATE DATE VARIANCE VARIANCE
JUL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE ACTUAL BUDGET ($) (%)
63918 $ 128243 $ 2,600 $ 466,000 $ 660,761 $ 871468 $ (210,707) -24.2%
20,242 17,983 19,227 18,239 75,691 72,000 3691  5.1%
- 30,000 10,000 12,000 52,000 80,000 (28,000)  -35.0%
1,000 16,750 2,450 3,000 23,200 6,668 16,532  247.9%
114 107 - - 221 668 (447)  -66.9%
40,375 39,864 40,127 42,695 163,061 237,960 (74,899)  -31.5%
125 128 123 123 499 500 (1) -0.2%
125774 $ 233,075 $ 74,527 $ 542,057 - 3 - 3 - 3 -3 - 3 - - - $ 0975433 $ 1,260,264 $ (293,831) -23.1%
188,470 $ 203,812 $ 202650 $ 205,644 $ 800576 $ 956,140 $ (155564) -16.3%
53,500 70,140 56,297 71,148 251,085 439,668 (188,583)  -42.9%
13,146 15,935 12,670 15,583 57,334 59,840 (2,506)  -4.2%
28,909 28,106 30,024 29,697 116,736 137,332 (20,596)  -15.0%
1,386 1,437 1,437 1,437 5,697 6,668 (971)  -14.6%
285411 _$ 319,430 $ 303,078 $ 323,509 - $ - s - s -3 -5 - - - $1,231,428 $ 1,599,648 $ (368,220) -23.0%
(159,637) $ _ (86,355) $ (228,551) $ 218,548 - 3 - % - s - % -5 - - - $ (255995) $ (330,384) $ 74,389 22.5%
- $ - $ - $ - - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - $ - n/a
- - - (13,336) 13,336 -100.0%
74,257 68,209 89,029 66,575 298,070 343,720 (45,650) -13.3%
(2,678) 1,103 (6,785) 2,569 (5,791) - (5791)  nla
(9,285) 95,877 (26422) 42742 102,912 - 102,912 nla
62,204 $ 165189 $ 55822 $ 111,886 - - % - s - % -5 - - - $ 395191 $ 330,384 $ 64,807 19.6%
(97,343) $ 78,834 $ (172,729) $ 330,434 - $ - s -5 - % -5 - - - $ 139,196 S - $ 139,196 nla
$ - $ - $ - $ - - $ - $ - - 0.0%
- - - - - - - 0.0%
- $ - $ - $ - - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - - - $ - $ - $ - 0.0%
(97,343) $ 78,834 $ (172,729) $ 330,434 - - 3 - 3 - - 3 - - -~ § 139,196 § - § 139,196 nia

IFA Public Board B?oégf(é/ersion 2), Page 45



§

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
October 31, 2019
(PRELIMINARY AND UNAUDITED)

Assets and Deferred Outflows:

Current Assets Unrestricted:

Cash & cash equivalents

Investments

Receivables from pending investment sales
Accounts receivable, Net

Loans receivables, Net

Accrued interest receivable

Bonds and notes receivable

Due from other funds
Prepaid Expenses
Total Current Unrestricted Assets

Restricted:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Investments

Bonds and notes receivable from State component units
Loans receivables, Net

Total Current Restricted Assets

Total Current Assets

Non-current Assets:

Unrestricted:

Investments

Accounts receivable, Net

Loans receivables, Net

Bonds and notes receivable

Due from other local government agencies
Total Noncurrent Unrestricted Assets

Restricted:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Investments

Loans receivables, Net

Bonds and notes receivable from State component units
Total Noncurrent Restricted Assets

Capital Assets

Capital Assets

Accumulated Depreciation

Total Capital Assets

Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Deferred loss on debt refunding
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Total Assets & Deferred Inflows of Resources

IFA Public Board Bgcgf(yersion 2), Page 46

FUND

3,952,838
28,519,877

419,608
58,312
385,580

956,300
17
219,155

34,511,687

&

enlen
\ 4R i

34,511,687

14,856,025

4,353,850
7,349,537

26,559,412

762,602
(712,637)

49,965

26,609,377

4N |n| || &P

61,121,064

PN
Ao

61,121,064




§

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
October 31, 2019
(PRELIMINARY AND UNAUDITED)

Liabilities:

Current Liabilities:

Payable from unrestricted current assets:
Accounts payable

Payables from pending investment purchases
Accrued liabilities

Due to employees

Due to primary government

Due to other funds

Payroll Taxes Liabilities

Unearned revenue, net of accumulated amortization

Total Current Liabilities Payable from Unrestricted Current Assets

Payable from restricted current assets:

Accounts payable

Obligation under securites lending of the State Treasurer
Accrued interest payable

Due to other funds

Due to primary government

Current portion of long term debt

Other liabilities

Unamortized bond premium

Total Current Liabilities Payable from Restricted Current Assets
Total Current Liabilties

Noncurrent Liabilities

Payable from unrestricted noncurrent assets:
Noncurrent payables

Accrued liabilities

Bonds and notes payable from primary government
Bonds and notes payable from State component units
Noncurrent loan reserve

Assets

Payable from restricted noncurrent assets:
Noncurrent payables
Total Noncurrent Liabilities Payable from Restricted Noncurrent

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:

Net Position:

Net Investment in Capital Assets

Restricted for Low Income Community Investments
Unrestricted

Current Change in Net Position

Total Net Position

Total Liabilities & Net Position

IFA Public Board Bg(gf(yersion 2), Page 47

FUND
$ 15,416
682,968
440,268
116,560
1
30,806
48,727
$ 1,334,746
$ -
$ -
$ 1,334,746
$ 585
$ 585
$ -
$ 585
$ 1,335,331
$ 49,965
59,596,572
139,196
$ 59,785,733
$ 61,121,064




-~

} ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Fiscal
#

2
2
1
3

1 Environmental issued under 20

9

Bonds Issued - Fiscal Year Comparison
for the Period Ending October 31, 2019

Year 2020
Market Sector

Agriculture - Beginner Farmer
Education

Healthcare - Hospital
Healthcare - CCRC

ILCS 3515/9 *

Principal Issued

475,700
173,325,000
36,752,000
53,727,000
50,000,000

$314,279,700

Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2020

H A-BFB 0.2%
M E-PC 55.1%

M HO 11.7%
M CCRC 17.1%
ENV 15.9%

Total:  100.0%

Fiscal Year 2019

#
22

Market Sector

Principal Issued

Agriculture - Beginner Farmer

10 Education

5,501,225

Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2019

7 Healthcare - Hospital
2 Healthcare - CCRC

5 501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit
1 Local Government

47

Fiscal

Year 2018
Market Sector

394,015,000
914,840,000
125,815,000
168,995,094
450,000,000

H A-BFB 0.3%
M E-PC 19.1%
| HO 44.4%

W CCRC 6.1%
W 501(c)3) 82%
M LG 21.9%

Total: 100.0%

$ 2,059,166,319

Principal Issued

Agriculture - Beginner Farmer
Education

Healthcare - Hospital
Healthcare - CCRC

Midwest Disaster Area Bonds
501(c)(3) Not-for-Profit
Multifamily/Senior/Not-for-Profit
Local Government

P3 Student Housing

= =S WN=_2aNOO;

2,749,725
403,755,000
1,308,930,000
388,700,000
20,200,000
288,464,000
104,045,000
560,025,000

94,860,000

(3]

$3,171,728,725

Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2018

W AEFE 1%
B =FC 127%
W HO 3%
B CCRC 123%
W MWDAS 0%
| e R

W PEH ke
B =ous iR
HLz 177%

Tk 1000%

* Powers to issue Bonds under the lllinois Environmental Facilities Financing Act (“IEFFA” 20 ILCS 3515/2 et seq.) and its
predecessor authority date to the early 1970s. In 1984, the powers under this Act became part of the Authority’s predecessor,
lllinois Development Finance Authority, which in turn was consolidated into the Authority in 2004. Under IEFFA, the Authority has
an additional $2.5 billion in bond issuance limit in addition to the $28.15 billion under the Authority Act. This is also reflected in the
Schedule of Debt. Generally, projects under IEFFA are for private companies that access federal tax-exemption through Volume
Cap provided by the federal government through the State. IEFFA-financed pollution control facilities projects are separate and
distinguishable from the generally public projects financed through the State Revolving Fund on behalf of the lllinois Environmental

Protection Agency.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 48




Bonds Issued as of
October 31, 2019

ILLINDIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

SirA

Bonds Issued in Fiscal Year 2020
Current Fiscal Year

# Market Sector Principal Issued

2 Agriculture - Beginner Farmer 475,700
2 Education 173,325,000 B ABFB  02%
1 Healthcare - Hospital 36,752,000 BRoS
3 Healthcare - CCRC 53,727,000 B e A
1 Enviromental Issued under 20 50,000,000 Total: _100.0%
ILCS 3515/9
=2 $ 314,279,700
Bonds Issued between July 01, 2019 and October 31, 2019
Initial Interest Rate Bonds
Bond Issue Date Issued Principal Issued Refunded
A-BFB  Beginner Farmer Bond 07/01/2019 Variable 475,700 0
E-PC  Roosevelt University 07/03/2019 Fixed at Schedule 117,830,000 117,830,000
HO Rush University Medical Center 08/29/2019 Variable 36,752,000 0
E-PC  Elmhurst Community School District 205 08/20/2019 Fixed at Schedule 55,495,000 0
CCRC  Smith Washington and Jane Smith Community d/b/a Smith Village 10/01/2019 Variable 23,608,000 0
CCRC  Smith Washington and Jane Smith Community d/b/a Smith Village 10/01/2019 Variable 25,000,000 25,000,000
CCRC  Smith Washington and Jane Smith Community d/b/a Smith Village 10/01/2019 Variable 5,119,000 5,119,000
ENV ~ Waste Management, Inc. 10/30/2019 Variable 50,000,000 0
Total Bonds Issued as of October 31, 2019 $ 314279700 $ 147,949,000

Legend Fixed Rate Bonds as shown
DP-VRB = initial interest rate at the time of issuance on a Direct Purchase Bond
VRB = initial interest rate at the time of issuance on a Variable Rate Bond that does not include the cost of the LOC arrangement.
Beginner Farmer Bonds interest rates are shown in section below.

Beginner Farmer Bonds Funded between July 01, 2019 and October 31, 2019

Initial Interest

Rate
Date Funded Loan Proceeds Acres County
07/19/2019 5.0 295,700 47 Henry
08/22/2019 45 180,000 32 Charleston

Total Beginner Farmer Bonds Issued 475,700 79
IFAgPuinc Board Book (Version 2),%9‘= _



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Schedule of Debt [2]

Total debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act which does not constitute a debt of the Authority or the State of Illinois or any political subdivision thereof within the meaning of any provisions of the
Constitution or statutes of the State of Illinois or a pledge of the faith and credit of the Authority or of the State of Illinois or any political subdivision thereof, or grant to the owners thereof any right to have the
Authority or the General Assembly of the State of Illinois levy any taxes or appropriate any funds for the payment of the principal thereof or interest thereon, with the exception of certain debt identified below in
Section I (a), Section I (b), and Section I (¢), and is subject to the Authority's $28,150,000,000 total bond limitation [20 ILCS 3501/845-5(a)]:

Section I Principal OQutstanding Total Program Total
June 30, 2019 October 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Illinois Finance Authority "IFA"
Agriculture '®! $ 53,266,941 $ 53,723,221
Education 4,679,948,609 4,694,935,308
Healthcare 14,180,988,971 14,123,552,187
Industrial Development [includes Recovery Zone/Midwestern Disaster] 807,109,575 798,789,966
Local Government 1,581,555,000 1,548,015,000
Multifamily/Senior/Not-for Profit Housing 275,223,392 274,807,828
501(c)(3) Not-for Profits 1,517,487,613 1,503,571,738
Exempt Facilities Bonds 203,500,000 203,500,000
Student Housing 260,400,000 257,830,000
Total IFA Principal Outstanding 23,559,480,101 23,458,725,248

Illinois Development Finance Authority "IDFA"

Education -
Healthcare 61,400,000 61,400,000
Industrial Development 63,514,196 62,814,196
Local Government 70,385,868 70,385,868
Multifamily/Senior/Not-for Profit Housing 40,104,538 40,021,937
501(c)(3) Not-for Profits 343,257,316 335,860,045
Exempt Facilities Bonds - -
Total IDFA Principal Outstanding 578,661,918 570,482,046
Illinois Rural Bond Bank "IRBB" - -
Illinois Health Facilities Authority "IHFA" 98,790,000 94,635,000
Illinois Educational Facilities Authority "IEFA" 432,507,000 418,265,000
Illinois Farm Development Authority "IFDA" b1 8,168,707 8,168,707
Total Illinois Finance Authority Bonded Indebtedness '®! $ 24,677,607,726 $ 24,550,276,001 $  28,150,000,000 '¢! s 3,599,723,999
State Component Unit Bonds el
IEPA Clean Water Initiative | '} $ 1,479,430,000 $ 1,445,210,000
Northern Illinois University Foundation, Series 2013 770,422 770,422
Total State Component Unit Bonds $ 1,480,200,422 $ 1,445,980,422

Subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a), certain debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act is further bound by the following categorical limitation [20 ILCS 3501/801-40(w)]:
Section I (a) Principal Outstanding

Program Categorical
June 30, 2019 October 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
General Purpose Moral Obligation Bonds
Total General Moral Obligation Bonds $ - $ - $ 150,000,000 $ 150,000,000

Subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a), certain debt issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act is further bound by the following categorical limitation [20 ILCS 3501/825-60]:
Section I (b) Principal Outstanding

Program Categorical
June 30, 2019 October 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Financially Distressed Cities Moral Obligation Bonds
Total Financially Distressed Cities Bonds $ - $ - $ 50,000,000 $ 50,000,000

Section I (¢ Principal Outstandin,
p 2

Program Categorical Illinois
June 30, 2019 October 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity Exposure
Agri-Debt Guarantees [Restructuring Existing Debt]
Total Agri-Debt Guarantees - Fund # 994
Fund Balance $10,573,291 * § 3,354,831 $ 3,335,411 $ 160,000,000 $ 156,664,589 $ 2,835,099
Agri-Loan Guarantee Program
Agri Industry Loan Guarantee Program - - -
Farm Purchase Guarantee Program 825,743 825,743 701,882
Specialized Livestock Guarantee Program 1,068,066 1,068,066 907,856
Young Farmer Loan Guarantee Program 195,270 195,270 165,980
Total Agri-Loan Guarantees - Fund # 205
Fund Balance $8,291,580 ® 2,089,079 2,089,079 225,000,000 222,910,921 1,775,718
Total AG State Guarantees $ 5,443,910 $ 5,424,490 $ 385,000,000 $ 379,575,510 $ 4,610,817

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 50

ref: J:\Financial Statements\FY 2020\Period 4 - October 2019\Treasury Report 03 - Schedule of Debt 10-31-19.xIsx\Fiscal Year 2019 Revised
11/11/2019 5:13 PM Page 1



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
Schedule of Debt [2]

Locally held funds advanced under the Illinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/801-40]:

Section II Principal Outstanding
Original Amount June 30, 2019 October 31, 2019
Participation Loans
Business & Industry $ 23,020,158 $ 679,501 $ 655,056
Agriculture 6,079,859
Participation Loans Excluding Defaults & Allowances 29,100,017 679,501 655,056
Plus: Legacy IDFA Loans in Default 3,170 3,170
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 5,165 19,270
Total Participation Loans 677,506 638,956
Local Government Direct Loans 1,289,750 1,064,894 944,735
Rural Bond Bank Local Government Notes Receivable** 8,305,837 8,305,837 *
FmHA Loans 963,250 125,515 118,718
Deferred Action for Childhood Arrivals (DACA) 2,339,686 2,709,754 2,709,754
Total Loans Outstanding $ 32,729,453 $ 12,883,506 $ 12,718,000

** IRBB Bonds were defeased and converted into a portfolio of notes receivable with the Authority.

Office of the State Fire Marshal revolving loan funds administered under the Illinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/825-80 and 825-85]:

Section III Principal Outstanding Cash and
June 30, 2019 October 31, 2019 Investment Balance
Fire Truck, Fire Station, and Ambulance Revolving Loans
Fire Truck Revolving Loan Program**  Fund # 572 $ 16,189,730 $ 18,548,350 $ 4,661,595 *
Ambulance Revolving Loan Program** Fund # 334 1,109,320.00 2,532,991 1,676,149 *
Total Revolving Loans $ 17,299,050 $ 21,081,341 $ 6,337,744

** Due to deposits in transit, the Fund Balance at the Comptroller's Office may differ from the Authority General Ledger. In May 2014, Office of Fire Marshal transferred the Fund Balance to an
Authority locally held fund.

Bonds issued under the Illinois Finance Authority Act [20 ILCS 3501/825-65(d)] but not subject to $28.150 billion total bond limitation under Section 845-5(a):

Section IV Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2019 October 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Clean Coal, Coal, Energy Efficiency, PACE, and Renewable Energy Project
Financing $  3,000,000,000 $ 3,000,000,000
Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) Bonds $ - $ - $  2,000,000,000 lel $ 2,000,000,000

Bonds issued under the Illinois Power Agency Act [20 ILCS 3855/1-20(a)(3)]:

Section V Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2019 October 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Lllinois Power Agency Bonds $ - $ - $  4,000,000,000 $ 4,000,000,000

Bonds issued under the Illinois Environmental Facilities Financing Act [20 ILCS 3515/9]:

Section VI Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2019 October 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Standard Environmental Facilities Bonds
Issued through IFA $ 54,675,000 $ 104,675,000
Issued through IDFA 47,505,000 47,505,000
Total Standard Environmental Facilities Bonds 102,180,000.00 152,180,000.00 $ 2,425,000,000 $ 2,272,820,000
Small Business Environmental Facilities Bonds
Issued through IFA - -
Total Small Business Environmental Facilities Bonds - - 75,000,000 75,000,000
Total Environmental Facilities Bonds $ 102,180,000 $ 152,180,000 $  2,500,000,000 $ 2,347,820,000
Bonds issued under the Higher Education Loan Act [110 ILCS 945/10(b)]:
Section VI Principal Outstanding Program
June 30, 2019 October 31, 2019 Limitations Remaining Capacity
Student Loan Program Bonds
Midwestern University Foundation $ 15,000,000 $ 23,545,000
Total Student Loan Program Bonds $ 15,000,000 $ 23,545,000 $ 200,000,000 $ 176,455,000
* Balances as of 6/30/2019 are estimated and subject to change.
la] Preliinary, draft and unaudited; total subject to change; late month payment data may not be included at issuance of report.
[b] Payments in connection with outstanding Beginner Farmer Bonds are only updated annually; amounts inclusive of outstanding Agri-Det Guarantees and Agri-Loan Guarantees
lel Inclusive of State Component Unit Bonds.
[d] Pursuant to P.A. 98-90 effective 07/15/2013, after giving effect to the financing or refinancing of an out-of-state project, the Authority shall have the ability to issue at least an additional $1 billion of bonds under Section
lel Pursuant to GASB Interpretation No. 2, revenue bonds issued for the benefit of other State agencies and component units of the State of Illinois.
11l Does not include unamortized issuance premium as reported in the Authority's audited financials.
lel Pursuant to P.A. 100-919 effective 01/01/2019, up to $2 billion may be issued to finance Energy Efficiency Projects, Renewable Energy Projects, and PACE Projects from the available $3 billion bonding authorization.

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 51

ref: J:\Financial Statements\FY 2020\Period 4 - October 2019\Treasury Report 03 - Schedule of Debt 10-31-19.xIsx\Fiscal Year 2019 Revised
11/11/2019 5:13 PM Page 2



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
PROCUREMENT REPORT OF ACTIVITY SINCE PRIOR BOARD REPORT

BOARD MEETING
November 12, 2019

CONTRACTS/AMENDMENTS EXECUTED

Procurement Type Vendor Initial Term Estimated Not | Action/Proposed Method of Products/Services Provided
to Exceed Value Procurement
Illinois Procurement Code- GoDaddy 2019) SSL Cert 10/23/19- $349.90 Executed * il-fa.com
Small Purchases 10/22//20
Wellspring Software, Inc. 10/30/19 $193.04 Executed Annual support for software to
10/29/20 print checks
Malelo Data Storage 9/15/19 $997.00 Executed HP Data Tapes and Labels
Miller Hall & Triggs, LLC 11/05/19 $20,000 Small Purchase in process Legal advice related to Ag
Guaranty
lllinois Procurement Master
Contracts Logsdon Stationers, Inc. 11/01/19- $16,000 Continue with State Master Office Supplies Master
10/31/2022
Midwest Moving & 11//01/19- $1,584 Continue with State Master Storage
Storage 06/30/2020
lllinois Procurement Code Bloomberg Finance L.P. 08/01/19- $33,490 Executed 1 Shared License for 1 Users
Renewals AnyWhere Services 12/31/20
Bloomberg Finance L.P. 10/09/19- $47,280 Execution in process, 1 Shared License for 6 Users
Terminal Services 10/08/21 Renewal document with
vendor

EXPIRING CONTRACTS

Procurement Type Vendor Expiration Estimated Not Action/Proposed Method of Products/Services Provided
Date to Exceed Value | Procurement
lllinois Procurement Code Small Network Solutions 12/20/19 $119.97 Renew-(3 yr. term) idfa.com domain
Purchases United Parcel Service 11/21/19 $4,000 Continue with State Master Package Delivery Services
1

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 52




ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
PROCUREMENT REPORT OF ACTIVITY SINCE PRIOR BOARD REPORT

BOARD MEETING
November 12, 2019

EXPIRING CONTRACTS

Procurement Type Vendor Expiration Estimated Not Action/Proposed Method of Products/Services Provided
Date to Exceed Value | Procurement

Illlinois Procurement Code- Acacia Financial 12/31/19 $132,000 Amendment to extend current Financial Advisory Services
Contracts Group, Inc. contract in process

Sycamore Advisors, 12/31/19 $132,000 Amendment to extend current Financial Advisory Services

LLC contract in process
Amalgamated Bank 01/31/20 TBD New procurement in process Bank Custodian Services
of Chicago
Catalyst Consulting 03/31/20 $192,000 Renewal in process-(2 yr. term)

IT Consulting Services

EXPIRING CONTRACTS-OTHER

Procurement Type Vendor Expiration Estimated Not Action/Proposed Method of Products/Services Provided
Date to Exceed Value | Procurement

Credit Card Bank of America- 06/30/20 $300,000 Continue Credit Card
Credit Card
Bank of America- 06/30/20 $400,000 Continue Bank of America Operating
Depository Account

Inter-Governmental Agreement University of Illinois 12/20/19 $5,000 TBD Government Research Center

2

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 53




160 North LaSalle Street
Suite S-1000

Chicago, IL 60601
312-651-1300
312-651-1350 fax
www.il-fa.com

% ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Date: November 12, 2019

Subject: Minutes of the October 8, 2019 Regular Meeting

To: Eric Anderberg, Chairman George Obernagel
James J. Fuentes Terrence M. O’Brien
Michael W. Goetz Roger Poole
William Hobert Beth Smoots
Mayor Arlene A. Juracek Randal Wexler
Lerry Knox Jeffrey Wright
Lyle McCoy Bradley A. Zeller

Roxanne Nava
Dear Members of the Authority:

Please find enclosed the Report of Proceedings prepared by Sullivan Reporting Co. (the “Minutes”) in
connection with the regular meeting of the Members of the Illinois Finance Authority (the “Authority”),
begun and held at the Michael A. Bilandic Building, 160 North LaSalle Street, Suite S-1000, Chicago,
[llinois 60601, on the second Tuesday of October in the year 2019, pursuant to the provisions of Section
801-25 and Section 801-30 of the Illinois Finance Authority Act, 20 ILCS 3501/801-1 et seq. of the State
of [llinois (the “Act”).

To aid in your review of the Minutes, please reference the following pages and line numbers for
corresponding sections of the respective meeting’s agenda:

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, October 9, 2019
9:30 AM

AGENDA:

L Call to Order & Roll Call

(page 3, line 1 through page 5, line 1)
1L Approval of Agenda

(page 5, lines 2 through 16)
I1I. Public Comment

(page 5, lines 17 through 20)

V. Chairman’s Remarks
(page 5, line 21 through page 9, line 17)
V. Message from the Executive Director

(page 9, lines 18 through 20)

VL Committee Reports
(page 9, line 21 through page 10, line 12)

VII.  Presentation and Consideration of New Business Items
(page 10, line 13 through page 49, line 24)

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 54



PN

VIIIL.

IX.

XI.
XII.

XIIIL

&

ILLINOQIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

Presentation and Consideration of Financial Reports
(page 50, line 1 through page 53, line 5)
Monthly Procurement Report

(page 53, lines 6 through 24)

Correction and Approval of Minutes
(page 54, lines 1 through 16)

Other Business

(page 54, line 17 through page 55, line 4)
Closed Session

(page 55, line 5 through page 59, line 1)
Adjournment

(page 59, lines 2 through 18)

The Minutes of the regular meeting of the Authority are further supplemented by a summary of the
respective meeting’s voting record prepared by Authority staff (the “Voting Record”), which is also
enclosed.

Please contact an Assistant Secretary to report any substantive edits to the enclosures.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Elizabeth Weber

General Counsel

Enclosures: 1. Minutes of the October 8, 2019 Regular Meeting

2. Voting Record of the October 8, 2019 Regular Meeting

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 55



paeog ayl 031 JA0SIAPY
1e6o7 pue asuno) Jeadud “y3Igam HLIEVZITT “SW
491 1043U0D “YANVYD VYNINIX ~SW

JUBWBUND0Ad “AVMOTIOH OIVY¥O "YW

19suno) eaaudg AIndag v41 “YITSHOIO NVAY ~¥N
JuspISdUd dIA “NOLANVES HOIY YN

JUSPISAUd SOIA “YIHOLITH avdg “uW

10309410 SAIINDSXT “YIISIIN ~g YIHJOLSIYHO ~dN

SY3IANIN 44VLS ALIHOHLNY JONVNI4 SIONITTI

ve

€e

(44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

et

11

ot

MAOVENC INTTHY “SW

139VYNY390 I9H03ID "HWN

dATX3IM TIVANVYE "HN

14390H AVITTIM “dN

VAVN INNVX0d ~SW

NI1H9.0 3ON3HHIL “dN

Z1309 I;IN "N

SIINING “C SINVC "dN

AODON FTAT "3 "HN

943943ANY 143 NVNIIVHO

-S3ONVHV3ddY

“stourl ‘oBesryd

‘000T-S ©1INS ‘188415 9]1BSET YIION 09T 3B “8d130U
03 juensund "w e Q€:6 JO JAnNoy Byl e “‘gT0Z ‘8 427003120
uo A3rJaoyiny aosueuld siouljll 8yl Jo Burlasp

Jegnbay oyl 3e pey SONIGIIO0Nd 40 LHOd3Y

‘wte 0€:6 1B “6T0C “8 4900100
SY3dNIN 3FHL 40 ONILIIN "vINO3d

ALITHOHLNY JONVNI4 STONITTI

e

€e

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 56



Sey a]00d JAsqus|y .CGEL_GLU “AN 2Y3HO13 14
"31 aney sake syl  19Y3IGYIANY HIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢pasoddo  19¥3gYIANY HIVHO
(-saAe j0 snaoyd)
¢A0ABYL Ul 3S0Yl |V ~puodss
' pue UOIJOW B dARY B  >9Y3FYIANY ¥I1VHO
Tpuodas 171309

“panow oS 1S3ININA

¢Aaraoyany syl jo sai
pue smejAq ayl o3 juensand 3sanbaa si1yl anoadde o3 uorjouw
e 249yl S| "poof AudA  19YIGYIANY HIVHO
“suoseau
JuawAojdwe a0) 90USA9JUOD OIpNe BIA puslle o3 HBuiysanbau
w.l] -8jood 4860y S1 Syl "S8A  :31700d
“90U9494U0D Oolpne Ag puslle 03 dI] PJnom saaquaw
Aue g1 >se 03 1] pInom | swil siyl Iy
*paINIIISU0D
usaq sey wooa ayl ur jussauad AjjeosrsAyd saaquaw
JO wnuonb e “‘uewareyd AN IYIHOLI L
"9J8H  19Y39Y3ANV HIVHO
“uewareyy AN Ty3IHOLITA
TOABH  1Y¥ITIXIM

TASIXaM AN S¥3HOLITA

ve

€ec

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

"9J49H  INIIY¥4.0
usrig.o "IN 1¥3HOL3d
“9J48H  IT139VNY3L0
“gebeulaqo AN td3HOLITH
"948H IVAWN

"eABN S| I¥3HOL3Td
“943H  ZAO0DJ9NW

“AODON AW S¥IHOLITH
TodeH  IMIOVHNC

[@dednc TSN SY3HOL3d
"949H  114¥390H

"3A8C0H AN SH3IHOL3H
"9J8H  IS3ILIN3NA

Tsajusng TJAN SH3HOL3H
“9J9H 171309

©23909 “J|p

Ap11eo1sAyd saaquaw Jo 1104 3yl [1ed

SI awIyl aylL “Aj

1e349) 1Y3HOL131d

ayl p1ed aseald Auelaua09S JURISISSY 9yl 11
031 Burlssw ayy jped 03 1| ppnom |

‘Buruaow poo9 ~Aex0  :19YIGYIANY dIVHO

-juasaud

wTe TEI6

“1104

M -Ja8pJo

-ApogAaana

ve

€e

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 57



~uorle|sife] xel Jedspal ayl yilim Xsid

Je AIsSnoruas adam spuog 3Inpuod jdwaxs xel Ajjedapal

30 10031 Ausewiad ano eyl pasiadans pue paxooys e

249M am “/TOZ 93e] Ul >oeq INg ‘yjuouw SIy} sialjeuw

Jued131ubis Jo awnjoA ayl ur 31soj 3196 031 31 Juem jou

op | ‘epuabe abae] e yIp -uolUSIIE JeIdads Ssrasuw
31 -pJeog 8yl 031 wnpuedowsuw e SI GT Wal]

-931e31s Jano jo ajdoad a8yl 4o}

9411 4o Ayrpenb ayy anoadwr Ajpeasusb pue saaledxel

01 108p JO 1S0D 8yl aodnpad ‘Awouodsa siou

11
snoaobin e a3owoad 03 uoissiw orpgnd Aiaoxnjyels

ano JII3INg Jouued 8M “noA INOyIIM
“Ayraoyany ayi
Ul 92UapPIJUOD UNOA d3erdaadde Ajdasp am “sar3rIunwWo)
JUBWSA133Y JUBUBAOD pue anbeaT ueqdn A3uno) pend

“00Z >JAed UjooulT “19310H apji1A4adeN HC “sanssi puoq

Burlsixa 01 sjuswpuswe ayy pue jooyds ybiH drysumol
aurep “abapod erqunjo) “epusabe ano U0 SABMOAA0Q
43U10 8yl 03 pue Sa3MOUAI0q 9S8yl yloq o]
"0T0Z ul A31aoyany syl 2.40jag ISe] Sem Jajej uediaauy
pue ‘700z ur A3140yiny 9yl 94033q 1Se] Sem jusuwabeuep
21se)  ">oeq A3raoyiny ayl Jo saamoaaoq awilbuojg
oM} dWodjam 03 juem | aepnoriaed uj

-99s 031 peseajd AueA w.| JA1ey) se eyl

ve

€ec

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

Burylswos “3ooq piaeog 321yl e pue epusabe N} e aney
Op 9\ ~9UOAUSAS BWOD|dM 03 31| PInNom |
“S)Jewsd usl3iam swos aAey
op I -Buruaow siylx aiay dooq Bigq e aney o
“Aex0  19YIGYAANY HIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
cbBuruaow siyy
saaquaw 8yl J0j Jusauwod o1jgnd Aue aisyl S|
"31 oney sake Byl  19y3EYIANY HIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢pasoddo  19YIgHIANY ¥IVHO
(-seAe j0 snaoyd)
(AOARY UL 9SOUl |V "pu0oI8S
©B pue UOI10W B 9ABRY B\ :9YIFYIANY dIVHO
“puodss 171309
“panow oS  INJ1YE.0
Juonjou
e yons auaayl s| -epusabe syl anoadde o3 uorjouw
e 3sanbaa 03 81| pjnom | “auou Buraesy
(-asuodsaa oN)
cepuabe s,Aepol
0] SUO11D84402 10 S1IPd “suollippe Aue axew 03 Usim
duoAue s90Q “noA dueyl :9YIGYIANY dIVHO

“ppeo1oa wnaonb pery

ay3 01 peppe usaq

ve

€e

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 58



103 [ngo3eab aae 8y “wesl ANO JO ASQUSW PaNjeA e

noA apew aAey >sel Aue apyoel AjJaabea 031 ssaubu

pue 3o013n0 aAllisod ‘aowny poob ANOA
“AJe38.109S paeoq JuelsIsse pue Jasunod jeasusb
A3Indap 03 uorjowoad 8yl paudea NoA pue “asunod
Jeaauab ajero0sse se noA aaiy ol A3runiyaoddo syl pey
oM JUBWIIWWOD pue aduabijip AnoA Ag ‘uely
“weabouad diysmojja4 meq Jo abajjod uebiyorp Jo
A31saanrun 8yl Jo AsS931anod sSn 01 swed NOA
~uorssiw orjpgnd Auo3n3els ano pjiiing AJ9n13109349
240w 03 Sn 404 49pao ul A3raoyiny syl anoadwi pue
aoueApe 03 MJOM JUnoA JO Jle A0} noA dueyl o3 a3i] p.l
“Apjeuosaad jpasAw pue uorjeziuebuo aarjus syl “paeog
9yl uo sanbeajod Aw JO Jjeysq uo “ueky
-dn puels aseajd noA ppnom “aaJsyoaQ ueky AN "auady
Buryl 199mMsi91311q B JO puly s,31 “Ajjeurd
“auop aAeY SJa0SSsa28paud uno pue
am se Ajpgisuodsad pue AJJnisSsaoons 3siIsse 01 Apeaa aq
11IM “3jels “A31a0yany ayl pue am eyl pue ‘paeog ayl
uo sanbea]od Aw “noA 3o 3aoddns syl se | “Auadnodoua
JeIdUBUI} S,93E1S N0 JU8ylJanj 03 9]oa ajqisuodsad
pue aA130NA3SuU0D ' Aejd 031 payse siI Ayjraoyiny ayl jii
‘sabuajeyd Jelrdoueulj UMOUM-]JaMm S,93€3S Jno ybnoayl

MA0M weal siy pue asXzildd JAOUABA0YH Se 0S

ve

€ec

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

“A11Nn}sSsaoons

0s op am ‘suakedxel ayl o1 saosuanbasuod aniyebau

prOAR 01 MJom am ‘sanssi Aoeba] uo aAllelrliul

umo Jno 3e Jaylaym 4o djay o3 padse ade am JAayraym
Jeyl umoys sey Axraoyiny ayl ised ayl uj

“3pysausq fpIm sn jo v

“anouadwi 03 uOI3ENIIS JeIDUBUNJ S,93e]S UNO juem |je
oM pue ‘awoy ANno sIOUlfll [1e2 Sh Jo IV

"9AIJBITIUL UOIJBeW.I0jSued] 8yl JO Sau0ISAdUA0D

9yl JO QuOo SI SIYL ~Sa1114ndas paudagaud

pue punos sSe spuoq panssi SIouljj] ul 3saiaalul

101S9AUI panuiluod abeanoous 01 pue saaAedxel

9]els 01 SSaupalgapul JO 1SO0D ayl adnpad o1 si
91n3el1s Jno ul saalloaflgo Aorjod ayy Jo aup

-A31a043Iny 8yl J4oj Juawysijduodde Jo paodad e pue

A3runiaoddo ue yioq saybrpybry GT wall pue “A3paoyiny

ayl 103 AbBazeaiys 3oedwi pue ymoab e s1 anlIelRIuUL

uoljew.aojsueldy ayl Jo JJeay ayl -~paldels am eyl
aA13eI3IUl UOIJewlojsuedl e s1 3nsad ayl

-10031 ajburs e uo aaning

s.A31a04y3ny 8yl SI4 03 Juem am pIp urebe aansaN

SuUOISSIW A1403N3Ee1S ANO 198W |13S pue AJISAdAIP

am ued moy Buruiyl paldeis am “T0Z A9quadag

prw uoryeuIwIa) padedss Spuog JINPUOD A31LY

ve

€e

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 59



0T

“uewareyd “AN “noA dueylr I LHVAN

“3aeAN AN

“noA >jueyl :9Y3IGYIANY ¥IVHO

(-asuodsaa oN)

SAue auaayl auay
“A193eaedas aapIsuU0D 03 1] PINom
Jaquaw e Jeyl Sswall SSaulsng mau Aue auae ausyl ssajun
Wwall JenpiAIpul aAlloadsad yoea o3 pairjdde a3on
papa02aa Juanbasqns a8yl aAey pue AJaAl109]]02 QT pue
6 ‘8 ‘L ‘9 ‘G ‘p ‘€ “‘Z ‘T SWal|] SSdUISNg MdBU JdPISU0D
0} SJaquaw 8yl JO JuasSu0d Jeuasusb a0y dse o1 1]

p.1  "81A7 “noA ueyl :9438YIANY HIVHO
soup ‘A3 runwwo)
JUBWSA139Y JUBUBAOD SE UMOUY AJA8W.I0J “S9DIAISS
pue saijIunuwo) BUIAIT JUBUSAOD 404 UOIRNJOSAA
e pue “-ouj ‘enbea ueqan A3uno) pend A0} UOEINJOSDA
“A39100S €2160]00Z >Jed UJOdUlT 3y} A0 UOIINJOSAU
e {19304 ofjIAd8deN HC 10} uoIINjoOSaUd e pey o
“A3uno) 3003 ‘20z 3214310 J00YdS ybiH diysumol ay3

pey am -puoq Jaawael Buruuibag suo pey apm
-obeoryy “ebaplo) erqunio)y ‘g fdao) perrde)d
J93B\ uedrJaWy ‘z "ON f-oujl juswabeuep aisem ‘T "ON
“epuabe s,Aepol uo swarl Ssaulsng mau Buimopjol

8yl penoadde 10j puswwoosd 03 ApsSnowrueun pPajoA pue

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

Buruaow SIyl a91]aED JBW 99331WWO) Burdueur4 JINpuod
ayl -uewareyd “JpN “‘nok dueyl A0J9W

“A0DOW Jd2quwapy “s3ao0daa
9913 1WW0D  "NoA ueyl :9Y3FYIANY ¥IVHO

“noA Mueyl

“uewdreyy “JApN “sMJewad anoA o3 ppe o3 Buiyjou aney |
"300q pJdeoq 8yl ul aJe SMaewad AN  YILSIANW
TSHAYD  t9Y3gqy3IANY d1VHO

“noA Mueyl

0S -siouljll Jo ajdoad sayyr a0j aom Jeaub ob Asyl

~ouaay apdoad 8yl wouay uJBS] pue URIM MJAOM O] ddUBYD

e pey aney 03 ngoredb A4on w,] pue ‘weal jnjiapuom
e s1 siyy Aes asnfl J1.1  :¥31SHO3O0

(-asneddy)

“noA ueyl -ueky

‘urebe noA dueyl -Appeuosaad pue Ajjeuorssajoad
Uylogq pJA0OM dYL Ul SS822NS AU9Ad NOA UsSIm 3\

“WwooJd 8yl JO >oeq 8yl ul Jojusuw aul} e aAey nok
pue “warj JUS|JIOXd ue yIm mej jJo ao13oeuad ayenrad
ayy Bururol syl aq JIIMm NOA puelsaapun ap

“uOS JNOA uO 8jIM JAnoA
pue noA 03 suorjejnieabuod 0s “aaylel mau e aae noA
Jeyl puelsiapun am ‘ueky “83ou Jeuly e uQ

“901A48S ANOA

ve

€e

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 60



et

aan0 Burpelol juswabeuep 931sep YIm panssi spuoq
USASS Paso]d v4dl pue vd4l L00Z O3 S86T woid

"S0L6T @1el aud

03 >oeq Burob saossadspauad s3I pue y-4] I SAamoualoq

31npuod awil-Buo] usag aAey ‘saralsnpul 30049 pue

S901A49S o1jgnday Burpnjour “‘saruedwod jesodsip ai1sem
pI]OS J8ylo pue -dul “Juswabeuep aisepn

“spuoq

anuaAaJd JerJlsnpul Joj aAiasad ded aunjon 6TOZ Ul

W OTT$ pue “spuoq Jawaey Buruuibag a0y panissad

ded auwnjon puoq 6TOZ JO uOIllIW OT$ Sey V4l
-deo awnjon 6T0Z Aue aainbaa jou JpIM Spuoq 6T0Z
so119s "oul ‘juswabeuep e1sepn oyl JO 9duUeNSSE “}NSad
® Sy -“spuoq GTOZ SO1J48S ayl JO 9oUenssi ayl yiim
uo1309uu0d ul syoafoad puogq anuanaa pesodsip aisem
p1]0S 40} 9pise 18s ded aWwnjoA puoq paemiojAaaed aesak

a01ad JO uorJIW 0G$ SN JIIM A31Ja0yiny Syl

~9ouenssi uodn SuOIIPUOD

383w 8yl JO uorleNjeAs 8yl uo paseq HBurorad

Je paulwialap aq |IM SWAdY pue Sajed 1Sa4d3ul
JeI1IUl 3yl °"S91J48S 840W 10 3UO Ul Spuoq 8yl jJo
20oUeNSSI 8y} S9ZIJA0yRNe UOIINJOSaJ puoq |yl ~spuoq
6T0Z S2149S Y41 9Yyl YIIM UOI3O8UU0D Ul 43333 sbBuryea

mau e Burlsanbaa ag 1M Juswabeuep alsem

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

1T

"Z-v 40 Burjea wael-3aoys e pue -y
Jo Buryea 3gep wiaal-Huoy e Juswabeuep alsepy subisse
Aj3uaaand d4ps  -sbuiyed 1gap waal-3aoys pue waar-buojg
d®S S.-oul ‘juswalbeue) a3se) U0 paseq pajadteuw-ai

pue pjos Ajpeiliur agq |im spuoq ayl
“spuog 8yl Jo

2ouenss1 Jo S3S02 ayl Jo uorlaod e a0 jje Aed 03 pasn

a0 os|e Aew Spaad0dd ~300q pJeog dyl Jo T el ur “jaodau

309foad ay3y jo g pue T sabed U0 PagiadSap Suo1Ied0]
ayl e juawdinba BurpoAoaa jo uorrisinboe ayl adueur}

01 pue sailijioe) pigpue] Burlsixe 3e saaniipuadxa

jearded snoraea Buipngoul sailipioey jesodsip
21Sem pIJoS S31 03 S3udwaAoJAdwE SNOLJABA 3duUeRULY

031 pasn aq [1Im spaaooad puoq 6TOZ So148S

"000°52£°G9$ pasdxe 03 Jou
junowe ue ul "oul ‘juswabeuep a1sep A0} UOIINJOSAU
puoq jeulny swil-auo ayl Jo jenouadde siysenbeua jjyeis

-3senbaJ puoq anuanaa Jesodsip a1sem pIjos B Ss1 T "ON
wall "ouj Juswabeuep aisen T “ON Wai]

“ugaJ18yl pauleluod jJunowe pasdIxXa-03-3ou

8yl pue uollnjosad ayl Jo Ajuo jenoddde Buraspisuod

aJe sJaquap dayl ‘g pue ¢ ‘g ‘g ‘T swaixl Burpnjpoul

epuabe s,Aepol uo pajusasaiad wall SSaUISNG MU FINPUOD

yoea 930U 01 1| PINOM | BWIL SIYYL 1Y

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 61



1

“sapJdeyn “‘syueyl INOLAAVYH
“spuoq Buipunjgad
6T0Z S@149S 8yl JO 9duUenssi ayl Yl Im UoIIO8UUOD
ur paainbaa aq ppnom ded awnjon paemiojAiaed io ded
SWNJOA JAedA JUa4aNd Oou “8dusH -~spuog Burpungaa jo
aouenssi ayl 404 paiinbaua si1 ded awnjon oN
"d®S woaj T-v Jo Buiyea wuasl-3aoys
e pue Ajan1loadsad d9S pue s,Apoojy woaly vy pue ., |Jeegq,
Jo sBurjyea wasl-Huop paubisse Ajauaaand st aamoaaoq
ayl -spuoq Burpunjiaa GTOZ S9I1J49S UO d®S pue s,Apooj
woay sbBurjyea uojy Ajdde ppim asmoadoq syl
“3o0q
paeog 8yl Jo g gel ul Juaodaua syl Jo QT pue g sabed
uo pajuasauad aue Buroueury 600z dYl WO palIiFausq
Jeyl suolledo] pue salls Jedaausb ayl

“oul “Auedwo) aa3e) uedraauwy sitoulppl “Auedwod

Buryeaado stourpl S.49MOAJA0C Y} JO 1}8USC SFJBWIFIN

9yl 404 J8moaJa0q dyl JO jpeysaq uo Axraoyiny aylx Aq

panssi Ajsnoinaad spuoq 00z Sal49s Buipueisino ayiy
JO e punjaa 031 pasn aq Jpim speadodd puog

"000°00S“82$ pPa9oaxa-03-3ou Junowe ue ul diao) peride)d

J493ej| uedlJawy J10j UOEINJOSaA puoq Jeull awil-auo

e Jo Jenoadde sisanbaa jjels -isenbaa puoq Buipungau

INnuaAad sal}

oBj) JA83BM 1INPUOD B SI Z Wal|

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

-dao) jperrde) uaolep uedrasuwy ‘gz wall
“pJeay SUON (¢SIUBWWOD 40
suorlsanb Aue aney Jaaquaw Aue sa0q I IYVAN
saaning ayl ur urebe siseq Burobuo
ue uo wayl yiim Buryaom 03 paemiod ool pue Buruaniaa
weal juswabeuep ai1se)n oyl orerdaadde am os
- Kepol
949y OSJe SI ‘pJaoT 93207 YIM Jasunod puoq SI oym
“eduopusiy 4agruusC “ApJeUOIIIPPY  INOLJWYYA
£001
19SUNOD puog aAeY am Op “yory :Y¥3LSIIN
“Aex0  Z9YIGYIANY HIVHO
“noA Mueyl :vYISMAOH
“noA ueyl :NOSHINI
“A31aoyiny 8yl 03 >oeq wayl
awoopam pue Buruaow poob Aes 03 pajuem isnrc
“Juswabeuep aisemn
yaim suorjeusado jesodsip JO 4030841p evaJde ayl Si
oym “eaISMO0H ajed "“JAN Se JI9M Se ‘Sal31Jandas edldsuy
30 ueg Jo uosaawl uyor Ag Buruaow siyl pajuasaadaa
a4,.Aayl -juswabeuep alsep 03 N0 3noys oinb e
ani1b o3 juem asnfl | pue ‘uolrdwead yory w,|
“sapJdeyd “noA dueyl INOLAANVYH

TuorppIu /2e%

€T

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 62



9T

sanpaswayly bBuruorrisod jo qol 3eaub e suop aney Aayl
“erqunjo) Aq uaeldapun Buiag s.yeyly oafoad yeaub

® S1 SIYL -sopJdeyd “syueyl INOLJNvYH
“spuog 6T0Z S9143S 8yl JO 9duenssi ayl yim
UO1323UU0D Ul d®S woay Buryea wasl-bBuoj e aoy parpdde
sey Jamoduaoq ayl ~+ggg Ajpuaiand ‘Buiyea gsp
d®S wae-HBuo] S,49M0a100 BY) UO paseq Salaas adoul

10 2UO Ul pjos ag 03} pajoadxa aie spuoq ayl
“Buroueury
S.v4dl 03 paingiaile Aj3oaai1p ade sqol uorzonaisuod

ou ‘pa3lajdwod usag sey uo13ONIISUOD ashedag
-193U80 Juapnls
8Uyl 3B Sjueua] UIIM paleIdoSSe yoesa ‘pajeadd ag ||Im

sqol awil-JInJ Mau 8T eyl sajou epuabe ayl
“siseq jdwaxa
Xel waay-Huol e uo Burdoueury 3no-axel jusuewsad

apinoad Ajperjusssa |1IM sSpuoq Y41 9yl “uoi3onA3suod

3sod panssi aq |

M Spuoq 8yl asnhedag

-8T Jaqualdas uo Auowsuad HBuilano

uoqqia pue Buruado pueab e ppay pue spung o1jqnd

Aue 3noyyim 433U8d JUSPNIS MBU 8YI JO UOIFONAISUOD
palajdwod abajoo aylx “Apsreaedss

-obeo1yn

ul |anuaAy yseqepn yinos G/ e pajedo] JAajusd juspnls

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

A101S-9A1) MBU S,A89M0440q 3yl Burpnpoul “saiyijioel
S11 JO ulelaad jo HBurddinba pue juswanoadwi
‘uorjeAouaa “uorldnNAISuU0d “‘uorlisinboe ayl Jo 3sod
a2yl Jo uorjaod e 40 e A0} A9MOAA0Q BYI dSANquIdA
410 9@dueUl}ad ‘@dueuly 03 pasn ag ||Im spasdoad
puog ‘uorINjosal puoq a8yl 03 Buipaoddy
“uorppiu 2%
pasoxa-03-30u Junowe ue ul ofeoary)y abajjo) erqunjo)d
404 UOIINJOSaJd puoqg Jeulj auwil-sauo e jo jenroadde
s3sonbaa jjels -uoranjosaa puoq (£)(2)T0S e SI
€ wayl -obeory) abapo0 erqunjol ‘g wall
(-asuodsaa oN)
£SUBWWod 40
suorlsanb Aue aney Jaaquaw Aue sa0q I IYVANW
“noA ueyyl
“paemaol Burob urebe
siseq Burofuo ue uo wayl yaim Burdaom 03 paemiol 3007
-Aepol Ja93e) uedrJdWy Bawodjam am ‘ureby
-obeoryn
ur o0y >einy 3o akog 1qgeg si yorym ‘daon dep
J93ej\ uedlJauy U0} JaSuUnod puog Se Jam se “abprapoopn
ul peseq S.9H -uedlJa8Wy SIOUIfII YIIm suoljeuaado jJo
Juapisaad adIA SI oym “yjzAws Jaeyol) “Ja) 03 N0 3noys

pue uor3onpoaiul 3oInb e aA1b 03 juem isne

ST

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 63



8T

Bur3ona3suod uorjelrwi] noyyrim Burpnpour “sbBurpping
furysixa dinba pue aredaa “uasyje pue o1 suorlippe
dinba pue pping ‘3o sa911s ayl aAoadwi 03 3O14ISIP dYL
Agq panssi spuoq jooyds uorjebirjgo jeaauab aseyound

01 pasn ag 1IM speadoad puoq 6TOZ S9148S
“uor iU 68% PI9IX8-03-30U Junowe
ue ur “A3uno) 003 “Z0Z 30143SIQ 100YdS ybBiH diysumop
104 UOIINJOSaJA puog Jeul} awil-auo e Joj jenouadde
s3senbaa jjels -3senbea puoq snusnsa Jusawuaanob
Jeco] B SI G wall ~A3uno) 300) ‘20z 30141sid

100yds ybiH drysumol “G wall I LHVAN

(-asuodsaa oN)

¢SUBWL0D

10 suoilsanb Aue aaey Jaquaw Aue sa0q
“uorjoesuedy 3INpuod SIYl 404 dueq

Purseyoand syl si1 Isnal pue dueg prj 3SAi4
"000°GTZ$ JO JuUNOWE Paadxa-03-3ou ayl ul AJuno)
weybuigy3 ul pajedo] puejuael jJo saaoe o/ Burseyouand
aae oym SFIIASIIIN "7 J8JIUUSC pue " aueq Jd0j} puoq
Jawaey Buruuibaqg e a0l jenoadde Burirsanbaa uoranjosad
puog Jeulj sawil-auo e SI ¢ Wall “SIIIAALIIN

"7 J48jluusC pue “r aueqg ‘¢ wall

“NoA ueyl I LAVAW

“A3raoyany syl ur Burysnay wayl ajerdaadde Appesa

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

LT

asnfl am 0s “noA 3noylim aom siyl Burop ag 3,.uppnod
oM pue ‘4333Ng pue peauaq Ano aJde NoA
*A31a0y3ny soueul sioulpjl
ayy Buisn J0j Sa89moad0q 994y} 3SaYL Mueyl 03 a1 pjnom
I “pJaeog 8yl Jo jjeyaq uo IsnC 171309
(-asuodsaa oN)
£SIUBWWoD 40
suorlsanb Aue aney Jaquaw Aue sa0q I 1YVAW
-abaj oo ayy ao4 308foad 3eaub “3o0afoad
SIU3} 3noge palioxa AJan ade am “ureby
“anssi puog siyy Burrramuspun si
oym siaddep jerrde) doo ylim auanog aouade]) Se |Iam
se ‘u9]an) pue uewdey) wodj yjedpen s1ayy ferqunjod
03 J0SIAPE JeIdUeUl) SI OUm “SJA0SIAPY Jeride) asoy
angg Jo AIINNON sawer Bugpnpour ‘weal Burodoueuly A19yl
JO sJaaquaw 994yl aAey am “Ajjeuolrippy
-19]]043U02
pue sarejje ssaulsng J0j dA 93BID0SSe 8yl SI oym
‘Burjiayser 33e) se jpom se ‘abajod 8yl Jo |asunod
Jeaauab pue suarejje jebaj a04 juspisaad d2IA SI oym
‘uosabuaag e12143EBd 9pNoul yorym ‘Burudow SIyl aaay
aJae oym abap o) erqunjo) JO Sanljelusasauadad syl ol
awodjam pue 3no 3noys oinb e an1b o3 a1y Isnl pjnom

I “Jeyl ylim uorldsuuod ur pue “3osfoad siyy a0y

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 64



(014

se siyy Burzesaay asnl aae am 0S ‘w8 JeIIIUL MBU ©

104 Ja9seyound mau B S,943U3 MOU pue ‘J03SaAUl |elll

9yl yIm pasrdxe waol gerlrur ayy Ajdwis
-30afoud mau e jou s,31 asnedaq Ajdwis “@ouenssi-al e
‘Juswpuswe ue se SIYl paleadl o\  -Y¥IHOLIT4
¢1oafoad siypp
10) Sjuswalels bHuijeaado jerdoueuly ayl apnjoul Asyl
3.uop Ayw -uorlsanb e aAey | :N3II149.0
jsuorysanb Aue aney aaquaw Aue saoq
-paainbaua jou s1 Buraesy vy43L
MaU B Jeyl paulwislep Sey Jasunod puog
“anpayos
uorjeziliowe syl AJIpouw pue aed 3sadalul ayl
319S94 03} JU8aMoJ40g 8yl ojgeus JJIM pue ‘uolleldossy

JeuorleN ‘ueg Jamojjuns Jo AuelIpiIsqns paumo

ALIoym & “O77 “@dueuld d11gnd J9MOJJUNS pue uoSIydINH

JO jueg JeuolleN 3Isai4 “dueg 129 Aq paseyosand

a0 03 spuoq 8yl ajgeus |JIM Sjuswpusawe 8sayl "O71

‘puog |910H appiaaadeN 11 T6T yrim paosepd Ajayenrud
Apreurbrao aaam spuoq QTOZ S@143S ayl

“spuog QT0Z S9143S 8yl Jo aseyound ayl 93eNIO93Jd

0} S1UBWNOOop pajejad pue jusweaibe ueoj pajelsaud

pue papusauwe ue “94njuspul ISNUI puoq pajelrsad pue

popuswe ue Jo AISAISP pue UOIINISX3 BYl Sazidoyine

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

uorINosSal SIYL "D “I930H d111A430deN HC JO J1eyaq
uo A3raoyiny ayx Aq panssi Apsnoinaiad spuoq 0T0Z
sa149s 03 Burjegad uollnNjosad e siI 9 wall
-30afoud |a310H ajj1naaden
HC @yl 404 UOEINJOSaA “Q "ON WAl I L1HVAN
(-asuodsaa oN)
£SUBWW0D
10 suoilsanb Aue aaey Jaquaw Aue saoq
“s.Apoop wouay Tey 40 Buryea 3gsp wadl-Huoj
JUSAAND S,3I01UISIP AU UO PJOS pue “J77 “Sa131andas
VINd “40SIApE JEIdUBULY S.30143SIP 3yl Aq piq
A19A11139dWod 3q |1IM SPUOQ GTOZ S3I43S Byl
-308foud

Juawanoadwr A3rpioey uoil

w 2°0vZ$ s.1o1a3sip

8U3 Y3 IM UOIIDOBUUOD Ul pajejdwaluod sBurdoueuny

JO S91J8S e Ul 3NSSI PuOg PuOISS dYJ 9INIIISUOD
11IM Spuog 6TOZ S9149S 9yl JO 8duUenss|

“spuog jooyds uorlebirjgo jedsausb syl pue spuoq

6T0Z S9118S 8y} JO douenssi Jo s3sod Aed pue saoeds

uoryeonpa jerdads Burleaousa “a93uad eipaw Aued

ayx Burnoadur ‘sgej pue swoouasse]d HBuiyenousad
“swalsAs jeorueyosw pue Burqunpd “jpeorualoags Buroepdaa

“30y Sa131]1gesig YIIM suedraawy ayl ylim Apdwod

03 A3111q1SS9o0e Buiseaadulr “sjuswanoadws A3randes

6T

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 65



[44

apinoAd J1IM UOIINJOSaJ SIYY JO Jenoaddy
“puoq d/.T0c¢ sSa143S pue puoq V.I0Z Sa14ds
9yl 404 ejnuwaoj ajed 3saualul ayl ul abueys e 93en1o8)ye
01 Sjuawnoop pajejas Buinoadde pue juswasube
Ueo| pue puoq O} Juswpuswe 3SAi} e JO AUSAI|SpP pue
UoI3N29Xd 8yl S9ZIJI0oYylne UoIINjosad SiyL
-A32120S jeo1bojooz
Sded ujooul a8yl Jo jjeysq uo A3rioyiny syl Agq panssi
AiIsnoinaad puog g/T0Z S9148S pue puog V/.T0Z So1.49S
ayy o3 Burlejas uolINjosaa B SI L way|
-A319120S Jeo1b0j0o07 MJed
UJoOUIT 89Ul JOJ UOIINJOSdA “L Wall ILYVAN

“noA Mueyl :N3JIYgG.0

noA 31 ‘3o9foad uoOI3ONIISUOD MBU B JU0J 893S pInom noA
ueyy 493ybig aj331] e si yaomaaded ayy Aym si yorym
“99) PaluUNoISIpP paosnpad Ajjuediyiubis e apinoad op am
‘1epjoypuoq 9]0S e S,948yl) a49ym sjesp dueq Buiisixe
JO Ssjuawpuswe se 8sayl} Jeadl op am asnedaq eyl

Ino jurod .1 "30U Bua8M M 1YIHOLITL
Jybnoyy “uoryeuwaojul

ya papraoad nok aadapm  INIIHE.0

“0S Op [JIM 8M 24n1ny |yl

ur “vy43L e noyrim 3aA “sasodand xel uaog

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

aouenssi-ad e Ajjenioe si SIyl asnedaq 0S
“sarouabe Buryeu
1] saspinoad Ayaed-paryy o1 psjejad uorjeuwaojul
-- A3aed-paryy apinoid o3 o aaedaad 01 aamouuoq
9yl Yyrim A1asod daom a0 aaedaad jjers asaylia aney ol

‘saaquall paeog Jdamau 8yl Jojy Apjerdadse “sor13oead uno

u9eq S.11 pue ‘ssausjgeuosesad J10j MOIASA e SI 11 1Nq

‘uorjenjena 31paJd e jou SI 31 pue ‘Builramaspun jou
S1 SIYl 3Byl aua09suaspun 03 Juejaodur s.3|

“waojaad o3 Burobh aae syosafloud

9S8yl 3Byl aduednsse UIm saaquaw paeog ayl apiaouad

0} sJaquaw pJeog a8yl 40J SSausjgeuosead Jo ISl

snuli| © S.31 —- Ue JO maIAaa aduabijip jjels e ueije

apinoad Ajpeaa 1eyl jieirs Agq pasedaad auae Ajjeasusb

Jeyl sMo0q piaeog JA13y} JO SUOIFISS [eIFUSPIJUOD

aney suaaqualy 8yl asnedaq “Burpuedxs yjaom

S.31 ‘urefe -—- >Ulyl | "USLIg.0 JBQWAN “84anIng Byl

ur Jeyl op [ 9\ “Aeangosqy  ty3LSIAN

“paziJoyyne sem uoryebijqo jeryiul

2yl uaym o3 pasoddo se mou Burop aa,A8yl moy 9as 03

asnl siyy a1] sbuiryy aoj juswazels Hurjyeaado ayl ass

03 &{1] P.l 24NINy 8yl Ul g 03 WedS PINOM 31 ING ‘11
Buryeauy aae noA moy azijead | :INII¥4.0

“jusuwpusue ue

T

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 66



ve

$066 9yy 196 ued noA oS :NJII1Y9.0
“ajgejrene
aJe 1Byl SO66 Pue Sjuswalels ade adsayl pue ‘A31jus
Buryaodaa D3S ue uaag aney Aayl INOLJNVHH
¢pleog 8yl ylim aueys
01 93eradouadde aq 3ybBrw eyl punoaboeq jeuorrippe
aney noA og -juswpuswe Xajdwod Apaepnoriaed
B Sem SIU} Jeyl mouy | -- aAey noA op ‘yorny
“aaning ayl ui
0S op 03 >Jom ugeBe JpIm am puy y¥3LSIIN
“uoI3eAIasqo awes :INIIYL.0
£SIUBWW0D
10 suonlsaenb Aue aney uaquauw Aue saoq
-paainbaua jou si Buraesy vy43L
MaU B Jeyl paulwisladp sey Jasunod puog
“puog 8yl Jo ajrj Bururewsa syl Jaojl abeasnod
921A43S 30ap a3enbape aiansus 03 3NPaYIS uoleziyiowe
ayy Bulpuawe pue ajeua 3sedalul syl Burllesau
aJ1ym ssaupalgapul Bulpuelsino s3I 99Npad 03 A9MoUaA0q
8yl ojgeua JIIM uolInjosal siyl Jo uoridopy
“93)ed 3saialul
aY3l 39SaJd pue spuoq L00Z S91J48S a8yl uo Burpuelrsino
jediourad 3o uor3lonpad 8yl 93en3ldaje 03 SIUSBWNIO0P

pajejad pue 3Snal JO S4NJUSPUI PIILISSA pue papusue ue

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

JO AJSAl]9p pue UOI3IND9Xd 8yl S8ziJdoylne uolInjosa.
SIylL -ouj ‘anbeaT ueqan A3uno) pend Jo jleysaq uo
A31aoyany ayyr Ag panssi Apsnoinaad puoq 2002 So1498S

ayy 03 Buryejad uolInNjosal e sI g Way|
-oul “enbea ueqan

A3uno) pend 404 UOIRNJOSdA ‘g WA > IHVAN

“noA dueyl :N3149.0
“aan3jng ayl ui

0S Op O3 >J0oMm JIIM W “NOA dueyl :-y3LSIIN
“auo snoinaid ayl uo pip

| Se uoI31eAIdsSqO Bwes 8yl aew | :NIIY9.0
£SIUBWWOoD

10 suoilsanb Aue aney aaquaw Aue saoq
-paiainbaa jou si1 Buraeay vy-43L

MBU B Jeyl} paulwidladp sey [asunod puod ayl
“2og ‘T A9quanon
01 syluow gz Aparewrxouadde wasy jeryrur ayl
puaixa 031 pue sjurod siseq 09 Aparewirxoadde Aq spuoq
89Ul U0 auJ0g 83ed 3SaUdJUI dAI1D91JD dYl 3Seaadap

0]} 941S9p >dueq yoesa pue Jaamouadoq oyl
“puoq
/TOZ S8148S 8yl Jo aaseyodand “yN “Mueg ONd pue “puoq
V.T0Z S9143S a8y} Jo diaseyodnd “Auedwo) Isnial uaA8YIION

“aamoaa0q ayl Aq ol pasabe sabueyd 03 JudSUOD

€c

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 67



9¢

£SUBWW0D

10 suoilsanb Aue aAey Jaquaw Aue saoq
“d0d171 30 8sn ayy jo
uo13enuIluodSIp pajedidljue ayl JO dIUBAPE UI X3apul
JodJew aAljeudalje ue jo asn ayl Jrwaad o1 yogll

JO UOIIUISP BYl 03 JusBWpUBLE 3Jqeus J[IM pue “GzZozZ

“T 49quadaQ Uo Spuog 8yl JO aep Ajranjeuw ayl o}

a231ep Japual Auojepuew dYl PudIXd 01 pue d3ed X3pul YodlT

syl Bururwaslsp a0 epnwiol ayy Burpuswe Agq spuog ayl

UO 93BJ 1SaJ433Ul dYl JSMO] 03 “spuoq 8yl Jo asaseyoand

ay3y “diao) perrded o1jgnd eBOIJABWY JO dueg pue 4amouaaoq
8yl 9Jgeus JIIM UOIINJOSaJ SIYl Jo uorrdopy

“sjuswpuswe

urel49d ysijdwodooe 03 43pA0 UL SIUSWNDOOP paje]ad pue

a4njuspul puog 8yl o3 juswajddns e Jo AuaArg3p pue
UOI3INI9Xd dY3 S9ZI1J0yine uoIINJosald SIyL

“oul “Sa131UNUWO)

JUSWSA138Y JUBUBAOD SEB UMOUY AJJ8W.I0) “S92IAI3S

pue sarlrunwwo) BUIAIT JUBUSAOD JO Jleysq uo

A3raoyany ayy Ag panssi Apsnoinaad spuoq /TOZ SO1498S
ayy o031 Burlejas uoIIN|OSaUA B SI 6 WAL

TOUl “SaI3IUNWWOD JUBWSALIY JUBUDAOD

Se umouy AJJSWio) “S82IAASS pue SaIIIUNWLWO) BUuIALT

JUBUSAOD 404 uollNjosad ‘g wall TIHVAN

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

“poraad Bej

ayl Appeasuab s1 sAep 08T “A313ua HBuirjaodaa D3Is ue
aJe oym asoyl 4ol Apjeasausb 3ng “asbuo] saxel 11 dwos
104 "pua Jeak Jedsiy 418yl Jarje sAep 08T Isea] e
103 sSn3els a1yl uo Buipuadap ajiy 30u op siirjoad-uou

Auep  -s1 A}

©1480 3SoW 843yl INOLdAvYd
JSjuawayels

9sayl uo awil Bey Aue aasyly S| YILSIIN
“me] Aq paainbaua juswalels
pajiy e SI 31 Ing “1Ipne ue jou SI 31 JUSIXS

abaey e 03 pue “‘syl aylr yrim bBu J xel anlsusysadwod

® S,}1 0S ‘sJaaquaw paeog yiim Ajajeaedss

aney Aew Asyly eyl sijuswsbueaue jerdoueuly Aue pue

S4901340 A8y 03 uoljesuadwod se Jjam se ‘juswaiels
auwoour 419yl sijaodaa 31 “sburyy asylo Buowy

"90IAJI9S SNUSBASY Jeudalul 8yl yiim ajil

01 paainbaa auae suoryeziuebuo (£)(2)TOS 3Lyl Juawndop
paiinbaa e usaq sey 066 WA04 dYL INOLAWVH

“31 saonpoad oym pue 066 9yl 9CIAdSaP “pAodad dyl pue
saspjoyadels ayx 4og Isnl “yory y3ILSIIN
“noA >jueyl :INII¥9.0

"066 @Yl SI pasu NoA jeym
noA an1b Ajqeqoad ppnom 3eyy “Aaaal 171309

Tusrag.0 TJAN “Ieyl adeys ued 9| INOLdAVYH

14

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 68



8¢

jsuorysanb Auy
-s3onpouad pue sueaboad Be ayy jJo Ayrjrgqisuodsau
8yl ym pabueys aae “©214JO0 UOUASA JUNO) ANO JO 3INO

paseq SI oym “uaayoudey 914407 pue sajaeyd
“uo1303J41Ip Byl JO noA waojul pue jeaoadde
anoA urejqo pue paeog ayl o3 31 HBurag o3 pajuem
OM pue “uoISSNISIP Jeuasalul ue pey am ‘uorlejsibajg
SIYl ul aweu Aq pauoljuaw jou adam am ybnoyl

uan® ‘3senbaua SIyl panledad am uaym oS
-obeory) Jo A31D 9yl ulylIm AjInissaoons
sweaboad waey ueqan awos Burnsand usaqg aney Asayly pue
“A3uUno) »00) YIm 8Sea] B Japun AUNOY X00) uiasayliou
ur uspJaeb e sejeaado eyl uspaey oruejog obedryy
QU1 UM SUOIJESISAUOD SWoS pey pey am yiim Buoje
“J19Un0d Au3sauaol ayl e diysaapesa] mau ayl yilim
SUOIJESIDAUOD Ul OS|e aJ4am am “3sanbaua si1yl paniadad
aM uaym “J1ouno) AJ3Sa404 SIOUIL|I 9yl JO JAdquaw
0101JJ0-X8 Ue Se SaAUdsS A11Ja0ylny ayl eyl ioel
8yl “sn Joj JedordAl s1 se ‘saejjop JO suoljjiw 8yl ut
ueyl J8yled sJaejjop JO spuesnoyl Jo spaapuny ayl ul
spuog 3Inpuod 3dwaxs xel ade “9sunod Jo “‘yorym ‘spuoq
Jawaey Buruuibaqg syl “seajueaend asAedxel ade “9sunod
30 “yorym ‘sasjueuaenb peanypnorabe ‘aanypnorabe ui

sweaboad pue uolssiw Ss,A3140Ulny 8yl UBAILYH

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

"8T0C

J0o 3snbBny ul 3293)8 ool 3] -Ajquasse jeasuab ayl Aq
passed usaq pey 10e siyl obe suaesk sjdnod

“2an1no14by

30 juswiaedag 8yl JO 103084IP BYL MOU SI Oym

] UJ191SOM WOJAJ JH0JBUSS 93eLS JU8WA0J “UeAl|Ins
uyor woay 3senbaa uslyram e “3senbaa e paarsdau

9M -suonlippe jo ajdnod e asng  y¥3LSIIN
£SIUBWWO0D

10 suoilsanb Aue aaey Jaquaw Aue sao0q
“suoryeziuebiao uayjo
pue aanyno1aby Jo juswiaedsg syl yiim Burasuizaed Aq
S9131UNWWOD Jeudnd pue uegdn ul sasuwJdel pabejuenpesip
A11e100s Aq pansand asoyl Buipnjour ‘suoryeaado
jeanypnotabe jaoddns 03 adisap s,A3r1aoyiny
oyl Buraelosp pue 10y A3inb3 asuwaed4 syl Jo speob aylr

Burysaw ur aan3no1aby Jo Juswizaedaq siou

1 ay1 4oy
3ao0ddns Buraeosp uolInjosad e si QT Wwail
“aan3no1aby Jo jusulaedaq syl
30 340ddns ur uUOIIN|OSaA “QOT WdIl >1YVAW
“noA dueyl :IN3I¥9.0
“aaning ayl
ur 0S op 03 Jom JpIm am ‘ureby Y¥3LSIIN

“uorleAdssqo awes a8yl ag INIIH¥9.0

yx4

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 69



o€

-3ao0ddns siy jJo e 404 uolduedd yory dueyly o3 aI|

pINOM OS|Y -UOIJRASPISUOD A13YL J0J paeog oyl dueyl

03 1] IsSnC -juawabeuep a1sem yrim Burdaom eoraswy

JO >ueg woJdj uosasw3 uyor INOSHIWI “HWN

-pesye 09

01 91| pPInNom noA g1 awil eyl

80 PINOM MOU “SIUBWWOD Aue axew 03 31| PInom eyl

Aepol Juasaad aae Jeyl |ISUNOD JEI3YL JO SA3MOAIO(

ayy Jo Aue o031 31 uado 01 8

11 pInom |

oM 910499 NOA ueyl :943IGYIANY YIVHO

uorloW BYI “uewareydy -JAN

“d3HOL3 14

"S9A  19Y3GY3ANY dIVHO

Suewdreyy CJap

“d3HOL3 14

TS9A TYITIXIM

TA9IXOM TAN ZYIHOLIH

"S8A  13700d

©90UoUajuU0d oIpne BIA 9J00d ~“JAN YIHOL1I14
"S8A  IN3INY¥E.0

cusrig.0 AN T¥3HOL3H

“S8A  1139VNY3H0

spebeuasqo taN  tyIHOLITH

"S8A  IVAWN

“eAeN TSN t¥3IHOLITA

“anuijuod

“sataaed

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

6¢

"S9A  ZAODJ9NW

“AOJON AW ¥3HOLITA
TSOA IHXIDVAENC

@dednc "SW - I¥3HOL3Td
"S8A  I1¥3dOH

"3A8COH AN SH3IHOL34
“S9A  IS3LINANd

“sajusng TJAN SH3IHOL3H
"SeA 171309

©23909 “Jp

“1104 3yl 1182 1.1

“puodss pue UOIION  YIHOLTN

“1104 8y3
1120 9seajd A4e1a109S JuelsIssy ayl |

“puooas

® pue uorjow e aAeBY SM  1943FYIANV dIVHO

“puodas  Z143dOH

“panow oS  :A0DOW

SUoI30W B UYons auasyl sj
“0T pue

6 ‘8 ‘L ‘9 ‘G ‘Y ‘€ ‘g “T Swall :SwWall SSaulsng mau
Buimop ol 8yl dope pue ssed 03 uorjow e 3senbaa 03
I PINom | "noA ueyl :9439¥IANY ¥IVHO

(-asuodsaa oN)

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 70



[49

-ajduexa Aq 3eyl op 03 1Sag sAemje
S,31 pue ‘paweu si oyw ‘si afenbuej paepuels ayl Jeym
‘spead Appeo1dAl 31 moy “puog 3Inpuod e jo Burasajjo
orpgnd e jo abed ISA1) B8Yl IBYM MOUY O SUSpPJOoydels
ayl pue suasquaw pJaeog 8yl Jaoj juejaodwl s.31 pue
“19413S J931amuapun ayl Aq 3axdew syl ol
Jybnouaqg auem 8sayl -Sjuswelels Jeldijjo 8yl “spuoq
JO Sa1J49s aAl} 8yl Jo yoea Jo sabed juoay syl aney
am uayy pue “BuisnoH 4933199 ‘a89moiuaog Si1yl uo siydodaa
sBurjed 4ps jenioe ayy Jo ajdnod e aney ap
-syoafouad Bursnoy sjgepaogye yirjoaduou
‘opedf JUSWISSAUL J0J BIASIIAD 418Ul INOge S)|el eyl
¥T0Z woay ABojopoylaw 4®S 8yl aAey osje ap
“spuog BuisnoH pa3ljneaq
uo Awau3 s.uapjoypuog e SI dwil “dJ313 dYl y1Im
90134 4aAng puog T 4970300 UE “SIUSBWNO0op JO Sal1J8s
® 9ABY am X00g pJaeog sJdaquaw piaeog ayl ujp  "TT Wwail
0} gel Jno uany} ppnod am JI  ¥31SI3IN
“Ae>i0 "noA dueyl 9y¥3gYIANY dIVHO
“yonw AuaA noA dueyl ‘urebe “‘pue aduelsisse
anoA axeroaadde os ‘Aiaxsnpul A3rjiln Jajem ayl ul
juejaodwr ApgqIpaadoul pue SJUBWISSAUL 94N3oNJARSeAJul
ul “9sed ajed aining e Ul SJaWolsnd Jno o3 Buoje

passed aq 1M ‘sbBurnes 3saasrul “‘Burnes Aue eyl

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

1€

S1 MaIA AW ul Au031s siyl jJo aed 3saq ayl
“yonuw AuaA aouelsisse JUnoA ajendaadde ay  “xoeq
aq 01 3eaib s.11 "A31Ja0yINy SUl dueyl ol A4I] IsnC
“J193e)| uediJawy SIouljl Yyiim suoryeiado jo juspisaad
90IA “YlAwS poeyolpy  “BUBUAON  HLIANS "MW
“noA >ueyl :9YIGYIANY HIVHO
“seouenssi puoq
49y30 pue siyy ur dgay 4nok jo e Joj sdueyi ino
‘urebe “3ng “dooT yanos 8yl ul JUoydue jead B S.31 pue
‘gofl 2131119) © pPIP “A9]SUd9H “30331YdJae unQ
“300] ® 93el pue umop awod
Isnfl 031 nNoA 831AUI am pue ‘Inoge pPJIM aJe SIULPNIS
ANo Jeyl J193u8d JUSPNIS MOU shojngel e s,3|
“Ayraoyany
aU3l dueyl O3 USIM am “JJeIS pue A3jnoey “siusapnis
‘wry nw-Buemy “‘juspisaad ano “obeory) abajjod
eIqUNJO) JO S933SnJdl JO pJaeog ayl Jo jJjeyaqg uo
pue ‘uosebuaeg 3ed w.l "IH :NOS39OY3AT "SW
“noKk
dueyl "3 oxerdaidde o 19¥IGUIANY HIVHO
“noA ueyl -saeak
2yl Jano diay syl e aierdaadde sy -“paeog ayl
JO JUOJy Ul Ud3g Sey eoldauy Jo dueg a0 Auedwod ayl

90UIS Saeak 3o 81dnoo B usaq S.11 MOUy |

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 71



ve

eyl adoy | pue ‘J193 03 SI 31 Ueyl MOYS O} J3ISed
U931J0 S,31 3SNedaq SUSPJOoY33e1S 3Yl 01 pue saaquall
paeog 8yl o031 Ino siyl Aej 03 pejuem am 0S
“saaquaw pieog syl yiim
paJdeys osje aAey am MUIYI | UdIym “aaIp 399Qd pajled
uoryeargnd aurjuo ue pue ‘uoryedrjgnd spedy e si
yorym “a9Ang puog 8yl ylog ul suolldesuedl JO Sa143S
9yl UO S81213J4e 3Q 03 SNUIRUOD dUdYL ~dUNgIA]
ofeoryn ayl ul 8T0Z JO JsBWWNS a3ej ul Sad13de Jo
91dnod B Sem 948y} “MOUY SJAdqual By} Se 0S
-sarouabe Buryea syl
pue suaueq JUSWISSIAUL dYL “Jusbe s,4amoauaoq syl pue

48M0J140q 9yl “sailijiqisuodsad anal a19yl pue sairyaed

aNnJl 8yl SMOYS 31 IBYJ SI SIUSWNOOP JO 33S ISy
Inoge Buryl jueldodwr Isow 8yl Jeyl Juryi |

“ajgnoJl

ojul s396 uoE3lOBSUBIY PUOQ B USYM JBSUNOD S3I pue

9931SnJ1 a9yl Ag una AppeordAl s.31 " 1ed1dA3 si yomym

1182 Ja8pjoypuoq B SB umMouy S,3eym jJo uorjdiaosuedy
poob A33aad e sapinoad ospe 1|

“uoSeaJd J19A31eyM 104 Sadamoadoq ayl Ag

pauuejd se of Jou Op SA33FJeW UBYM SNSSI puOg I INPUOD

e 01 uaddey ued Jeym umop Sxeaaq Ajpesad sIusLNoop

JO S9148S SIYI MUIyl | -Sjudwdojansap awos uaaqg

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

9ARY 849yl pue ‘siyl uo pajaluagq sem paeog syl jeyl
aWil 3ISE] 9y} 9OUIS SAdqWaW pJAeog A9MdU BWOS aAey
op am asnedaq Burseaydeaed w,| “urebe ‘puy
“spuog ay3y ur Burlsanul jo A3I]IgeIINS 9yl Sulwadlap
03 POAJOAUL SYSIJ 8yl pue UoILIPuOD jeldueul) sil
19pISU0D PINOYs 403SaAul aAl3dadsouad yoesa pue “Msia
J0 9au4bap Jued1piubIsS 8yl SSAJOAUL “paulelqo Jaamoaaoq
ayx eyl ‘HBurzea speab JusulasaAul Ja13yl axrdsap
“spuoq 89sayl ul juaulsanu] -abenbue] jeuorlippe
SWOS Sem aJ4ayl “spuoq JO SalJAds asayl uj
-abenbue] usaliram Ajurepd
‘1ea]d AJaA pue paepuels SI 31 INg ‘UOIJeIIBA BUOS
aney seop eyl abenbue] paepuels siI siylL

-J0918Y1 UOISIAIPgNS Jeordijod

Aue 10 siourpjl 40 91€1S 8yl JO “A11I0ylny Byl Jo
11pSJd JO UeO| B 40 yliey N4 8yl jo abpapd e U0 “jpesow
10 pedausb “uoryebijgo ue U0 SSBUP3IGIPUl ©INLIISUOD

30U Op 3S8J483Ul 8yl pue Spuoq BYI ‘IUSIXd Pl

yons 03 3daoxa pue aanjuspul 8yl ul parpidads sadunos
9yl woay Ajuo 3sauadiul pue pediourad “snjels 31nNpuod
ano o1 syeads siyl ‘urebe “‘ang “‘sAed A3raoyiny

a2yl eyl saizedrpul eyl abenbuel papjoq Ajjeasusb
pazijerided Jo SalJ4ds B S,949Ul “siuswyoelle

30 38s 1se] 8yl ur s1 Ajuersodur Suryy |

€€

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 72



9€

3INPUOD Jeuolleu aAey o3 sijdodand 3| -A3raoyiny
aoueUld 21]0Nd 3yl pajled A313uUs ue pajeadd
UISUODSI) JO 93e1S 9yl obe SUaeaA Jedanas ‘mouy

M sasquaw pieog paanual asbuoj syl sy

“viod

01 109lgns ade sbBuryl asoyyr Afsnoingo ing “siaodaa

sbBuryea ayy 40 sppem Aed aney usljo eyl sajodlldae

a9yl J3ylla aABY 30U Op aM “9Sayl JO SUOISISA duluo

8Yyl uo ‘9doualpne ayl ul saapjoysxels ayl 4o ‘urebe
‘pue gT "ON wal] “asuou Buraesy -Aexo

“suonlsanb Aue axel l.l pue ‘sualjew asayl ul

sjuawdojanap saapjoysxels yiim ajgissod jualxs 8yl o1

pue sasquaw 8yl yiim auaeys ol Burnuijuod ajedidrjue

oM 0S “uorjow um jjI3s pue BuroBuo JpIIS SI

aweB syl pue ‘suamouadoq ayy Aq pauolsiAud se ‘pauuejd

se 31no uJnl jou pip ‘e3rjod Bureg w.l yorym ‘spuoq

30 38s Jepnoijaed siyl Jo sjuawajad Buroey-orpgnd syl

40 3ybBrg ur Ing “syaom ssaosoad ayl moy sSiI eyl eyl

“‘Buoam ob sbBuryl eyl juana aylx ul ajgissod Jualxa

2yl 031 ajoym Axraoyiny ayly desy eyi suoirsinoad
A31uwapur Burpnjoul “S3USBWNO0P JINPUOD 9SBYF 9INIAXD
01 A3jraoyine ayl Auelauad9s JuUeISISSe pue Auelauadss
ano 0} pue aw 03 sajebajap 11 eyl si op AjjedrdAy

suorangosaa syl eyl sburyl ayy Jo auQ

ve

o1

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

et

11

ot

“Buroueury ayl
03 sjuediorjaed uaylo ayl Jo [Je yiim Buoje sjuswnoop
ayy dopansp ‘pasunod puoq Buipnjoul ‘weal adueuly
ayx eyl si suaddey yeym Ajausnbasgns
“panoadde si uoilNjosaa a8yl eyl swil
ayl e a1 ooj s3oafoud syl 3eym jJo uorjejussaadaa
9]1eJndde uUe YlIM S18p|oyaxels apisino pue
saaquaw paeog ayl apinoid pue jreisp ul aAlsuayaiaduod
9Je paeog ulew 8yl JO UOISSSS 8yl Ul pue UOISSaS
sIy3l ul pue suoisinoiad orpgnd 8yl Ja0j SIUBWNDOOP paeoq
onggnd 8yl ‘8933 1WWOD Byl ul yloq apinoad am eyl
syoafoad ayl Jo suorldiadssp ayl eyl ‘saapjoysyers
Sse |1em Se ‘pulj JlIM Siaqusw paeog ayl eyl
adoy | se jIem se “>ulyl | pue ‘SJO0SIApe jeldueuly
jediorunw pajoealuod ano Agq uorjejuasaddad yiim
UOI1O8UUOD Ul [aAd] JJEIS 8yl e eyl op ap
"e19190 19 “1S9) Snwll] ‘SSausjqeuosesad
J10J MOIASJ JJe1S ISNgod AjJdiel e 310npuod 03 Ajraoyiny
ayy 404 eo1dA3 usag s,.31 ‘Sjusdwpusdwe JO SalIdS
9S8yl uo ‘aaay Jaquaw pieog awil-Buoj e usaq Sey oym
‘uarig,.0 "IN Ag apew jutod ayl o1 ‘ureby
“48aMmoaa0q 8yl yimm sanj 31 "o 3o9foud

B JO SS200NSs a8yl 403 A1l suodsad anuay auaym

9NSS1 3INPUOD B Ul Sdjedjsuowsp sjuswndop jJo 38s siyly

153

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 73



8¢

8yl JO 3J0S Ul paljnsad sey eyl pue ‘swalsAs yijesy
31j0oaduou JO UOIIEPIJOSUOD U0} SAedA GT “QT Isel

aUl J9A0 pusual Jeuolleu e usag Sey aiayl
“sJaamouadog Jo
Jaqunu aabael e sueaw jeyl -93e1s Siyl ul sperrdsoy
A31unwwod 31joaduou “A3IUNWWOD Suojepuels Jo Jagunu
aabae] yonw e pey am “A3raoyiny ayly jo Buruuibag syl
Je Apureltad ‘mouy Aew suaquaw paeog painual 4abuoj

8yl se urebe ‘€T wdal] 03 BuruaNl  HILSIIN

(-asuodsaa oN)

jsuorysanb Auy
“sjurod asoyl uo aney Aew suaquau paeog eyl
suoiysanb Aue usmsue 03 ajgejlene w,| pue “A3raoyiny

@oueUlH 21]QNd |9yl uo 8]

JJae aaIpM 19ed 2TOZ ©
papinoad am “3xa3uod awos apinodd 03 ‘os|y

“TZ 49quwaldas uo aouenssi

31npuod jedidrunu Xsia aaybiry ur 3saaalur ul abunsdn

ue 104 3IXa3uo0d ayl papiaoad pue “‘TOZ ‘T 4240120

uo sajoI3Jde Jo ajdnod e pIp AJ3U3234 JeuInor 39943S

11eM @yl Ing “83nyels paseq-a3els peodq Apisepnoiiaed
B 9ABY 9\ 948y 93BeunlJIO) dJe

“SJaamoadoq Jo

Aa0693ed urell8d B JO Jjeyaq uo spuoq JINPUOD 3ANSSI

031 A3140yane 8yl YIM A8NSSI 1INPUOD B apiroad 03

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

et

11

ot

Jou @210yo Aorjod ayly Burpnpour “saoroyo Aorjod arayl
pue suadew UOISIJdp 931elS UsamMlag PA0d Jel3USSSd
Jeyl sind 31 Ing ‘uorlduaxa xel Jedapa) pareadd
Aayx uaym ssaabuo) Aq pajejdwaluod pue Aaessadsu
S1 Uiyl 1 Jeyl pJod Jerlussss syl siInd 31 MaIA
Aw ur asnedaq A31J40yiny ddueuld d1jgnd syl JO apou
ssaulsng sIyl Ag pajgnodl we | “1030841p SAIINIAXD

se eyl BurAes se paodaa uo we | “‘Apjuedd
-aanjejsibag
91©1S 9yl pue Joudanob ayl “juswuianob alelrs ayl wouy
sa1314014d 83€3S pue 30y UOIJEeu.oju] JO WOpaald alels
‘sburloaw uado 931e1S “SaINA SOIYId yim aosueljdwod ul
“SOIY3d 0} SSauaAlsuodsad JAno S 31 Jaylaym ‘peasusb
1031pNe 9yl ‘4921J3J0 JLUOIINIIISUOD 331elS Byl 03 9I0A3P
OM Jeyl S924N0Sad 3yl pue SSaudAlsuodsad ano si
31 Ja9ylaym “aouaanob syl Aq pajurodde pue pawaijuod
93eusS aJe oym saaquew paeog ad,.Asyl asylaym

‘Sa9xew UOISIOSP 93els AQ S1SeUd8lul 91els Ssauppe

01 Buraedaad pue siysaialul ayels Buissnosip Ayraoyiny
9yl Je 48y awil Jo 0] e puads ap

“mej UIsuodSsIf

AQ 3199349 Ul paJaldeyd si 11 ybnoyl usAs erudoijed

3O 931e1s 8yl wou} saruedwod 3rjoad-iaoy Aq Ajabael

pajjels Ajjeodiseq aq o3} saeadde 31 pue ‘uonlyoipsianl

L€

ve

€e

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

T

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 74



ov

Wwoaj JA0ouuo) Apuey J3UOISSIWWO) Woay Jeay o3 Burob aae

9M ~sall

3N woay Jesy oy Burob aae am pue ‘aAIp

Jadaap e 031 3Ixau 0B 03 Burob aa,am usayl puy

-Aepol Buioey ade sall

3n J93em jeyl sanssi
pue sabusjjeyd syl Jo abelrs ayl 18s Appesa o031 Buruaow
ayx Jo Buruuibag syl e saspeaj Jed0] pue al1els
“jeuonleu asylaboy Huiburag aae am pue “8ouUsa84uU0D
ayl 404 pey am eyl Ajioeded wnwixew JAno SI ydsIym
“seapualle snpd QL aAey 03 3oadxe am ‘8ousaajuod

ayl “1eylr jo saybrpybry mey e asnl puy
“eolJdsWy JO Mueg pue Uuolleld0SSY
S)JoM 493ep) SIoulpll 8yl yrim Buraosuodsod

9Jde aMm jeyl adusaajuod aanjonaisedjul Jaa3ep) sitouljjpl

Bfuroueur4 ano s1 moJJaowol “yjuow 3sej paraodad
1 sy -Buruiow poog -noA >ueyl :113NNOS
“esi
“€T0C ul
Moeq vd3l yiim diysasuiaed ur pajerrrul Ajanr1oajod
am eyl pung BUuIAJOAdY 83€lS uJaspow a3yl |led
prnom | 3eym ol suepd ayy ur dew ayy maap ays ‘040
se A31oeded Juawaol a8y “Ayroeded usay ul Ing “4030841p
S31 Se Aj3usdaa 3sow Burpnpour “Aousby u0130830.4d
JB3UBWUOAIAUT SIOUI]|] 9y} J0 —-- Juawlaedaq

sioul]ll 9yl Jo aakojdws as9aed auwiy-bHuojg

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

e sem esi] ‘Ajauelraodwr “pue uo juawdojansp U284
e 3ybrpybry prim eyl wesl pund Buinjonsy sels
6T0Z 9yl pal “Burdueury uadlem uo sn yrim Burdaom
uaag sey oym “33auuog esi] “anbea] oo Jano >se pjnom
1 pue ‘epuafe siyl uo J8lep uedldswy O3 uollippe
ur “‘Buroueury Jasjem ul 3Sa493Ul pue SN0 BWOS
pey aA.em “MOuX SA8qus| 8yl se ‘T wall uQ
“3eyl
uo paw.aojul noA desy 03 8NUIUOD JIIM S\ ~UOI}EINpPd
a9ybiry 3r1joaduou o3 sabusjppeyo uoryepndod pue
J1WOUO0D® 3NOge Ual3NJM O] B udaq S.949yl
*SJ18amoaaoq
40 AaobBajed uno urylrim iseaj e “‘jusawdojansp
mou Ajarey e si siylL -obasw 03 uorjuslul
419Y3 pasunouue AJ3usdad aAey “SIJAA0) 34370y
pue 3Ja9A9s00y ‘suaamouadoq Ano jo ajdnod vy
“pa
aaybiy 31joaduou s1 93n3els ano o3 juensand su0309S
pue Sasnd0j} Jno JO 8uo -- S1 S3aam ajdnod 3sed ajdnod
2yl ur Ajusdaa AuaAn pauaddey sey yeym
“3sanyup3-paemp3 “A3ISAaAlun
940US UYJAoN “obedry) JO ARISABAIUN “4SO “93ed0ApY
“UJ93SaMYIION ST 31 J8Yldym “3No yjuow pue ui

yluow 893S sJuaquaw paeog 3Byl Saamoadoq Jsepnbea abael

6€

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 75



f474

2yl JO Jeaq sJ4aAng puog a8yl Ja0j4 pajeulwou aq ol HBurob

aJe spuog usaiab 6TOZ Sa148S H4¥S 9yl 3eyl st Apyoinb
Aaan 3a0daa 03 Buryly asylzo auQ  :113INNOd
-oseald “saA  ¥3ILSIAN

-- 8yl 03 anow 03
oW a1 NoA ppnom ‘siay) “Buryy 4asaylo aup
“Ajauelaodws 3ol :113NNOY
TSSA  tH3LSIAN

-aaxeads HBuisopd sy
Se 191SI9) 10309410 d9Aey noA 8as | 171309
jsuorysanb Aue os

“2J4njonJajseJajul Jsajem _siou

11

uo Buroueury ur diysaspesaj Jno Moys O3 SNUIIUOD

am se y4] Jeyl ajod syl isnl Apjesaa pue “Buraq

ued Aep ayl Jeym 104 palidxd AUSA aae am pue ‘saspes]

jeuorleu pue yd3 "S- n woay ajdoad usuaeb ol ajge usaq
Al1e24 dARY S\ ~pal11oXd AJSA oae am 0S

"Jeyl Uo Vd3l 8yl ylim ybnoayl >Jom Jno pue

43S 3ybBrjybiry osje oy Burob aa,am usayl pue “sarrrjiin

J493em 403 Burpuny JO Junowe snopuswail e pey |jiq
waej syl ol se ygsn woiay aeay ol HuroB auae am pue

‘3a1jor 4o A310 dyy ur uorjedrjdde vidim s.siou

T
Inoge NoA 01 padIel | YdIyMm Vd3 "S°N 8yl JO

1IN0 JuswIAedap YI4IM SUL WOAY Heay ||Im o

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

114

“spaau asayl

JO BWos 393w pue sabuajjeyd asayl JO SWOS ddueul

ued am Moy Inoge djel jlIm Jeyl siydadxs jeroueury
ur Buiburag Aq Aep ayl asod |1.9M

“94n3onalseajul usaab o3 paebaa yrim gami

woay Jaeay o3 Burob aa,om usyy pue “3abpng s.A31jIoeL

juawleaul e Jo uadaad o i) Ss1 ABasus “3noge

pa¥ el am pue mouy noA se ‘yorym ‘abesn ABuasus ousz

Jau 03 auob sey oym AJ1jIOoe) JuSWIELSA| JADJE) OISEM)
9A0J19 SJaduMog 8yl wouy Jeay o3 Burob aae o

“siou

1 1BJ43US8D Ul UMOP SaI3IUNWWOD | JewS USA3S U0}

A31113n a93em jeuoibaa e Burysijqerss o1 paebaa yirim
o1znwag JA0Ae) woay aeay ol HBurob sae ap

- Kepol

Buroey aue am eyl sabuajjeyd Jusaand dyl JO SWOS 8w

aAey eyl Sa11IIIN wouay Jeay o1 Burob aa,.am pue olu

ob 031 Burob aue am ‘uooudalje ayl ul UYL pue “axdew

jed

unuw 8yl pue SOIWOU0Dd Jdlem 3yl INoge SaJIAISS
180019 d%S 8yl wodj Jesy jpj.am young v
“Buryaom jou s,3eym pue Buraom s,.3eym uo Buryaodaa

pue Burouariadxs aie sall

oej auanjoniisedjul
a93em a1ayl eyl sabuajpeyd ayl inoge Ajpeosirjidads
Aaan >jex o1 Burob aae Asyl pue “QymN Woag A03DBAIP

aA1IN09Xd Byl Se |1am se ‘obedry) Jo A31) 8yl

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 76



144

aJaam Aayl -saseyouand 310841p dMueq 8yl U0 SIUBUSAOD
a19y1 yim sabuajpeyod awos Buiney aaam Aayl
“seseyoand 39841p Mueq JO UOIJRUIQUOD B Sem

31 JO jJey pue ‘sjuswalels Jerdnjyo ybnoayl sBurasyjo

onggnd sem 31 Jo Jyey INOQy "1GSp UI UOK

1q

® 3Inoge pey Asyl asnedaq piaeog Y4 9yl 404 Pajnpayos

Sem 9ouasadd “Aejy ul sem 31 aAal]aq | “pauaddey

Jeym OS pue “‘ul dWed aY UdYM PoOoISIASpUN pey sy Jeym

ag 03 Jeadde jJou pIp 31 “UOILIPUOD Jeldueuly J13YL

uo UOIUO 3yl JO sadAe] ayl oeq pagaad 03D MaU Ayl Sse
pue “‘$T. @3e] Ul 03D MAU B palInudaa Aayl

-92uasald

pajeauad Asyl -“eUSAOUd pue U013IBUINSaY “AJd0S Ww.| JO

-— UOI30314NS3Y pue dJUISAUd ‘SWIISAS yipeay Ol1joylred

J1964e] 9yl JO OMI JO UOEIEPIJOSUOD e Ud3q pey

949Ul GT. Ul >oeq ‘obe suaeaA Jedanas asnedaq ‘awil
puooss 8yl oq I1IM 31 Ajpenioy  1y3LSIan
¢BWNY IS4} 8yl aq s1yy JItm SVAWUN

“pa1sod noA daay |

M am oS pue

‘po1o9as uUsag aAeY OM JOU U0 Jdylaym 03 Se Jaaquedsg
ur mouy JIIM 9\ "pal1dxa AJSA ade dj)

“saapjoypuoq ayly 404 3aodaa orjrdads

e yiim paemuog Burob Appeaa jou aae pue weaboad 4yS

8yl Jspun pasinbaa si eyl Buryaodoa jeaspss JO 3140S

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

4

jewsou Burzipian iasnl aae sweuaboad 44YS a18Yyl U0 spuoq

usaub Burnssi ade eyl sajels 3sow asnedaq HBuryaodaa
Jenuue jeyl ul INO spuels siouljjl

“pasn aJaam eyl spasdoad ayy pue 3oafoud

oyl Jo siigauaq ayly “3oofoad ayy jo uorirdiuosep

e 9AIB JIIM am aiaym spasooad puog 8yl yiim

papung Buraq aae eyl sioalfoad syl uo Ajjenuue 3aodaa
3108foad e op 03 s1 Buriajjo aae am Jeym

-Buryaodaa

jenuue ano “Burlaodsa ano si a4ay A3y Jano osje

uayl ng “s3yoafouad asoyy “sweaboad asoyl paiybrjybry
am 0s -- 03 paebad ylim usyl puy

-juaoaad gg Agq suoissiwd seb asnoyussab

119Ul 9onpaa pue Ajjenuue uo W G- y$ saakedare.d

418U 9ABS |IM YOIym ‘01430319 0} weals wouay sdund

419y3 Buropaa si obedryd Jo A31D) 8yl SI J3YI0 BYR
pue “A3rjioed juswlead] Ja3ep Aauxo1lsS ayl e juepd
AJ19A0294 Juara3nu 3sabuae] s.ppaom ayl o3 sapeabdn oy

S1 9uQ 403 pasn ag jpIm spasdoad ano eyl siyoafoud

omy 3ybBrpybry am “uorjzesrjdde ano uj
-s308foad uo Hurjyaodaa ano si uoryedljdde ano
Ul sIoulp]l 40) 1IN0 SPUBLS Jeym YUIyl ap

“3eyl 3noge palioxs

A1dA 9a,9M 0S pue “AuobBaled 953 usaa9 Byl Ul JedA

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 77



o

3a0daa 9A131081102 8yl sem juejaodwi ISoW a8yl Uiyl
I "J0Ae3pud B Iymylaom AISA e usadg S,3I
“Aouaby u01310983104d JLIUBWUOAIAUT
"STN 9yl JO JIeyaq uo Yyiy4 e J0 9333 1WWOD
AJ0SIApE JeJdpa) B JO dAlleluasauadaa alels e
Se ‘Jaqual B Se 9AIIS | ‘MOUM 03 SJA9pJoyaxels ayl pue
sa8quaw 8yl 4o SI Siyl uo jurod jJeury 8yl
-on3siwiydo jeymawos a4,.9) -Auobajyeo meu
® St 3] "9A13139dwod A4SA S, 31 tyILSIAN
“noA ueyl :VAWN
¢A13994400 eyl azidewwns | pIp oS
“epriaoj4 “A3uno) ybnouaogsjiiH ul
aanssi Ajunod e Joj edouadajauad e aney uoirsusysiadwod
Aw puoAag suosead Joj pue dnold9 ISIFUSAPY aYL UYIIm
pa3osuuUod SI BRIWY asnedaq “A3rdoyiny ayi o3 oeq
2Wwod 031 wayl spensuaad o031 adoy am “eaes “‘jurod awos e
pue “uoIsuadsy pue ellwy Yim jusawabuedue ue sey mou
pue diys sii1 paiybia aoussadd “Ajauanbasgns
singaxeab Auan sem ay os ‘dedds
93ea0da00 Appedsiseq J40j 3anod Aoxdnadueq e plos
pue dn uaxoaq usag aAey ppnom 93els ayl ul SaI3Id
pue spooydaoqybiau 3saybnoy syl ur sjpeirrdsoy 1jing pey
Jeyl AUnjuad YieT 8yl WodJ sunu JueaBrwwg Jo >aom ayl

‘oS auop A19A13109]100 310U A8yl peY pue “92130U 3I0US

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

Sy

AaaAn e aaylabol awed Ajraoyine aosueury ayy Buipnjoul

‘agpdoad jo dnoub siyl ‘wajqoad e pey ay uaym

JNg “IX3JU0D SIYL Ul Sudjueq JUSWISBAUI U0 SU8NsSsi

10 J8sunod puog 3noge Burylou mauy 8H ~adueuly

jedioIunw Jo 3INO 8WOD JOU PIP 8Y Sem YdIym ‘ajgeaowsu

AJan “pres ay “sy|o} pajquasse ayl 03 axods aouasald
JO 03D 8yl uaym sem 31 3noge ded 3seq ayl

“aaeoylesy J40) Jeap ayl Jo jeaqg a9Ang puog

paAl8dad aM pue “palllwgns sem eyl Ajajewllrjn pue
Buroueuryaa pue Buipungaa 3jaed-omy e pIp 9N

~9ouasadd e diysiapes]

93ea0d400 pue UeBUAON dC e Jdxjueq e yIIm padaom
‘aueusT elaued “aossadepaud s,1uibniasd euaes

-a9ylebol awed paeog siyl Apoinb Auea os

pue “anp sjpeldueuUl} palipne Jno aAey oy ~Aej Jo pud

a8yl aa049q HBurlesw jerdads e a1 pjnom am ‘pres pue

Burysaw Aep ano ualje sAep jJo ajdnod e oeq awed Aayl
“GTOZ AepN JO pua 8yl spJemol “3Insad e sy

“uo130a4Ip

ayy bu Jaoyine uorinjosad e passed ‘Ayroeded

aWOS ul pajdoe sey Jdamouddog ayl Jo pheoq ayl “epusbe
V4l 8yl siiy J9313ew e aa0jaq Ajpesausb -- auao0jaq
asneoaq ‘paemuoj aAow o3 ybip usaab ayy Burylab

ur paeog J13yy ynim sabuajjeys swos Buiney ospe

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 78



8v

a31els 8yl pue Aepol sn a.a0jaq sem Jeyl /0g I0143siqQ
100ydS yBIH urel 8yl &I “S3OIAISIP JOOYDS J0Y
op am 3eym ade sajdwexa 3INpuod Jo ajdnod vy
“S3UBWISOAUL 10) SB131UNIBS
padaajaad pue punos se sajou pue spuoq Jo aseyoand
U3l Ul 3S9J93Ul JU03SdAUL panuiluod afeanoous o1 pue
931el1s SIyl JO Ssjuaplisal pue suakedxel 03 ssaupalgapul
JO 3S02 8yl aonpad o3 si sasodund uno jo auo
‘sasodund Aorjod ano jo sauo pue Ajjuelaodwj
“Spuog 31Npuod jJo
a9nssi1 ajgeloipaad pue ajqerjaa e buraq Ajduwis puokaq
sani1y1oafgo Aorjod aspeoaq awos aney saop A3raoyiny
8yl 3Byl mouy 03 sasepjoysyelrs oyl Ajjuelaodur pue
saaqualy 8yl 40J Jueraodwi S.31 MUIYl | “>ooq pieog
anoAk ur GT "ON wa}| “sjuswwod s,Basgaspuy uewirey) jJo
340 Aoy 01 pue ‘jurod jeury 8yl -yILSIAN
(-asuodsay oN)
jsuorysanb Auy
“payepdn noA daay JIIM | pue “SuUOIIepPUBWWOIDA
Je Bumoo] aa.,9m 0s pue “juaodaa e aziuebao 03
vd3 “S°n 8yl se o1 ybnous juejzaodwr sem 31 ybnoyz
Aayl - 1ana] jeuorssaabuo) ayl e mou s,.3|

-uepd Be uo jjo unia sapioilsad Jeym pue sbul

nq

pue s389431S U0 S9dejUNns ajqeswtadwl 3O JJo suna

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

Jeym s wajgoad ayl MOU pue ‘Spuejlam pue SUdAILA pue
sweaals ojul Ino Burzooys adid suo SI YOIYM “824N0S

jurod uo vd3l ybnouayy o3eis siyy ul ssaaboad snowaous

usag sey 843yl ‘nok 191 |

Mm esi1] sy
“wapgouad

Burseauoul ue SaW023( J33EM WA0IS ‘paudea] aAey
SJ49MOJAJ0q J8Yl0 pue Jale) uedlJswy Se Mulyl | pue

MOU> SJA3M0J140Qq ANO PUB SMOUY BSIT SB UIUl | “1SoMpIp

9yl ul paseaudoul sey uorjejrdioead sy
-Burpung 403 SSa46U0) 03 SUOIFEPUBUWOIDA
ojur Aem amayy pury ppim Ajpngadoy jeyy

seapl Burdojansp uo Burdaom usag aAey am 0S
"90404 skl Buipunj aanjonalisedjul Jasjem wiaols
jeuolssaafuod e 10} 9210} XSE} 8yl 8g 03} ‘uo IS |
Jeyl vovd a9yl “‘pieog AAOSIAPY JeIOUBUISH JeRUBWUOdIAUT
8yl ‘gvd43 paryiiusapr Apjeorseq Asyl 31 pasn
aney Asyl pue “‘yov4 ayl uaxel aAey Aayl eyl SI auop
sey vd3 “s-n 3e diysaspes] syl yjeym ‘Ajaueraodur ing

“A31) sesue)y ul Burysaw Burwoodn ue aney apm
“Buroueurq Abasuz ueal)
passassy Aldadodd s.A31a0yiny ayl 03 Adualjisad pue
uorjefiyru peaj ppe 01 pedg YlIm >I0m 0} sespl ayl
aw aneb Apjuedl yosrym “uorlonpay pea Buroueuro

pajied 923131 1WWod Si1yl ybnoayy panssi sem eyl

Ly

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 79



0S

s1 4aqualdas 404 SSO 38U Ajyluow Jelol AnQ
“000°00%$ 40 3Junowe palabpng 8yl ueyy
J9MOL 000°Z6$ ST UYdIym “000°S0e$ 40 sasuadxa bBuiyeuaado
papao2aa A3r1aoyiny ayl Jaquaidas uj
"S921AU3S Jeuolssajoad
pue salduedeA 01 anp sasuadxa pajejad-sakojdws
uo Burpuads 38bpng mogaq Agq uaarap Ajasouw
sem yorym “38bpng ueyy aemoj usodad €y 10 Z62$
a1eam 000°806$ JO sesuadxa jenuue Je3l03 UnNQ
“000°8TZ$ 40 unowe palabpng Ajyauouw
ANO Ueyl J8MOJ Sem ydIym “000°‘c$ 40 seay Buisopd
papao2aa Ayraoyiny syl “asqualdes uj
~sea) Burso]o peloadxe-ueyi-aamo] o3 anp Ajraewrad
S1 s1ylL -"386png molag 000‘€E8Y$ o4 pue 000°LT.$
031 SanuaAaJd Jenuue Je3o03 Jno sbBurdg siyl
-3ebpng 4no ueyl aaybry 000°“9c$ o4e pue
000°8t2$ @4e sanuanaa Buryesado-uou jenuue Jelol JanQ
-318bpng mojaq 000°6TS$ ©4e pue Q00°SEr$ o4e Sanuanad
Buryeaado jenuue 3ol ANQ :SMOJJOJ Se SI ‘6T0T
‘0€ J9queldas J10) UOIJRWAOJUN JEIDUBULR) Byl
"SU8pJ0o4 anjq JANoA Ul punoj 8q Ued owdw JEeIdUeUl}
JANoA pue Sjuswalels Jeldueul) JUNOA
“auoAuana “‘Buruaow poo9  IYANVYO

“X1S “syaodea 9oueULH

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

“noA
Sueyl  “sEayd “noA sueyl  19¥3gYIANY HIVHO
“suonlsanb Aue axel 1.1
-Aaoasiy
INJSS920NS pue ajgedJewad Jdsayjed e s.a49yl Inqg
‘aunual 413yl Buranp awod 38K jJou aAey sisenbaua jo
S310S 9S8yl “sdaquaw 8yl JO Auew 403 MUyl | 9snedaq
“A3140UINe JUNo J0J >JAomaweuay Syl 39S 03 pajuem
asnfl am pue “aaniny ayl ul sajoa asayl Aejd o1 payse
ag J1IM am Jeyl ajedidoljue am pue ‘AJaA13ONILSUOD
9jo4 e Burkepd “sbBuryl Burop ss82dns “ssausanlsuodsad
JO paodaa e sey A3r1aoyiny ayl os puy
“ssaooud
aouenssi puoq ayl ybnoayl dJom Asyl se sjuswuaanob
JED0] pue SJA9MOJa0q FINPUOD JO ISa49IUI dYL swaey

A jualod OSpe “9sS4n0d JO “‘ydIym “3Ipauad s,93els

ayl Jo sapeuabumop jerjusarod Jusnaad usaylris Ajjesaa

031 A3140yine Jno 3o yipeauaq JIn} 9yl asn o1 payse

948M aM uaym 40 saaAedxel 91els 031 aansodxs anpun
3noylIm asoyl ybnoayl daom ol pabeuew apm

“saejpjop

19Aedxel JO sjusuiuwwod Aoebaj passadppe Jjels

SIY1 pue paeog SIYl Jaylia aiaaym sajdwexa Jo Jaqunu e

aARY 8M INg “INoge pax|el oA.aMm eyl spung BUIAjOAsU

6V

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 80



[4s]

©1970100 Ul 9S0]D swall epuabe ayl jle 4
“sAep 09 40 Gy “0E IX3dU
8yl urylIm saa) Bursold ul 000°00S$ Inoge Apybnoa
Buryeasuab Buryewrlss si1 Ayraoyany ayl
“panssi Jejjop
92Ul uo paseq saa) J4aybiy sojyeasusb 31 Ajjeasuab
yorym siynjoaduou syl wo.dj 94n3ONJAYS 99) JUSADJLIIP
e aney s3oafoud 31j0ad-a0) a3euaodiaod v
“a91Jes
pauoljuaw sem 31 se AJaAl3odadsad QT0Z pue .00z d2uls
A31aoyany syl 031 awod jou aAey uorjeaoduo) jerrde)d
J193ej uedldawy pue -“oujl ‘Juswabeuep aisepn
-epuabe asuanlp pue
Bfuoals e aney am “Aepol Jal]aea paeay NoA Se ‘I3aNSMOH
“ybnoa sem Qz0z JAeaA Jedsi) ul aalaenb 3saiy
2yl “paemuol Bumdool a0 “paemaoy BuiAop
“pdeog ay3
03 papinoad ag ppim sayepdn “‘sassaaboad Jipne yyoq se
pue -- aW asnoxa -- se ssadoad JIpne asayl JO yloq se
Burobuo sue Asyl -siipne jeuasiul sae Asyl
“s3Ipne
Jeuaalul om3 ayl yilim awes ayl -3dodaa o3 Buryyou
S.949U3 aWil SIY3 3y OBl U0 SI uoljeulwexd

oouel jdwod Jaesk-om) 8yl pue JiIpne jeloueul) 6T0Z Jdeak

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

1BOS1) 9yl “3Ipne o1 uo BUIAON  IVANVYD
(-asuodsaua oN)
JSperoueuly ayl uo suorisanb Auy
“s3sAjeue ssaulsng oml :VANVYO
“s3sAjeue ssaulsng oM} puy I¥ILSIANW
jsuorisanb Auy
“S)oam MaJ IXau 8yl UIYIIM asquaw Jjels aouel jduod

JUBIUNODOE UB pue J103ediSIulwpe yH pue jjoaked

‘3uejunodoe ue Burary uo Buruuepd si A3raoyiny
ayl -Ajawil pue AJan13109))d Ssa904d UOILOSSS XO3Yd
auIlnoJ 8yl pajndaxs sey A3raoyiny ayL
-Aoeuanooe a0y
Jaqueldes pue 3snbny woay apnpayds syl Buljrouodau
1113S 24 M “OAISUSUI 32J4N0sad sAemje sI yoIym
‘ssaooad 3Ipne uno jo pua ayy Buraeau aae am eyl
pue saaquaw wesal Jo ainjaedsp ayl o031 ang
“4eaAk JedsSli) JUSAUND Byl Ul panssi
Spuog JO J1e18p e pue panssi spuog jJo uosiaedwod
Jeak Jedsiy sapnjoul yosrym 3aodaa Aunseadl ayl
pury [1IM NOA SU3pPJoO anfg AnoA ul ‘ospvy
“aWodul JUBWISAAUL 38U pazdadxs ueyl asybry Aq 39s3jo
sem 3ng “saa) Bursolo paloadxa-ueylr-aamol Aq UdALIAP
sem 000°T6T$ JO SSOJ 38U Jenuue Jelol JnQ ~Saat

Buisojo paloadxa-ueyl-Jdamo] 01 anp Sem UYoIym “000°E€LTS$

18

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 81



S

“J1oAe) Ul 9soyl
11V ~puodss e pue uol3oN :943FYIANY ¥IVHO
“puodas  ZAODIN
“panow os  IS3LIN3INd
Juorlow e yons auayl sy -~Aepox axedioryaed
03} ajgeun sJaaquaw JO Sd2UdSCe dYJ 9SNOXd 03 uoljow e
3senbaa 03 81| p.1 “@uou Buraesy (¢Aepol saaquaw ayl
910}90 aW0d 03 SSaulsng J4aylo Aue adayl sj
"31 aney sake Byl  19y3EYIANY HIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢pasoddo  t9YIgHIANY ¥IVHO
(-seAe 3o snuaoyd)
¢A0ne) Ul ssoyly 11y
“puodas
® pue uoljow e aAeY B0\  9Y3FYIANY dIVHO
“puodss  IMIovINC
“panow os 171309
Juorjou e yons asayl
S| "sa3lnulw 8yl anoadde 03 uorjow e 3sanbaua 03 1|
ppnom | “suou BuraesH :943GYIANY dI1VHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢0T Jd8qualdes woay
S93INUIW 8yl 03 SUOIJD3UI0D U0 SIIPd ‘suolyippe Aue

aew 01 ysim suoAue s90Q 19YIGYIANY ¥IVHO

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

“noA Mueyl :AVMOTIOH
(-asuodsaua oN)
jsuorysanb Auy
“6T0Z ybnoaya
S30ea3u0d Burardxa ayly aae ¢ pue g sabed -suorlyeaado
A31aoyany ayy aoddns o3 aue jaodaua Juaiand ayl
30 T obed U0 PalSI| S10eJIUOD  IAVMOTIOH
“juswauanodoad  -“Aexo
"31 oney sake Byl  19y3EYIANY HIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢pasoddo  Z9YIgHIANY ¥IVHO
(-saAe 3o snuaoyd)
“Ja0Ae) UL @soyd |1V
“Papuodss SiI uorjow 8yl  9Y3943IANV dIVHO
“puodss  ZS3IN3NS
“panow oS 171309
JUoOIloW B YoNns ausayl S| "siaodad jerdueuly) syl
3daooe 03 uorjow e 3sanbaa 03 a1 ppnom |
“juBWeANd0Ad A0 19YIGYIANY dIVHO
“NoA Mueyl :IvVANVY9
(-asuodsaua oN)
jsuorysanb Aue auaayl aay
©198703190 JO pud ayl ybnoayl 000°‘08% Aparewixoadde

30 ureb e 01 sso| e jJo Buims B 8q |IM 343Ul

€9

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 82



99

"S9A  ZAOQDJ9NW

“AOQON AW S¥IHOLITA
TS9A  IMIOVINC

“adeanr “SW o T¥3IHOLIH
"S9A  1¥39OH

“3A8COH “JAN ZH3IHOL3H
“S9A  S3IN3ANd

Tsajuang AW T¥3IHOLIH
“S8A 171309

Z3909 “JAN tyIHOLITH

“1104 3Y1 11B0 | 1 ‘puodoas
pue uorjow 8yl uo Ajurelssd :1¥3IHOLIT4
“1104 9yl Jed oseald “‘Auelaia29S JURISISSY
“puodas

e pue uoljow e aAey s -9d3dHIANY dIVHO
TpuodesS  IMIOVANC
“penow 0s 171309
“J909M) [9SUN0) Jeasaudg Ag  1yILSIAN
-- AQ Swall paqiaosap SwWall SsSNnosip
03 39y sburisspy uado stourppl ayr o (T1)(9)z uO13DLS
01 juensand UOISSaS PasoOld 03Ul J493US 03 uol3ow
® 248yl S| "noA Mueyl :943FYIANY HIVHO
“papinoad Agsnoinaad
J3qunu UL-Jed UoISSas pasold ayl Buisn uadel si

UOISS3S PasO]d 03Ul 183Ud 03 930A 9yl J481je ul [Jed

14

ve

€c

[44

1

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

ct

11

ot

aseajd “9oU849jU0D olpne eIA Builssw siyl Burpualle
sJaaquaw 3Soyl 404 -“uoISSas uado Byl 493USBA BM UBYM
pauadoaa aq 03} aulj 8yl 404 31em pue ul doeq jled Aeuw
NnoA “pajeurwial} SI UOIJOBUUOD JNOA U191y
“UOISSas Pasold 8yl Buranp pajeurwial
80 IIM SUl] 98Ul 3Byl SuUl| S92USU8JU0D OIpne Byl
BIA 90oUepUalIe Ul BSOYI J0) 930U OSje |l.l
-Aels 01 payse
usaq Ajsnoinaiad aney oym SpenpiAlpul asoyl 4oj 3daoxe
Woo4 3yl 1IXS aseajd aouepualle Ul BUOAISAS eyl
3Se 03 aXI] PINOM | “UOISSdS PasO]d 03ul Jajus 03
A31a0yany ayl Jo saaquaw ayl Aq 9310A e uodn
“34Nn02 83els stourjp| ur Burpuad
AJ3US4aND SI pue paji} udag Ssey yorym A3raoyiny
ay3 Burweu uoryebiyry ssnosip o1 (T1)(2)2/02T SO §
s.2eyr ‘1ov sburiesp uado srourpil 8y 4o (T2
uo1399s 03 juensiand UOISSSS PasOd 03Ul 433U 03
A31unyaoddo a8yl aAey mou ap)  “SOA  :y¥3IgaM
¢UOISSas pasoo
Ul UOISSNOSIP 104 J933ew Aue ausayl si
“31 aney saAe Byl  19y¥IGYIANY dIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
¢pasoddo  Z9Y3gYIANY HIVHO

(-seAe j0 snaoyd)

i)

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 83



“34Nn0o2 93e1s siourppl ul Burpuad Aj3usaand e “3A8QOH TJAN  T¥3HOLITH e

S1 pue paji} usag sey yorym Ayxrioyzny ayly Burweu ford "S9A  IS3ILINANA €z
uor1ebfi1l] UIelaad PaudddUOD UOISSNISIP Byl [44 “sejuand AN IYIHOLI A 2z
“UOISSOS PasO]d dyl Ul PassnIsIp sdaljeuw 12 "S9A 171309 T2
2yl 40 jexrdad onpgnd e anlb mou ppim | ‘3 ydeabeaed 0z ©Z3909 “JN 0z
¢/0¢T SOT11 G 03 juensuand Zy31SI3IN 6T "8ZITT SI aWil 8yl ~Aqurelsdd  :y3HoL3Td 6T
“pooB A49A  19YIGYIANY HIVHO 8T “uoissas uado 03 8T

“wnaonb /T uanljaa 8yl WaIjuod 031 JJo4 8yl Jed asesld Aueleudes /T

B urelad am ‘uewareyd "IN ¥3IHOLIL 9T juelsissy ayy | -9d3943ANY d1VHO 91
"TS9A  194IFY3ANY dIVHO ST (-pey uoissas pasol)) GT

TuewaIRYD CAN  t¥IHOLITH v “NoA 3ueyl -uOISS8S paso]d v

“saA TuIIXaM T ojul us3us mou Aew A3raoyiny syl Iy3IHOLITH €T

TASIXaM AN ct "S9A  19Y3gYIANY HIVHO 4

"9]00d "JAN IS0l 9M  H3IHOL3H 1T “uewdareyd "IN SY3HOLITA 1T

"S9A  IN3JIY¥d.0 ot TS9A TYITIXIM ot

“usnag.o TANW 6 TASIX9M TAN SH3IHOL3H 6

“18beudaqo “AN ISOL 8M  1¥IHOLITL 8 “S9A  13700d 8

“soA  IVAUN N “aull 9yl Uo “8J00d "IN 1¥3IHOLI4 L

“eAeN "SW 1Y¥3HOL3Td 9 "S8®A  IN3JIY¥4d.0 9

"S9A  ZAODJ9NW S cusrag.0 AN T¥3HOL3H S

“AODON AW 1¥IHOLTTA 14 "S9A  :T139VNY3F0 1%

“S9A  IMIADIVINC € “p1abeudsqo AN td3IHOLITH €

“@dednc “SW - 1¥3HOL3Td c "S3A  IVAWN c

"S9A  -1Y3dOH T "eAeN SN 1Y3HOL3Td T

A]

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 84



659

(-pauanofpe sem aaxyeuw
anoge aylx uodnaiaym)
“woe 6Z:ITT SI 8wl 8yl -¥3HOLITA
-ApogAuaana “noA ueyl
"31 oney sake Byl  19y3gYIANY HIVHO
(-asuodsaa oN)
épasoddo  1943gYIANY ¥IVHO
(-saAe 3o snuaoyd)
¢A0ne} Ul asoyly 11v
pue uorjow e aAeBY SM  19Y3FYIANY dIVHO
“puodss  INIIY4G.0
“panow oS IS3IININA

uorjow e yons aaayly si

031 uorjow e 3sanbaa 03 31| pInom |

“puodss

“uanofpe

“ZT J9quanoN aq JpIm Buryssw

pajnpayoss Ajaepnbaa 3xau ayl -Jusawuanolpy

“NoA Mueyl  :9y3gYIANY ¥IVHD

ve

€ec

[44

114

0c

6T

8T

LT

9T

ST

vT

€T

¢t

11

ot

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 85



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VOICE VOTE
APPROVAL OF REQUEST TO PARTICIPATE VIA AUDIO CONFERENCE
ADOPTED
October 8, 2019

10 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT

Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy E Smoots

Y  Goetz Y Nava Y  Wexler

Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E Wright

Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien E Zeller

E Knox NV Poole (via audio Y  Mr. Chairman
conference)

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 86



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VOICE VOTE
OCTOBER 8, 2019 AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MEMBERS
ADOPTED
October 8, 2019

11 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT

Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy E Smoots

Y  Goetz Y Nava Y  Wexler

Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E Wright

Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien E Zeller

E Knox Y  Poole (via audio Y  Mr. Chairman
conference)

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 87



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-1008-CF01

NO. 01

SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL REVENUE BOND — WASTE MANAGEMENT, INC.

FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
October 8, 2019
11 YEAS 0 NAYS
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y Nava
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien
E Knox Y  Poole (via audio
conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 88

<mm=<m

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wexler
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-1008-CF02

NO. 02

CONDUIT WATER FACILITIES REVENUE BONDS — AMERICAN WATER CAPITAL

CORP.
FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)
PASSED*
October 8, 2019
11 YEAS 0 NAYS
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y  Nava
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien
E Knox Y  Poole (via audio
conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 89

<mm<m

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wexler
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-1008-CF03

NO. 03

501(C)(3) REVENUE BONDS — COLUMBIA COLLEGE CHICAGO

FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
October 8, 2019
11 YEAS 0 NAYS
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y Nava
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien
E Knox Y  Poole (via audio
conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 90

<mm=<m

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wexler
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-1008-CF04

NO. 04

BEGINNING FARMER BOND — DANE J. AND JENNIFER L. MILLEVILLE

FINAL (ONE-TIME CONSIDERATION)

PASSED*
October 8, 2019
11 YEAS 0 NAYS
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y Nava
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien
E Knox Y  Poole (via audio
conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 91

<mm=<m

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wexler
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-1008-CF05

NO. 05

LOCAL GOVERNMENT REVENUE BONDS — TOWNSHIP HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

NUMBER 207, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

PASSED*
October 8, 2019
11 YEAS 0 NAYS
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y Nava
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien
E Knox Y  Poole (via audio
conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 92

<mm=<m

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wexler
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-1008-CF06

NO. 06

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AMENDED AND
RESTATED TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS RELATING TO THE ILLINOIS FINANCE
AUTHORITY RECOVERY ZONE FACILITY MULTI-MODE REVENUE BONDS, SERIES
2010 (JH NAPERVILLE HOTEL PROJECT) TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN AMENDMENTS
RELATING TO SECURITY, THE INTEREST RATE AND CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS IN
CONNECTION WITH THE TRANSFER TO NEW BONDHOLDERS; AUTHORIZING THE
EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF ANY OTHER DOCUMENTS NECESSARY OR
APPROPRIATE TO EFFECT THE MATTERS SET FORTH IN SUCH AMENDED AND
RESTATED TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS; AND AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING

RELATED MATTERS

ADOPTED*
October 8, 2019
11 YEAS 0 NAYS
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y Nava
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien
E Knox Y  Poole (via audio
conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 93

<mm-<m

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wexler
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



NO. 07

ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-1008-CF07
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF (1) A FIRST
AMENDMENT TO BOND AND LOAN AGREEMENT RELATING TO THE ILLINOIS
FINANCE AUTHORITY REVENUE REFUNDING BOND, THE LINCOLN PARK
ZOOLOGICAL SOCIETY, SERIES 2017A AND (I1) A FIRST AMENDMENT TO BOND
AND LOAN AGREEMENT RELATING TO THE ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
REVENUE REFUNDING BOND, THE LINCOLN PARK ZOOLOGICAL SOCIETY,
SERIES 2017B, IN EACH CASE, TO PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN AMENDMENTS
RELATING TO THE INTEREST RATE DETERMINATION AND CERTAIN OTHER
MATTERS; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF ANY OTHER
DOCUMENTS NECESSARY OR APPROPRIATE TO EFFECT THE MATTERS SET
FORTH IN SUCH FIRST AMENDMENTS; AND AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING
RELATED MATTERS

ADOPTED*
October 8, 2019
11 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy E Smoots
Y  Goetz Y Nava Y  Wexler
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E Wright
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien E Zeller
E Knox Y  Poole (via audio Y  Mr. Chairman
conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 94



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-1008-CF08
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN
AMENDED AND RESTATED INDENTURE OF TRUST AND AN
AMENDED AND RESTATED LOAN AGREEMENT RELATING TO THE
ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY FACILITY REVENUE BONDS (QUAD
COUNTY URBAN LEAGUE, INC. PROJECT), SERIES 2007 TO PROVIDE
FOR CERTAIN AMENDMENTS RELATING TO THE PRINCIPAL
AMOUNT, INTEREST RATE AND CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS;
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF ANY OTHER
DOCUMENTS NECESSARY OR APPROPRIATE TO EFFECT THE
MATTERS SET FORTH IN SUCH AMENDED AND RESTATED
INDENTURE OF TRUST AND AMENDED AND RESTATED LOAN
AGREEMENT; AND AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING RELATED

NO. 08

MATTERS
ADOPTED*
October 8, 2019
11 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy E Smoots
Y  Goetz Y Nava Y  Wexler
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E Wright
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien E Zeller
E Knox Y  Poole (via audio Y  Mr. Chairman
conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 95



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-1008-CF09

NO. 09

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO
THE BOND TRUST INDENTURE RELATING TO THE ILLINOIS FINANCE
AUTHORITY REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2017 (COVENANT

RETIREMENT COMMUNITIES, INC.); AND AUTHORIZING AND
APPROVING RELATED MATTERS

ADOPTED*
October 8, 2019
11 YEAS 0 NAYS
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y  Nava
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien
E Knox Y  Poole (via audio
conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 96

<mm=<m

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wexler
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

ROLL CALL
RESOLUTION 2019-1008-GP10

NO. 10

RESOLUTION DECLARING SUPPORT FOR THE ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE IN MEETING THE GOALS OF THE
FARMER EQUITY ACT,; AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS

ADOPTED*
October 8, 2019
11 YEAS 0 NAYS
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy
Y  Goetz Y  Nava
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien
E Knox Y  Poole (via audio
conference)

* — Consent Agenda
E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 97

<mm<m

0 PRESENT
Smoots
Wexler
Wright
Zeller
Mr. Chairman



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VOICE VOTE
FINANCIAL REPORTS
ACCEPTED
October 8, 2019

11 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy E Smoots
Y  Goetz Y Nava Y  Wexler
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E Wright
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien E Zeller
E Knox Y  Poole (via audio Y  Mr. Chairman

conference)

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 98



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY

VOICE VOTE
SEPTEMBER 10, 2019 MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE MEMBERS
ADOPTED
October 8, 2019

11 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT

Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy E Smoots

Y  Goetz Y Nava Y  Wexler

Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E Wright

Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien E Zeller

E Knox Y  Poole (via audio Y  Mr. Chairman
conference)

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 99



ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY
ROLL CALL
MOTION TO ENTER INTO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO SECTION 2(C)(11) OF THE
ILLINOIS OPEN MEETINGS ACT

APPROVED
October 8, 2019
11 YEAS 0 NAYS 0 PRESENT
Y  Fuentes Y  McCoy E Smoots
Y  Goetz Y  Nava Y  Wexler
Y  Hobert Y  Obernagel E Wright
Y  Juracek Y  O’Brien E Zeller
E Knox Y  Poole (via audio Y  Mr. Chairman
conference)

E — Denotes Excused Absence

IFA Public Board Book (Version 2), Page 100



	AGENDA A 2019-11 (v6)
	AGENDA B 2019-11 (v6)
	ED MSG CLEAN Executive Director Msg November 2019 v4
	01 Lutheran Life Communities 2019 - Project Summary Report (Final Draft-2)
	02 IIT FBR 2019-11 (v9) Report
	03 Hinsdale District Number 86 FBR 2019-11 (v3)
	04 Enhanced Capital PACE Bond Resolution Report 2019-11 (v1)
	05 Resolution Appointing Secretary - Moss - 11-12
	06 Non-SRF Water Financing Transformation Initiative Update Nov 2019 DRAFT 11-7-19 1216 hrs
	07 Pension Consolidation Report Nov 2019 DRAFT 11-7-19 1206 hrs
	CLEAN Financial Analysis October 2019 (v3)
	2019 October MONTHLY FINANCIALS Board
	Treasury Report 01 - Bonds issued Fiscal Year Three Year Comparison 10-31-19
	Treasury Report 02 - Bonds Issued by Fiscal Year-Board Book-Activity Report 10-31-19. xls
	Treasury Report 03 - Schedule of Debt 10-31-19
	Procurement BOD monthly Procurement Report November 12 2019-Final
	MINUTES A Cover Memo 110719 Updated (v4)
	MINUTES B ILLINOIS FINANCE AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING OF THE MEMBERS_TILED
	Minutes C 10-08-19-board-voting-record



